

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 06 November 2019 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact	Office number	Mobile number	Group mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					32
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					SI SG
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					ffairs ct 198
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				Af
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				1 IG
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				Lio,
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				Ho
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					
Illicit Goods					ent
Interventions					of
	Gemma Symth				ar ar
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations					6 b
					D D
					Fre
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				0 0
					th
					E G
					ele

K 3



Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Australian Government

Weekly statistics as at COB 06 November 2019 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
East Lorengau Refugee Transit Centre (ELRTC) ¹	2	0	1	3
West Lorengau Haus ²	0	0	0	0
Hillside Haus	0	0	0	0
Location to be confirmed	0	0	0	0
Port Moresby Medical	54	0	17	71
Port Moresby (R & R) ³	1	0	2	3
Port Moresby (Nauru EOI)	0	0	0	0
Port Moresby (Third Country) ⁴	91	0	2	93
Port Moresby (Relocation)	43	0	4	47
PNG Community⁵	44	0	1	45
Total in PNG	235	0	27	262
Australia (Medical)	155	0	53	208

¹ Includes settled refugees who have subsequently returned to the ELRTC voluntarily.

² Includes settled refugees who have subsequently returned to the West Lorengau Haus voluntarily.

³ Includes persons actively pursuing Assisted Voluntary Returns and involuntary removal case(s) managed by PNG ICSA.

⁴ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

⁵ Refers to Failed Asylum Seeker(s) who are residing in the PNG community after being discharged from service provider s care due to long-term absence from allocated accommodation. Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum

seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	206	39	20	265
Total in Nauru ²	206	39	20	265
Australia (Medical)	895	36	3	934
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Total Medical Transfers	895	36	3	934
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹ s. 33(a)(iii)	0	7	7	0
USA s. 33(a)(iii)	293	345	638	6
Total	301	358	659	7

¹ Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.

² Resettlements ins. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	30-Oct	6-Nov	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	285	285	0
Total	285	285	0

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	30-Oct	6-Nov	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	0	0
Self Harm - Threat	3	0	(3)
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	0	0	0
Total	3	0	(3)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 198:

Prepared by the Data Services Branch Data Division



1.

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 06 November 2019 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 30-Oct	As at 06-Nov	Weekly movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,393	1,395	2
Total IMAs	254	394	140	455	453	(2)
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	444	443	(1)
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	11	10	(1)
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	938	942	4
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	879	881	2
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	58	60	2
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	1	1	0
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	588	590	2
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	495	498	3
IMA	718	704	(14)	634	640	6
Non- MA	245	395	150	428	430	2
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	783	790	7
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	783	790	7
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	87	87	0
IMA	31	31	0	32	32	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	55	55	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	20	20	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	11	11	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 30-Oct	As at 06-Nov	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	605	612	7
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	605	612	7
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
IMA	1	1	0	1	1	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0		0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 31 October 2019)

Categories		Financial Year			Year to Date			
Categories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Total	20,286	21,110	824	7,644	6,293	(1,3 51)		
Critical	47	59	12	24	17	(7)		
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	1,143	1,097	(46)		
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	6,477	5,179	(1,298)		
Types								
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	501	287	(214)		
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	19	25	6		
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	57	50	(7)		

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	5	27	32	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	92	278	370	379	446
Adelaide ITA	18	10	28	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	118	157	275	263	309
Villawood IDF	76	403	479	480	599
Brisbane ITA	143	62	205	119	140
Northern APOD	0	4	4	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	1	1	2	0	0
Total	457	942	1,399	2.473	2.946

¹ Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 06 November 2019 unless specified

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 30-Oct	As at 06-Nov	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,436	11,386	(50)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,131	2,126	(5)
Residence Determination	355	772	417	824	828	4

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 30-Oct	As at 06-Nov	Weekly movement
fotal IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	13,567	13,512	(55)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,436	11,386	(50)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	11,390	11,338	(52)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	2,015	2,003	(12)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	652	716	64
Adult IMA BVE in effect with a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,533	10,484	(49)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,131	2,126	(5)
Signed Code of Behaviour forms received	19,798	19,183	(615)	18,783	18,790	7

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 30-Oct	As at 06-Nov	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	286	287	1
UAMs	8	5	(3)	4	4	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	171	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 30-Oct	As at 06-Nov	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	834	837	3
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	288	290	2
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	255	256	1
IMA Minors	158	281	123	281	282	1
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	10	9	(1)

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 31 October and 06 November 2019:

s. 47F(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 September 2019 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹

Onshore		Financial Year		Year to Date		
Onshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Onshore Returns and Removals	465	388	(77)	148	100	(48)
Voluntary Removals	136	96	(40)	41	16	(25)
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	14	3	(11)
Voluntary Returns	298	267	(31)	92	81	(11)
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns (as at 31 October 2019)

Offshore	X	Financial Year		Year to Date		
Offshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	159	95	(64)
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	149	90	(59)

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 8 Oct 2019.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

		Departures (No.) - YT	D	Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD		
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Onshore	93	76	(17)	\$294,400	\$258,800	(\$35,600)
Offshore	6	2	(4)	\$150,000	\$50,000	(\$100,000)
Nauru	0	2	2	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 06 November 2019 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Key Points

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Total Applications Onhand	6,244	951	7,195
TPV Applications Onhand	725	340	1,065
Onhand Primary	652	33	685
Onhand Review ¹	59	264	323
Remitted Awaiting Decision	14	43	57
SHEV Applications Onhand	5,519	611	6,130
Onhand Primary	5,165	86	5,251
Onhand Review ¹	308	520	828
Remitted Awaiting Decision	46	5	51

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,076	1,575	13,651
TPV Grant	2,029	1,064	3,093
SHEV Grant	10,047	511	10,558
Refusals	6,677	3,605	10,282

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	760	2,487	3,247
Affirmed	5,668	2,214	7,882

Finally Determined Decisions²

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
12,767	3,843	16,610
2,201	3,317	5,518
10,566	526	11,092
5,327	1,908	7,235
3,915	267	4,182
1,412	1,641	3,053
63	0	63
	12,767 2,201 10,566 5,327 3,915 1,412	12,767 3,843 2,201 3,317 10,566 526 5,327 1,908 3,915 267 1,412 1,641

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legasy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMS Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total		
Born to IMA	1,564	137	1,701		
Removal/Returns	596	1,269	1,865		
Voluntary Removals	72	345	417		
Involuntary Removals	18	94	112		
Voluntary Returns	506	830	1,336		
Deceased	28	41	69		

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	5,833	27	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	85	13	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,520	135	10

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E nud



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
18,750	5,103	13,647	27.2%
17,100	4,465	12,635	26.1%
1,650	638	1,012	38.7%
	Allocation 18,750 17,100	Allocation Grants 18,750 5,103 17,100 4,465	Allocation Grants Balance 18,750 5,103 13,647 17,100 4,465 12,635

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered	
Total	12,490	3,780	8,710	30.3%	
Middle East*	6,450	2,401	4,049	37.2%	
Asia	2,930	632	2,298	21.6%	
Africa	2,670	734	1,936	27.5%	
Americas	440	13	427	3.0%	

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	685	3,925	14.9%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	235	765	23.5%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	433	3,067	12.4%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	11	89	11.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	6	4	60.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	48.1%
CSP	50%	49.7%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	49.5%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	94.3%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	9.2%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).

0 he information 19 Released by Department of Home Affair Act Freedom of Information the under



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 September 2019 unless specified

Immigration Integrit	y & Status	Resolution Activities ¹	
----------------------	------------	---	--

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Program Integrity Activities							
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	5,631	7,838	2,207	
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	952	728	(224)	
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	3,975	3,542	(433)	
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities							
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	543	303	(240)	
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	478	204	(274)	
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	2,993	2,437	(556)	
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	1,432,290	1,931,461	499,171	
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	1,979,397	2,168,550	189,153	
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	113	68	(45)	

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year		Year to Date					
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance			
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵									
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	13,961	14,962	1,001			
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	249	150	(99)			
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	36	25	(11)			

	Financi	ial Year	Year to Date		
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 30-Sep-2018	As at 30-Sep-2019	
The SR Population					
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	12,686	13,396	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 30-Sep-2018	As at 30-Sep-2019	
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	923	868	
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia ⁹	62,900	N/A			

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,860	3,699	(3,161)	1,861	318	(1,543)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,496	(1,607)	1,560	1,176	(384)	

1 Figures for 2018-19 (Jul-Jan) were extracted from Departmental systems on 8 Oct 2019. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2018-19 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 9 Oct 2019.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 September 2019 unless specified

Migration Program^

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance	
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	40,604	40,000	604	
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	12,037	11,933	104	
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	10,412	9,950	462	
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	1,492	1,843	(351)	
Other Family	562	524	(38)	133	140	(7)	
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	27,951	27,170	781	
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	14,003	7,500	6,503	
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	3,834	4,663	(829)	
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	1,884	6,242	(4,358)	
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	6,340	5,750	590	
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	1,788	1,715	73	
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	61	50	11	
Global Talent	0	0	0	41	1,250	(1,209)	
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	20	59	(39)	
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	596	837	(241)	

Citizenship

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	34,925	36,510	1,585	
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	26,362	49,777	23,415	
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	5,048	5,174	126	
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	11,597	12,622	1,025	

Temporary Visa Grants*^

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	2,200,566	2,218,973	18,407		
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	83,566	88,181	4,615		
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	492,229	495,905	3,676		
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	3,057	2,911	(146)		
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	93,856	104,888	11,032		
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	41,099	43,673	2,574		
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	24,202	19,072	(5,130)		
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	1,400,611	1,409,712	9,101		
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	61,946	54,631	(7,315)		

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at		As at		
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	30-Sep-18	30-Sep-19	Variance
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,219,577	2,329,870	110,293
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	197,798	229,019	31,221
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	15,828	11,832	(3,996)
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	682,440	685,172	2,732
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,108	5,416	A 2 308
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	575,337	633,816	58,479
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	114,566	136,725	22,159
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	152,946	139,267	(13,679)
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	13,358	15,936	2,578
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	325,729	337,563	E 11,834
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	136,467	135,124	0 (1,343)

^Due to system issues these numbers have been revised



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Illicit Goods

Australian Government

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 September 2019 unless specified

Detections		Financial Year			Year to Date			
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	27,718	21,196	(6,522)	6,316	4,797	(1,519)		
Total Drugs	43,278	35,851	(7,427)	10,171	8,759	(1,412)		
	43,278	35,851	(1,421)	.10,171	8,759 Year to Date	(17		
Final Weight (kg)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		

rinal weight (kg)						
. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
112(0)						
			and the set	1,835.76	3,604.78	1,769.02

**s. 47E(d)

* Precursor detections refer to detections of chemical substances that are prohibited imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA). Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undeclared Currency (Traveller) (as at 31 October 2019)

	Financial Year		_	Year to Date	_
2017-12	2019 19	Variance	2019.19	2019.20	Z8 Sariance
					TO 1
16.31	14.06		6.32	3.42	(2.90)
	and the second sec	800 767 16.31 14.06	800 767 (33) 16.31 14.06 (2.25)	800 767 (33) 262 16.31 14.06 (2.25) 6.32	800 767 (33) 262 263

Freedom of Inform

the

under

Released by Department of

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Department of Home Affairs

Australian Government

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

and the second			
Tobacc	o Dei	tectio	ons

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total				1		
Number of detections^	112,584	286,663	174,079	83,981	64,308	(19,673)
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99 426.27	76.94 172.72	74.11	134.71	60.60 (23.58)
			1/2/2	131.30	107.72	
Cigarette sticks (millions) Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)	253.55 383.16	670.46	287.30	173.07	251.63	78.56

s. 47E(d)

Equivalent weight represents the total weight of loose leaf tobacco detections together with the total weight of cigarette sticks (calculated using an average weight per stick).

The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.
Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs under the

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs Illicit Goods

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 September 2019 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

	Conventional** Firea	Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
7E(d)						
tal Detections	2,007	2,271	264	445	1,165	airs 1982
tal Detections Released	1,207	736	(471)	167	352	
Released Re-Exported	1,207 2	736 2	(471) 0	167 2	352 0	Affairs Act 19
Released	1,207	736	(471)	167	352	Affairs Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred letection relates to the number of items actuall irted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter irements. the term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearr	1,207 2 474 324 Ily detected. This information is sour rection' when it has been detected and the source of the	736 2 536 997 rced from transactional systems. I di dentified by the ABF as a proh	(471) 0 62 673 Undeclared conventional fin ibited or restricted firearm	167 2 115 161 rearms, parts and accessorie and where it has not been d	352 0 3 810 s detections are 'undeclared of	detection Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred letection relates to the number of items actuall rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter irements. term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm a. 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 Ily detected. This information is sourction' when it has been detected and m categories such as imitations, airg	736 2 536 997 rced from transactional systems. I id identified by the ABF as a proh guns, BB guns and paintball guns I	(471) 0 62 673 Undeclared conventional fin ibited or restricted firearm but includes all other firear	167 2 115 161 rearms, parts and accessorie and where it has not been d ms.	352 0 3 810 s detections are 'undeclared of	f Information Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items actual orted firearm is considered an 'undeclared dete irements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm s. 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 Ily detected. This information is sourction' when it has been detected and m categories such as imitations, airg	736 2 536 997 rced from transactional systems. I id identified by the ABF as a proh guns, BB guns and paintball guns I	(471) 0 62 673 Undeclared conventional fin ibited or restricted firearm but includes all other firear	167 2 115 161 rearms, parts and accessorie and where it has not been d ms.	352 0 3 810 s detections are 'undeclared of	Department of function Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed	1,207 2 474 324 Ily detected. This information is sourction' when it has been detected and m categories such as imitations, airg	736 2 536 997 rced from transactional systems. I id identified by the ABF as a proh guns, BB guns and paintball guns I	(471) 0 62 673 Undeclared conventional fin ibited or restricted firearm but includes all other firear	167 2 115 161 rearms, parts and accessorie and where it has not been d ms.	352 0 3 810 s detections are 'undeclared of	rtment of Informe Affairs



Interventions

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 September 2019 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	12,276,227	14,228,717	1,952,490		
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	4.1%	1.0%	(75.2%)		
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	497,660	143,209	(354,451)		
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	26,414	17,482	(8,932)		
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	2,592	2,452	(140)		
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.8%	14.0%	42.9%		

Sea Cargo

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	878,991	867,736	(11,255)	
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.3%	1.8%	(22.8%)	
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	20,396	15,539	(4,857)	
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	2,124	1,730	(394)	
Detections	836	891	55	258	174	(84)	
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	12.1%	10.1%	(17.2%)	

International Mail*

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	11.1 (m)	10.6 (m)	(0.4 m)	
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	85,933	49,911	(36,022)	
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	25,590	40,319	14,729	
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	29.8%	80.8%	171.3%	

Travellers

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	11,287,675	11,467,827	180,152
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	5,744,238	5,823,465	79,227
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	5,543,437	5,644,362	100,925
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	6,850,854	7,231,298	380,444
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	2,794,962	3,059,425	264,463
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	4,055,892	4,171,873	115,981
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	91.2%	91.0%	(0.2%)
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	1,041	854	(187)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	23,590	19,459	(4,131)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	2,712	1,922	(790)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	429,369	370,008	(59,361)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	215,463	184,766	(30,697)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	213,906	185,242	(28,664)
Detector Dog Program						Aft

Detector Dog Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	3,528	4,419	5 2 89	
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	586	455	13	
Asbestos						1	

Asbestos

		Financial Year			Year to Date	0 0
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	1,028	636	(392)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	87	32	(55)
Detections	70	24	(46)	10	2	(8)

* Preliminary Estimates subject to change

Released by Depa under the Freedom





Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 September 2019 unless specified

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	62	60	(2)	
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	86	43	(43)	
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	488	407	(81)	
Bay Class	256	270	14	52	79	27	
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	436	328	(108)	

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	33.75 (m)	25.55 (m)	-8.20 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	1	0	(1)
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	5	0	(5)

Key Observations

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs under the



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 13 November 2019 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact		Mobile number	Group mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					32
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					S 08
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					ffail ct 1
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				Act
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				9 6
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				no
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				Hc
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					nt (
Illicit Goods					In Inter
Interventions					th
	Gemma Symth				ar m
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations					dop
					Ge D
					Er
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				0 g
					se
					6 6
					la
					E 3



Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Department of Home Affairs

Australian Government

Weekly statistics as at COB 13 November 2019 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	105	0	2	107
Port Moresby (Relocation)	0	0	21	21
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	61	0	0	61
PNG Settlement	40	0	0	40
Total in PNG	208	0	24	232
Australia (Medical)	179	0	55	234

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	206	39	19	264
Total in Nauru ²	206	39	19	264
Australia (Medical)	894	36	3	933
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Total Medical Transfers	894	36	3	933
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹	0	7	7	0
s. 33(a)(iii)				
USA	295	347	642	4
s. 33(a)(iii)				
Total	305	360	665	6

¹ Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.

² Resettlements irs. 33(a)(iii) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	6-Nov	13-Nov	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	285	285	0
Total	285	285	0

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	6-Nov	13-Nov	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	1	1
Self Harm - Threat	0	3	3
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	0	3	3
Total	0	7	7

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 13 November 2019 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 06-Nov	As at 13-Nov	Weekly movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,395	1,435	40
Total IMAs	254	394	140	453	483	30
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	443	473	30
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	10	10	0
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	942	952	10
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	881	892	11
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	60	59	(1)
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	1	1	0
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	590	601	11
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	498	483	(15)
IMA	718	704	(14)	640	598	(42)
Non- MA	245	395	150	430	424	(6)
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	790	797	7
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	790	797	7
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	87	88	1
IMA	31	31	0	32	33	1
Non- MA	51	52	1	55	55	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	20	20	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	_	1.0	7	11		0
	5	12	1	11	11	\$
Christmas Island*	5 As at 30-Jun-2018	12 As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 06-Nov	11 As at 13-Nov	Weekly movement
	As at	As at	-			Weekly
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 06-Nov	As at 13-Nov	Weekly movement
Christmas Island* Occupancy	As at 30-Jun-2018 239	As at 30-Jun-2019 0	Variance (239)	As at 06-Nov 4	As at 13-Nov	Weekly movement
Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors	As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78	As at 30-Jun-2019 0	Variance (239) (78)	As at 06-Nov 4	As at 13-Nov 4	Weekly movement 0 0
Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males	As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0	Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161)	As at 06-Nov 4 1 1 2 0	As at 13-Nov 4 1 1	Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0
Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors	As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0	Variance (239) (78) 0 0	As at 06-Nov 4 1 1 2	As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2	Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention	As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161) (119) (820)	As at 06-Nov 4 1 2 0 0 0 612	As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 619	Weekly movement 0
Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA	As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 1,246	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161) (119) (820) (1,246)	As at 06-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 612 612	As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 619 619	Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA	As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 1,246 613	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161) (119) (119) (820) (1,246) (613)	As at 06-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 612 612 0	As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 619 0 0	Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0
Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013)	As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 1,246 613 3	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Variance (239) (78) 0 (161) (119) (820) (1,246) (613) 0	As at 06-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 612 612 0 3	As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 619 0 3	Weekly movement 0
Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA	As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 820 1,246 613 3 3	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161) (119) (126) (1,246) (613) 0 0 0	As at 06-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 612 612 0 0 3 3 3	As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 619 619 0 0 3 3 3	Weekly movement 0
Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA Non- MA	As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 1,246 613 3 3 0	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161) (119) (1246) (613) 0 0 0 0 0	As at 06-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 612 612 0 0 0 3 3 0	As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 619 619 0 0 3 3 0	Weekly movement 0
Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA Non- MA Deaths (Since July 2013)	As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 1,246 613 3 3 0 0	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161) (119) (119) (1,246) (613) (613) 0 0 0 0 0	As at 06-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 612 612 0 0 3 3 3 0 1	As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 619 619 0 3 3 3 0 1	Weekly movement 0
Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA Non- MA	As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 1,246 613 3 3 0	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161) (119) (1246) (613) 0 0 0 0 0	As at 06-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 612 612 0 0 0 3 3 0	As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 619 619 0 0 3 3 0	Weekly movement 0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 31 October 2019)

Categories		Financial Year			Year to Date		
Categories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
otal	20,286	21,110	824	7,644	6,293	(1,3 51)	
Critical	47	59	12	24	17	(7)	
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	1,143	1,097	(46)	
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	6,477	5,179	(1,298)	
Types							
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	501	287	(2 14)	
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	19	25	6	
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	57	50	(7)	

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	4	28	32	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	92	275	367	379	446
Adelaide ITA	18	7	25	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	134	162	296	263	309
Villawood IDF	82	399	481	480	599
Brisbane ITA	152	71	223	119	140
Northern APOD	0	9	9	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	1	1	2	0	0
Total	487	952	1,439	2,473	2,946

¹Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 13 November 2019 unless specified

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 06-Nov	As at 13-Nov	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,386	11,320	(66)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,126	2,138	12
Residence Determination	355	772	417	828	829	1

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 06-Nov	As at 13-Nov	Weekly movement
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	13,512	13,458	(54)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,386	11,320	(66)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	11,338	11,273	(65)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	2,003	2,003	0
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	716	717	1
Adult IMA BVE in effect wi h a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,484	10,441	(43)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,126	2,138	12
Signed Code of Behaviour forms received	19,798	19,183	(615)	18,790	N/A	N/A

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 06-Nov	As at 13-Nov	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	287	286	(1)
UAMs	8	5	(3)	4	4	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	171	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 06-Nov	As at 13-Nov	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	837	837	0
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	290	290	0
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	256	256	0
IMA Minors	158	281	123	282	283	1
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	9	8	(1)

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 07 November and 13 November 2019:

s. 47F(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982





ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹

Onshore		Financial Year to Date Year to Date			Year to Date	
Olisilore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Onshore Returns and Removals	465	388	(77)	167	133	(34)
Voluntary Removals	136	96	(40)	44	20	(24)
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	15	4	(11)
Voluntary Returns	298	267	(31)	107	109	2
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns (as at 31 October 2019)

Offshore	Financial Year			Financial Year Year to Date		
Offshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	159	95	(64)
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	149	90	(59)

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 8 Nov 2019.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	Departures (No.) - YTD			Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD			
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore	107	102	(5)	\$341,300	\$345,300	\$4,000	
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)	
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000	
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)	

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

> 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 13 November 2019 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Key Points

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
6,176	957	7,133
715	344	1,059
648	33	681
59	268	327
8	43	51
5,461	613	6,074
5,114	86	5,200
300	522	822
47	5	52
	6,176 715 648 59 8 5,461 5,114 300	6,176 957 715 344 648 33 59 268 8 43 5,461 613 5,114 86 300 522

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,111	1,576	13,687
TPV Grant	2,031	1,065	3,096
SHEV Grant	10,080	511	10,591
Refusals	6,694	3,607	10,301

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	761	2,487	3,248
Affirmed	5,695	2,217	7,912

Finally Determined Decisions²

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
12,808	3,844	16,652
2,208	3,318	5,526
10,600	526	11,126
5,342	1,898	7,240
3,915	255	4,170
1,427	1,643	3,070
63	0	63
	12,808 2,208 10,600 5,342 3,915 1,427	12,808 3,844 2,208 3,318 10,600 526 5,342 1,898 3,915 255 1,427 1,643

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legasy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMS Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,564	137	1,701
Removal/Returns	599	1,271	1,870
Voluntary Removals	72	345	417
Involuntary Removals	18	94	112
Voluntary Returns	509	832	1,341
Deceased	28	41	69

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	5,778	28	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	80	13	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,524	137	10

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E und



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total Humanitarian Program	18,750	5,103	13,647	27.2%
Offshore	17,100	4,465	12,635	26.1%
Onshore	1,650	638	1,012	38.7%

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Grants Allocation		Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	3,780	8,710	30.3%
Middle East*	6,450	2,401	4,049	37.2%
Asia	2,930	632	2,298	21.6%
Africa	2,670	734	1,936	27.5%
Americas	440	13	427	3.0%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	685	3,925	14.9%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	235	765	23.5%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	433	3,067	12.4%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	11	89	11.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	6	4	60.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	48.1%
CSP	50%	49.7%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	49.5%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	94.3%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	9.2%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that

intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Immigration	Integrity	/ & Status	Resolution	Activities'
-------------	-----------	------------	------------	-------------

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Program Integrity Activities							
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	7,975	10,637	2,662	
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,243	1,064	(179)	
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	5,222	4,760	(462)	
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities							
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	656	429	(227)	
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	587	306	(281)	
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	3,701	3,263	(438)	
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	1,952,277	2,592,557	640,280	
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	2,684,099	2,898,586	214,487	
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	152	106	(46)	

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵							
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	18,176	21,770	3,594	
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	298	230	(68)	
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	43	28	(15)	

	Financi	ial Year	Year to	o Date
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Oct-2018	As at 31-Oct-2019
The SR Population				
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	12,884	13,426
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 30-Sep-2018	As at 30-Sep-2019
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	923	868
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia9	62,900	N/A		

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,860	3,699	(3,161)	2,265	385	(1,880)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,496	(1,607)	2,019	1,580	(439)	

1 Figures for 2018-19 (Jul-Jan) were extracted from Departmental systems on 8 Nov 2019. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2018-19 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 8 Nov 2019.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Migration Program^

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	56,635	53,333	3,302
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	15,521	15,911	(390)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	13,389	13,266	123
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	1,957	2,457	(500)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	175	187	(12)
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	40,251	36,227	4,024
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	17,351	10,000	7,351
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	4,511	6,217	(1,706)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	5,996	8,323	(2,327)
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	9,847	7,667	2,180
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	2,418	2,287	131
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	73	67	6
Global Talent	0	0	0	55	1,667	(1,612)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	21	79	(58)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	842	1,117	(275)

Citizenship

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	46,150	48,255	2,105		
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	35,400	74,905	39,505		
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	6,839	6,846	7		
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	15,388	16,119	731		

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	3,038,756	3,055,592	16,836	
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	116,979	120,833	3,854	
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	672,751	679,915	7,164	
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	4,035	3,901	(134)	
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	123,582	137,590	14,008	
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	58,178	64,641	6,463	
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	31,952	25,160	(6,792)	
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	1,949,070	1,950,340	1,270	
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	82,209	73,212	(8,997)	

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at	
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	31-Oct-18	31-Oct-19	Variance
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,264,369	2,371,179	106,810
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	194,484	221,853	27,369
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	21,207	20,467	(740)
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	676,559	679,838	3,279
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,908	6,430	522
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	594,422	652,462	58,040
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	117,007	138,894	21,887
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	157,571	139,855	(17,716)
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	13,811	16,291	T 0 2,480
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	340,060	354,535	
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	143,340	140,554	0 (2,786)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 September 2019 unless specified

Detections			Financial Year		Year to Date			
s. 47E(d)		2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	I	27.718	21.196	(6,522) [6.316	4.797	(1,519)	
Total Drugs	T	43,278	35,851	(7,427)	10,171	8,759	(1,412)	
Final Weight (kg)		Financial Year			Year to Date			

Final Weight (kg)						
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Major Drugs	14,082.17	19,439.84	5,357.67	1,835.76	3,604.78	1,769.02

"s. 47E(d)

* Precursor detections refer to detections of chemical substances that are prohibited imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA). Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undeclared Currency (Traveller) (as at 31 October 2019)

		Financial Year		Year to Date				
s. 47E(d)								
Total	2007.40	2018 18	Varianas	2018-19	2010.20	S	982	
Number of detections*	2017-18 800	2018-19 767	Variance (33)	2018-19	2019-20 263		riance	
Value (\$m)	16.31	14.06	(2.25)	6.32	3.42	1	5 (2.9	
						of	LLI	

the

Released under

Illicit Goods

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government
Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Tobacco Detections

		Financial Year			Year to Date	ite		
47E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Total Number of detections^	112 594	286.653	174 079	83.064	E4 309	(19 673		
Number of detections [^]	112,584		174,079	83,981	64,308	(19,673		
Number of detections [^] Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	74.11	134.71	60.6		
Number of detections ^A Tobacco (tonnes) Cigarette sticks (millions)	235.05 253.55	311.99 426.27	76.94 172.72	74.11 131.30	134.71 107.72	60.6 (23.5		
Total Number of detections^ Tobacco (tonnes) Cigarette sticks (millions) Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST) Equivalent Weight (tonnes)**	235.05	311.99 426.27 670.46	76.94	74.11	134.71	60.		

s. 47E(d)

Equivalent weight represents the total weight of loose leaf tobacco detections together with the total weight of cigarette sticks (calculated using an average weight per stick).

The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.
Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Illicit Goods

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

ly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specifie

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
7E(d)						
						í
						N
						00
						IS 02
al Detections	2,007	2,271	264	658	1,407	TO T
Released	1,207	736		244	575	E C
Re-Exported	2		2 0	2	0	2 A
	474	536	62	211	105	00
Disposed						
	324	997		201	727	EO

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of under the Freedom of Inform



Interventions

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512		
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)		
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)		
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)		
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)		
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%		

Sea Cargo

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	1,193,793	1,170,442	(23,351)	
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.3%	1.8%	(23.9%)	
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	27,497	20,521	(6,976)	
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	2,802	2,325	(477)	
Detections	836	891	55	338	231	(107)	
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	12.1%	9.9%	(17.6%)	

International Mail* (as at 30 September 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	11.1 (m)	10.6 (m)	(0.4 m)	
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	85,933	49,911	(36,022)	
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	25,590	40,319	14,729	
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	29.8%	80.8%	171.3%	

Travellers

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	15,068,238	15,293,307	225,069
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	7,790,758	7,876,016	85,258
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	7,277,480	7,417,291	139,811
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	9,144,017	9,632,468	488,451
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	3,817,649	4,153,541	335,892
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	5,326,368	5,478,927	152,559
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	91.0%	91.4%	0.4%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	1,524	1,114	(410)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	30,946	26,070	(4,876)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	3,620	2,608	(1,012)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	661,238	584,845	(76,393)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	334,165	299,899	(34,266)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	327,073	284,946	(42,127)
Detector Dog Program	Detector Dog Program					

Detector Dog Program

	Financial Year				24	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	4,614	5,674	1,060
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	775	609	(166)
Asbestos						f F

Asbestos

	Financial Year				0 2	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	1,319	813	(506)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	108	39	(69)
Detections	70	24	(46)	12	3	(9)

* Preliminary Estimates subject to change

Released by Depa under the Freedom





Australian Government Department of Home Affairs Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 September 2019 unless specified

Vessel Patrol Days (as at 31 October 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	91	91	0	
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	114	73	(41)	
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	601	547	(54)	
Bay Class	256	270	14	77	107	30	
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	524	440	(84)	

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year				Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	33.75 (m)	25.55 (m)	-8.20 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	1	0	(1)
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	5	0	(5)

Key Observations s. 47E(d)

> Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 20 November 2019 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact		Mobile number	Group mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					32
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					1S
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					Affairs Act 19
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				Aff
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				2 G
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				of Home
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				Te
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					The
Illicit Goods					F.
Interventions					ti o
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations					Department sedom of Infi
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				eleased by nder the Fre
					Rel



Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 20 November 2019 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	102	0	2	104
Port Moresby (Relocation)	0	0	17	17
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	57	0	0	57
PNG Settlement	40	0	0	40
Total in PNG	201	0	20	221
Australia (Medical)	185	0	59	244

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	205	39	19	263
Total in Nauru ²	205	39	19	263
Australia (Medical)	896	36	3	935
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Total Medical Transfers	896	36	3	935
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹ s. 33(a)(iii)	0	7	7	0
USA	295	347	642	0
s. 33(a)(iii)				

Total	306	360	666	
1				

¹ Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.

² Resettlements ins. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	13-Nov	20-Nov	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	285	286	1
Total	285	286	1

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	13-Nov	20-Nov	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	1	1	0
Self Harm - Threat	3	1	(2)
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	3	1	(2)
Total	7	3	(4)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

1





Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 20 November 2019 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 13-Nov	As at 20-Nov	Weekly movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,435	1,441	6
Total IMAs	254	394	140	483	492	9
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	473	482	9
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	10	10	0
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	952	949	(3)
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	892	891	(1)
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	59	57	(2)
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	1	1	0
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	601	608	7
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	483	500	17
IMA	718	704	(14)	598	634	36
Non- MA	245	395	150	424	431	7
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	797	804	7
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	797	804	7
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	88	88	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	55	55	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	20	20	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
IMA Non- MA	8 5	8 12	0 7	9 11	9 11	0
	-	-	-		-	-
Non- MA	5 As at	12 As at	7	11	11	0 Weekly
Non- MA Christmas Island*	5 As at 30-Jun-2018	12 As at 30-Jun-2019	7 Variance	11 As at 13-Nov	11 As at 20-Nov	0 Weekly movement
Non- MA Christmas Island* Occupancy	5 As at 30-Jun-2018 239	12 As at 30-Jun-2019 0	7 Variance (239)	11 As at 13-Nov 4	11 As at 20-Nov	0 Weekly movement 0
Non- MA Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males	5 As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78	12 As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0	7 Variance (239) (78)	11 As at 13-Nov 4 1	11 As at 20-Nov 4 1	0 Weekly movement 0 0
Non- MA Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females	5 As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0	12 As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0	7 Variance (239) (78) 0	11 As at 13-Nov 4 1 1	11 As at 20-Nov 4 1 1	0 Weekly movement 0 0
Non- MA Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors	5 As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0	12 As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0	7 Variance (239) (78) 0 0	11 As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2	11 As at 20-Nov 4 1 1 2	0 Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non- MA Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males	5 As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161	12 As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0	7 Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161)	11 As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0	11 As at 20-Nov 4 1 1 2 0	0 Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0
Non- MA Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations	5 As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119	12 As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	7 Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161) (119)	11 As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0	11 As at 20-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0	0 Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non- MA Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA	5 As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820	12 As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	7 Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161) (119) (820)	11 As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 619	11 As at 20-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 626	0 Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 7 7
Non- MA Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013)	5 As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 161 119 820 1,246	12 As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	7 Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161) (119) (820) (1,246)	11 As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	11 As at 20-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 7 7 0 0 0
Non- MA Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Adult Females IMA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA	5 As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 1,246 613 3 3 3	12 As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	7 Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161) (119) (820) (1,246) (613) 0 0 0 0	11 As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 6 19 6 19 6 19 0 0 3 3 3	11 As at 20-Nov 4 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 626 626 626 626 626 0 0 3 3 3	0 Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non- MA Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013)	5 As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 161 119 820 1,246 613 3 3 0	12 As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	7 Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161) (119) (820) (1,246) (613) 0 0 0 0 0 0	11 As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 619 619 619 0 0 3 3 3 0	11 As at 20-Nov 4 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 626 626 626 626 0 0 3 3 3 0	0 Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0 7 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non- MA Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Adult Females IMA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA	5 As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 1,246 613 3 3 3	12 As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	7 Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161) (119) (820) (1,246) (613) 0 0 0 0	11 As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 6 19 6 19 6 19 0 0 3 3 3	11 As at 20-Nov 4 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 626 626 626 626 626 0 0 3 3 3	0 Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0 7 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non- MA Christmas Island* Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Adult Females IMA Adult Females Soft Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA IMA Non- MA	5 As at 30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 161 119 820 1,246 613 3 3 0	12 As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	7 Variance (239) (78) 0 0 (161) (119) (820) (1,246) (613) 0 0 0 0 0 0	11 As at 13-Nov 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 619 619 619 0 0 3 3 3 0	11 As at 20-Nov 4 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 626 626 626 626 0 0 3 3 3 0	0 Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0 7 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 31 October 2019)

Categories		Financial Year			Year to Date	
Categories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total	20,286	21,110	824	7,644	6,293	(1,3 51)
Critical	47	59	12	24	17	(7)
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	1,143	1,097	(46)
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	6,477	5,179	(1,298)
Types						
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	501	287	(2 14)
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	19	25	6
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	57	50	(7)

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	4	25	29	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	92	270	362	379	446
Adelaide ITA	15	7	22	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	148	171	319	263	309
Villawood IDF	82	398	480	480	599
Brisbane ITA	150	73	223	119	140
Northern APOD	0	4	4	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	1	1	2	0	0
Total	496	949	1,445	2,473	2,946

¹ Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 20 November 2019 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 13-Nov	As at 20-Nov	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,320	11,290	(30)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,138	2,111	(27)
Residence Determination	355	772	417	829	830	1

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 13-Nov	As at 20-Nov	Weekly movement
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	13,458	13,401	(57)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,320	11,290	(30)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	11,273	11,239	(34)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	2,003	2,003	0
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	717	744	27
Adult IMA BVE in effect wi h a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,441	10,401	(40)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,138	2,111	(27)
Signed Code of Behaviour forms received	19,798	19,183	(615)	N/A	N/A	N/A

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 13-Nov	As at 20-Nov	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	286	287	1
UAMs	8	5	(3)	4	4	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	171	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 13-Nov	As at 20-Nov	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	837	839	2
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	290	290	0
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	256	256	0
IMA Minors	158	281	123	283	284	1
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	8	9	1

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 14 November and 20 November 2019:

• Nil

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982





ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹

Onshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Olisitole	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	465	388	(77)	167	133	(34)	
Voluntary Removals	136	96	(40)	44	20	(24)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	15	4	(11)	
Voluntary Returns	298	267	(31)	107	109	2	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns (as at 31 October 2019)

Offshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Offshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	159	95	(64)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	149	90	(59)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 8 Nov 2019.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	Departures (No.) - YTD			Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD		
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Onshore	107	102	(5)	\$341,300	\$345,300	\$4,000
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 20 November 2019 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Key Points

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
6,096	955	7,051
697	343	1,040
638	33	671
50	269	319
9	41	50
5,399	612	6,011
5,043	85	5,128
308	522	830
48	5	53
	6,096 697 638 50 9 5,399 5,043 308	6,096 955 697 343 638 33 50 269 9 41 5,399 612 5,043 85 308 522

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,162	1,577	13,739
TPV Grant	2,035	1,065	3,100
SHEV Grant	10,127	512	10,639
Refusals	6,723	3,607	10,330

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	764	2,487	3,251
Affirmed	5,727	2,217	7,944

Finally Determined Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,860	3,847	16,707
TPV Grant	2,212	3,320	5,532
SHEV Grant	10,648	527	11,175
Refusals	5,351	1,901	7,252
At Judicial Review	3,900	252	4,152
Not at Judicial Review	1,451	1,649	3,100
Excluded Fast Track ³	63	0	63
Notes:			

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legasy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMS Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,564	137	1,701
Removal/Returns	604	1,273	1,877
Voluntary Removals	74	347	421
Involuntary Removals	19	94	113
Voluntary Returns	511	832	1,343
Deceased	30	41	71

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	5,696	27	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	80	13	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,526	136	10

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E und



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total Humanitarian Program	18,750	5,103	13,647	27.2%
Offshore	17,100	4,465	12,635	26.1%
Onshore	1,650	638	1,012	38.7%

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	3,780	8,710	30.3%
Middle East*	6,450	2,401	4,049	37.2%
Asia	2,930	632	2,298	21.6%
Africa	2,670	734	1,936	27.5%
Americas	440	13	427	3.0%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	685	3,925	14.9%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	235	765	23.5%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	433	3,067	12.4%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	11	89	11.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	6	4	60.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	48.1%
CSP	50%	49.7%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	49.5%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	94.3%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	9.2%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).

he information 19 Released by Department of Home Affair Act Freedom of Information the under

0



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Immigration Ir	ntegrity	& Status	Resolution	Activities'
----------------	----------	----------	------------	-------------

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Program Integrity Activities								
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	7,975	10,637	2,662		
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,243	1,064	(179)		
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	5,222	4,760	(462)		
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities								
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	656	429	(227)		
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	587	306	(281)		
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	3,701	3,263	(438)		
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	1,952,277	2,592,557	640,280		
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	2,684,099	2,898,586	214,487		
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	152	106	(46)		

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵								
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	18,176	21,770	3,594		
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	298	230	(68)		
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	43	28	(15)		

	Financi	ial Year	Year to Date		
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Oct-2018	As at 31-Oct-2019	
The SR Population					
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	12,884	13,426	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 30-Sep-2018	As at 30-Sep-2019	
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	923	868	
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia9	62,900	N/A			

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,860	3,699	(3,161)	2,265	385	(1,880)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,496	(1,607)	2,019	1,580	(439)	

1 Figures for 2018-19 (Jul-Jan) were extracted from Departmental systems on 8 Nov 2019. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2018-19 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 8 Nov 2019.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Migration Program^

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	56,635	53,333	3,302
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	15,521	15,911	(390)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	13,389	13,266	123
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	1,957	2,457	(500)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	175	187	(12)
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	40,251	36,227	4,024
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	17,351	10,000	7,351
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	4,511	6,217	(1,706)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	5,996	8,323	(2,327)
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	9,847	7,667	2,180
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	2,418	2,287	131
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	73	67	6
Global Talent	0	0	0	55	1,667	(1,612)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	21	79	(58)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	842	1,117	(275)

Citizenship

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	46,150	48,255	2,105	
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	35,400	74,905	39,505	
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	6,839	6,846	7	
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	15,388	16,119	731	

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	3,038,756	3,055,592	16,836		
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	116,979	120,833	3,854		
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	672,751	679,915	7,164		
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	4,035	3,901	(134)		
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	123,582	137,590	14,008		
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	58,178	64,641	6,463		
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	31,952	25,160	(6,792)		
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	1,949,070	1,950,340	1,270		
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	82,209	73,212	(8,997)		

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at	
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	31-Oct-18	31-Oct-19	Variance
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,264,369	2,371,179	106,810
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	194,484	221,853	27,369
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	21,207	20,467	(740)
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	676,559	679,838	3,279
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,908	6,430	A 2 522
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	594,422	652,462	58,040
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	117,007	138,894	21,887
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	157,571	139,855	(17,716)
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	13,811	16,291	2,480
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	340,060	354,535	14,475
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	143,340	140,554	0 (2,786)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Drugs		_				
Detections	Financial Year			Year to Date		
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	27,718	21,196	(6,522)	8,873	6,611	(2,262)
Total Drugs	43,278	35,851	(7,427)	14,063	11,960	(2,103)

Final Weight (kg)		Financial Year			Year to Date		
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	

"s. 47E(d)

* Precursor detections refer to detections of chemical substances that are prohibited imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA). Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undeclared Currency (Traveller)

s. 47E(d)	Financial Year			Year to Date			
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	S Contraction	7.96
Number of detections*	800	767	(33)	262	263	0	1
Value (\$m)	16.31	14.06	(2.25)	6.32	3.42	1	(2.90)
 Detections of undeclared currency do not incl detections include all monies on a person such * 5. 47E(d) Note: Data is taken from live systems and may 	as pockets, wallet, carry-on bags, envelo	opes and checked-in bags. All	foregin currencies are converte	ed to AUD. All amounts are to		me	

Released by Departmen

Freedom of

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Illicit Goods

<u>/;</u>>

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Tobacco Detections

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total						
Number of detections^	112,584	286,663	174,079	83,981	64,308	(19,673
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	74.11	134.71	60.60
Cigarette sticks (millions)	253.55 383.16	426.27 670.46	172.72 287.30	131.30 173.07	107.72 251.63	(23.58
Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)						

s. 47E(d)

Equivalent weight represents the total weight of loose leaf tobacco detections together with the total weight of cigarette sticks (calculated using an average weight per stick).

A The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc. Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

> Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Illicit Goods

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government
Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

	Fi	nancial Year		Ye	ear to Date		
	2017-18		Variance		2019-20	Varianc	
47E(d)							
							1
						rs 982	
	2,007	2,271	264	658	1,407	airs 19	7
Released	1,207	736	(471)	244	575	19	7
			(471) 0 62			airs 19	7
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred	1,207 2 474 324	736 2 536 997	(471) 0 62 673	244 2 211 201	575 0 105 727	me Affairs ion Act 19	7 3 (1) 5
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items act orted firearm is considered an 'undeclared d uirements.	1,207 2 474 324 tually detected. This information is sourced detection' when it has been detected and id	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearm ted or restricted firearm and	244 2 211 201 ms, parts and accessories detect	575 0 105 727 tions are 'undeclared de	tection Act 19	(1 tures
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items act vorted firearm is considered an 'undeclared d uirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire	1,207 2 474 324 tually detected. This information is sourced detection' when it has been detected and id	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearm ted or restricted firearm and	244 2 211 201 ms, parts and accessories detect	575 0 105 727 tions are 'undeclared de	of thome Affairs ormered on Act 19	(1) E
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items act orted firearm is considered an 'undeclared d uirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire s. 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 tually detected. This information is sourced detection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearn ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	244 2 211 201 ms, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared	575 0 105 727 tions are 'undeclared de	t of manual Affairs former Action Act 19	(1) E
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items act orted firearm is considered an 'undeclared d uirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire s. 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 tually detected. This information is sourced detection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearn ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	244 2 211 201 ms, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared	575 0 105 727 tions are 'undeclared de	t of manual Affairs former Action Act 19	7 3 (1(5 zures
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items act borted firearm is considered an 'undeclared d uirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire 's. 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 tually detected. This information is sourced detection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearn ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	244 2 211 201 ms, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared	575 0 105 727 tions are 'undeclared de	tment of internet Affairs of Information Act 19	7 3 (1(5 zures)
Re-Exported Disposed	1,207 2 474 324 tually detected. This information is sourced detection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearn ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	244 2 211 201 ms, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared	575 0 105 727 tions are 'undeclared de	tment of internet Affairs of Information Act 19	7 3 (1(5 zures'
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items act borted firearm is considered an 'undeclared d puirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire 's. 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 tually detected. This information is sourced detection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearn ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	244 2 211 201 ms, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared	575 0 105 727 tions are 'undeclared de	tment of internet Affairs of Information Act 19	7 3 (1(5 zures)
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items act borted firearm is considered an 'undeclared d puirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire 's. 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 tually detected. This information is sourced detection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearn ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	244 2 211 201 ms, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared	575 0 105 727 tions are 'undeclared de	Department of many Affairs	7 3 (1(5 zures'
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items act ported firearm is considered an 'undeclared d puirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire 's. 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 tually detected. This information is sourced detection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearn ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	244 2 211 201 ms, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared	575 0 105 727 tions are 'undeclared de	by Department of main Affairs Freedom of Information Act 19	7 3 (1(5 zures'
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items act borted firearm is considered an 'undeclared d puirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire 's. 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 tually detected. This information is sourced detection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearn ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	244 2 211 201 ms, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared	575 0 105 727 tions are 'undeclared de	by Department of main Affairs Freedom of Information Act 19	7 3 (1(5 zures'
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items act orted firearm is considered an 'undeclared d uirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire s. 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 tually detected. This information is sourced detection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearn ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	244 2 211 201 ms, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared	575 0 105 727 tions are 'undeclared de	sed by Department of main Affairs the Freedom of Information Act 19	7 3 (1(5 zures)
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items act orted firearm is considered an 'undeclared d uirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire s. 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 tually detected. This information is sourced detection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearn ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	244 2 211 201 ms, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared	575 0 105 727 tions are 'undeclared de	d by Department of many Affairs e Freedom of Information Act 19	(1 tures



Interventions

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512	
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)	
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)	
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)	
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)	
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%	

Sea Cargo

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	1,193,793	1,170,442	(23,351)	
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.3%	1.8%	(23.9%)	
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	27,497	20,521	(6,976)	
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	2,802	2,325	(477)	
Detections	836	891	55	338	231	(107)	
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	12.1%	9.9%	(17.6%)	

International Mail* (as at 30 September 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	11.1 (m)	10.6 (m)	(0.4 m)	
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	85,933	49,911	(36,022)	
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	25,590	40,319	14,729	
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	29.8%	80.8%	171.3%	

Travellers

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	15,068,238	15,293,307	225,069	
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	7,790,758	7,876,016	85,258	
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	7,277,480	7,417,291	139,811	
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	9,144,017	9,632,468	488,451	
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	3,817,649	4,153,541	335,892	
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	5,326,368	5,478,927	152,559	
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	91.0%	91.4%	0.4%	
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	1,524	1,114	(410)	
Interventions							
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	30,946	26,070	(4,876)	
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	3,620	2,608	(1,012)	
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	661,238	584,845	(76,393)	
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	334,165	299,899	(34,266)	
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	327,073	284,946	(42,127)	
Detector Dog Program						Aff	

Detector Dog Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	4,614	5,674	5 2 1,060	
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	775	609	(166)	
Asbestos						f l	

Asbestos

	Financial Year				0 2	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	1,319	813	(506)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	108	39	(69)
Detections	70	24	(46)	12	3	(9)

* Preliminary Estimates subject to change

Released by Depa under the Freedom



Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	91	91	0	
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	114	73	(41)	
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	601	547	(54)	
Bay Class	256	270	14	77	107	30	
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	524	440	(84)	

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19 2019-20 Varian		
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	43.73 (m)	32.55 (m)	-11.18 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	1	1	0	
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	5	4	(1)	

Key Observations s. 47E(d)

3



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 27 November 2019 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact		Mobile number	Group mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					32
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					1S
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					t 1
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				Af
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				n, n
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				on
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				Ha
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					ifo
Illicit Goods					rer 1
Interventions					o
					ar
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations					dep
					Ge D
					P
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				U U
					th
					ee
					ele

R



<u>, i</u>,

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 27 November 2019 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	94	0	2	96
Port Moresby (Relocation)	0	0	17	17
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	57	0	0	57
PNG Settlement	40	0	0	40
Total in PNG	193	0	20	213
Australia (Medical)	185	0	59	244

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	202	38	19	259
Total in Nauru ²	202	38	19	259
Australia (Medical)	897	37	3	937
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Total Medical Transfers	897	37	3	937
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹ s. 33(a)(iii)	0	7	7	0
USA s. 33(a)(iii)	303	350	653	11

Total	314	363	677	11				
¹ Combodie figures include four provincely settled refuses who have subserve								

¹ Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin volunts

² Resettlements ins. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	20-Nov	27-Nov	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	286	287	1
Total	286	287	1

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	20-Nov	27-Nov	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	1	0	(1)
Self Harm - Threat	1	0	(1)
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1	1	0
Total	3	1	(2)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1983



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 27 November 2019 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 20-Nov	As at 27-Nov	Weekly movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,441	1,439	(2)
Total IMAs	254	394	140	492	493	1
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	482	483	1
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	10	10	0
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	949	946	(3)
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	891	889	(2)
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	57	57	0
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	1	0	(1)
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	608	616	8
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	500	498	(2)
IMA	718	704	(14)	634	618	(16)
Non- MA	245	395	150	431	435	4
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	804	0	(804)
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	804	0	(804)
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	88	88	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	55	55	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	20	20	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	11	11	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 20-Nov	As at 27-Nov	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	626	633	7
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	626	633	7
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
IMA Non- MA	1	1	0	1	1	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 31 October 2019)

Categories		Financial Year			Year to Date	
Categories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
otal	20,286	21,110	824	7,644	6,293	(1,3 51)
Critical	47	59	12	24	17	(7)
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	1,143	1,097	(46)
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	6,477	5,179	(1,298)
Types						
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	501	287	(214)
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	19	25	6
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	57	50	(7)

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	4	22	26	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	91	276	367	379	446
Adelaide ITA	15	8	23	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	148	157	305	263	309
Villawood IDF	83	407	490	480	599
Brisbane ITA	151	71	222	119	140
Northern APOD	0	4	4	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	1	1	2	0	0
Total	497	946	1,443	2.473	2,946

¹ Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 27 November 2019 unless specified

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 20-Nov	As at 27-Nov	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,290	11,233	(57)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,111	2,122	11
Residence Determination	355	772	417	830	830	0

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 20-Nov	As at 27-Nov	Weekly movement
fotal IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	13,401	13,355	(46)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,290	11,233	(57)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	11,239	11,187	(52)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	2,003	1,997	(6)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	744	744	0
Adult IMA BVE in effect with a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,401	10,360	(41)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,111	2,122	11
Signed Code of Behaviour forms received	19,798	19,183	(615)	N/A	N/A	N/A

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 20-Nov	As at 27-Nov	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	287	287	0
UAMs	8	5	(3)	4	4	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	171	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 20-Nov	As at 27-Nov	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	839	839	0
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	290	290	0
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	256	256	0
IMA Minors	158	281	123	284	284	0
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	9	9	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 21 November and 27 November 2019:

s. 47F(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982





ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹

Onshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Olisilore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	465	388	(77)	167	133	(34)	
Voluntary Removals	136	96	(40)	44	20	(24)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	15	4	(11)	
Voluntary Returns	298	267	(31)	107	109	2	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns (as at 31 October 2019)

Offshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Offshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	159	95	(64)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	149	90	(59)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 8 Nov 2019.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	D	epartures (No.) - YT	D	Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD			
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore	107	102	(5)	\$341,300	\$345,300	\$4,000	
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)	
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000	
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)	

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 27 November 2019 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Key Points

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
6,025	955	6,980
691	343	1,034
628	33	661
54	269	323
9	41	50
5,334	612	5,946
4,958	85	5,043
329	522	851
47	5	52
	6,025 691 628 54 9 5,334 4,958 329	6,025 955 691 343 628 33 54 269 9 41 5,334 612 4,958 85 329 522

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,209	1,577	13,786
TPV Grant	2,039	1,065	3,104
SHEV Grant	10,170	512	10,682
Refusals	6,771	3,607	10,378

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	764	2,487	3,251
Affirmed	5,750	2,218	7,968

Finally Determined Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,907	3,848	16,755
TPV Grant	2,216	3,321	5,537
SHEV Grant	10,691	527	11,218
Refusals	5,381	1,897	7,278
At Judicial Review	3,915	246	4,161
Not at Judicial Review	1,466	1,651	3,117
Excluded Fast Track ³	63	0	63
Notes:			

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legasy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMS Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,564	137	1,701
Removal/Returns	607	1,275	1,882
Voluntary Removals	74	347	421
Involuntary Removals	19	94	113
Voluntary Returns	514	834	1,348
Deceased	31	41	72

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	5,600	28	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	79	13	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,544	140	10

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E und



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total Humanitarian Program	18,750	5,103	13,647	27.2%
Offshore	17,100	4,465	12,635	26.1%
Onshore	1,650	638	1,012	38.7%
	.,		.,	

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	3,780	8,710	30.3%
Middle East*	6,450	2,401	4,049	37.2%
Asia	2,930	632	2,298	21.6%
Africa	2,670	734	1,936	27.5%
Americas	440	13	427	3.0%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	685	3,925	14.9%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	235	765	23.5%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	433	3,067	12.4%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	11	89	11.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	6	4	60.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	48.1%
CSP	50%	49.7%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	49.5%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	94.3%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	9.2%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that

intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Immigration Integrit	y & Status Resolution Activities ¹
----------------------	---

		Financial Year			Year to Date					
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance				
Program Integrity Activities										
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	7,975	10,637	2,662				
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,243	1,064	(179)				
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	5,222	4,760	(462)				
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities										
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	656	429	(227)				
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	587	306	(281)				
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	3,701	3,263	(438)				
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	1,952,277	2,592,557	640,280				
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	2,684,099	2,898,586	214,487				
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	152	106	(46)				

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year		Year to Date					
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance			
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵									
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	18,176	21,770	3,594			
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	298	230	(68)			
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	43	28	(15)			

	Financi	ial Year	Year to	o Date
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Oct-2018	As at 31-Oct-2019
The SR Population				
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	12,884	13,426
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 30-Sep-2018	As at 30-Sep-2019
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	923	868
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia9	62,900	N/A		

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,860	3,699	(3,161)	2,265	385	(1,880)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,496	(1,607)	2,019	1,580	(439)	

1 Figures for 2018-19 (Jul-Jan) were extracted from Departmental systems on 8 Nov 2019. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2018-19 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 8 Nov 2019.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Migration Program^

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	56,635	53,333	3,302
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	15,521	15,911	(390)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	13,389	13,266	123
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	1,957	2,457	(500)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	175	187	(12)
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	40,251	36,227	4,024
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	17,351	10,000	7,351
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	4,511	6,217	(1,706)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	5,996	8,323	(2,327)
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	9,847	7,667	2,180
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	2,418	2,287	131
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	73	67	6
Global Talent	0	0	0	55	1,667	(1,612)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	21	79	(58)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	842	1,117	(275)

Citizenship

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	46,150	48,255	2,105	
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	35,400	74,905	39,505	
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	6,839	6,846	7	
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	15,388	16,119	731	

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	3,038,756	3,055,592	16,836
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	116,979	120,833	3,854
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	672,751	679,915	7,164
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	4,035	3,901	(134)
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	123,582	137,590	14,008
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	58,178	64,641	6,463
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	31,952	25,160	(6,792)
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	1,949,070	1,950,340	1,270
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	82,209	73,212	(8,997)

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at	
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	31-Oct-18	31-Oct-19	Variance
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,264,369	2,371,179	106,810
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	194,484	221,853	27,369
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	21,207	20,467	(740)
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	676,559	679,838	3,279
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,908	6,430	522
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	594,422	652,462	58,040
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	117,007	138,894	21,887
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	157,571	139,855	(17,716)
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	13,811	16,291	T 0 2,480
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	340,060	354,535	14,475
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	143,340	140,554	0 (2,786)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Drugs						
Detections		Financial Year		Year to Date		
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	27,718	21,196	(6,522)	8,873	6,611	(2,262)
Total Drugs	43,278	35,851	(7,427)	14,063	11,960	(2,103)

Final Weight (kg)		Financial Year			Year to Date		
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	

"s. 47E(d)

* Precursor detections refer to detections of chemical substances that are prohibited imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA). Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undeclared Currency (Traveller)

47E(d)		Financial Year			Year to Date	
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	S Oct
Total Number of detections*	2017-18 800	2018-19	Variance (33)	2018-19	2019-20	S ariance

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under

FOI Document #4 **Home Affairs Weekly Statistics**

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Illicit Goods

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Tobacco Detections

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total						
Number of detections [^]	112,584	286,663	174,079	83,981	64,308	(19,673
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	74.11	134.71	60.60
Cigarette sticks (millions)	253.55	426.27	172.72	131.30	107.72	(23.58
Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)	383.16	670.46	287.30	173.07	251.63	78.5
Equivalent Weight (tonnes)**	432.86	633.18	200.32	174.08	214 38	40.3

s. 47E(d)

Equivalent weight represents the total weight of loose leaf tobacco detections together with the total weight of cigarette sticks (calculated using an average weight per stick).

A The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc. Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs the under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Other Interface 2.007-18 2.018-19 Variance 2.018-19 2.018-20 Variance outed Detections 2.007 2.2271 2.844 6.858 1.407 1.000 Relation 1.007 7.36 (4/11) 2.44 0.757 1.000		F	Financial Year			Year to Date	
Dial Detections 2.007 2.271 264 668 1.007 Reference 1.007 7.06 1.007 1.007 1.007 Second 1.007 7.08 0.02 2.01 1.007 Sin in StocePlandered 3.04 9.99 67.3 2.01 1.027 Sin in StocePlandered 3.04 9.99 67.3 2.01 1.028 1.007 Approximation to unit work of which and bits for the sing to sale and shaft dot for the sing to sal				Varianco	2018-10		Variano
Intel Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 622 211 105 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 100 detection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' no roorted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in uirements. 1000 1000 the term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. 5. 47E(d) te: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period. 1000 1000 1000 te: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period. 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000	7E(d)						
tal Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 100 Interements. Interements I							
Ial Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 100 Interements. Interements. Indeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the initrements. Interements. Interements. <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>							
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 etertion relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection root reted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in irrements. the term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. . 47E(d) : Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.							
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 2 0 2 0 2 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 etertion relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection rot red firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in rements. eterm conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. 47E(d) Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.							
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 2 0 2 0 2 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 etertion relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection rot red firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in rements. eterm conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. 47E(d) Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.							
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 etection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection rot red firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in rements. eterm conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. .47E(0) Total is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.							
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 etection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection rot red firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in rements. eterm conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. .47E(0) Total is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.							
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 etection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection rot red firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in rements. eterm conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. .47E(0) Total is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.							
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 etection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection rot red firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in rements. eterm conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. .47E(0) Total is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.							
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 etection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection rot red firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in rements. eterm conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. .47E(0) Total is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.							
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 etertion relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection root reted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in irrements. the term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. . 47E(d) : Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.							
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 Etection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection not red firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in irrements. te term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. s. 47E(d) to bat is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.							
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 rements. reterm conventional firearms considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in irrements. reterm conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. reterm conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. reterm conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. reterm conventional firearms and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in irrements. reterm conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. reterm conventional firearms and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.							
tal Detections 2,007 2,271 264 658 1,407 Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 100 Interements. Interements I							-
Released 1,207 736 (471) 244 575 Re-Exported 2 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 detection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' not orted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in uirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. s. 47E(d) e: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.							N
Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 Idetection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection rot or extreme it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in irrements. interments. heterm 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. state from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.	al Detections	2 007	2 274	264	650	1 407	
Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 etection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' not red firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in rements. term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms.							19
etection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detections' not red firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the in rements. I.e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. . 47E(d) : Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.	Released Re-Exported	1,207	736	(471) 0	244 2	575 0	Affairs Act 19
irements. le term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. . 47E(d) : Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.	Released Re-Exported Disposed	1,207 2 474	736 2 536	(471) 0 62	244 2 211	575 0 105	n Act 19
: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.	Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items act	1,207 2 474 324 uully detected. This information is sourced	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems. Ur	(471) 0 62 673 ndeclared conventional fir	244 2 211 201 earms, parts and accessories d	575 0 105 727 etections are 'undeclared de	tection Act 19
d by Departr	Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items act rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared d rements. le term 'conventional' firearms excludes firr	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced letection' when it has been detected and i	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems. Unidentified by the ABF as a prohibition of the transactional systems. Unidentified by the ABF as a prohibition of the transaction of transaction of the transaction of the transaction of transaction of the transaction of transaction	(471) 0 62 673 ndeclared conventional fir nited or restricted firearm	244 2 211 201 earms, parts and accessories d and where it has not been dec	575 0 105 727 etections are 'undeclared de	tection Act 19
d by D	Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items act rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared d rements. le term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire . 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 Use of the state of th	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems. Utilidentified by the ABF as a prohibilities and paintball guns buildentified by the ABF as a prohibilities a	(471) 0 62 673 Indeclared conventional fir bited or restricted firearm ut includes all other firearr	244 2 211 201 earms, parts and accessories d and where it has not been dec ns.	575 0 105 727 etections are 'undeclared de	f Information Act 19
d by	Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred letection relates to the number of items act rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared di irements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire i. 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 Use of the state of th	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems. Utilidentified by the ABF as a prohib ns, BB guns and paintball guns built	(471) 0 62 673 Indeclared conventional fir bited or restricted firearm ut includes all other firearr	244 2 211 201 earms, parts and accessories d and where it has not been dec ns.	575 0 105 727 etections are 'undeclared de	tment of me Affairs
eased	Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred letection relates to the number of items act rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared di irements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire i. 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 Use of the state of th	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems. Utilidentified by the ABF as a prohib ns, BB guns and paintball guns built	(471) 0 62 673 Indeclared conventional fir bited or restricted firearm ut includes all other firearr	244 2 211 201 earms, parts and accessories d and where it has not been dec ns.	575 0 105 727 etections are 'undeclared de	tment of me Affairs
5 G	Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred letection relates to the number of items act rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared di irements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire i. 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 Use of the state of th	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems. Utilidentified by the ABF as a prohib ns, BB guns and paintball guns built	(471) 0 62 673 Indeclared conventional fir bited or restricted firearm ut includes all other firearr	244 2 211 201 earms, parts and accessories d and where it has not been dec ns.	575 0 105 727 etections are 'undeclared de	C Department of Information Action Act 19
0	Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items act rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared di irements. term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire . 47E(d)	1,207 2 474 324 Use of the state of th	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems. Utilidentified by the ABF as a prohib ns, BB guns and paintball guns built	(471) 0 62 673 Indeclared conventional fir bited or restricted firearm ut includes all other firearr	244 2 211 201 earms, parts and accessories d and where it has not been dec ns.	575 0 105 727 etections are 'undeclared de	by Department of Information Activity Freedom of Information Act 19



Interventions

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512		
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)		
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)		
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)		
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)		
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%		

Sea Cargo

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	1,193,793	1,170,442	(23,351)		
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.3%	1.8%	(23.9%)		
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	27,497	20,521	(6,976)		
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	2,802	2,325	(477)		
Detections	836	891	55	338	231	(107)		
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	12.1%	9.9%	(17.6%)		

International Mail*

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	15.2 (m)	12.9 (m)	(2.3 m)	
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	109,929	68,667	(41,262)	
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	32,420	50,161	17,741	
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	29.5%	73.0%	147.7%	

Travellers

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	15,068,238	15,293,307	225,069
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	7,790,758	7,876,016	85,258
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	7,277,480	7,417,291	139,811
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	9,144,017	9,632,468	488,451
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	3,817,649	4,153,541	335,892
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	5,326,368	5,478,927	152,559
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	91.0%	91.4%	0.4%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	1,524	1,114	(410)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	30,946	26,070	(4,876)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	3,620	2,608	(1,012)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	661,238	584,845	(76,393)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	334,165	299,899	(34,266)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	327,073	284,946	(42,127)
Detector Dog Program						Aff

Detector Dog Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	4,614	5,674	5 2 1,060	
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	775	609	(166)	
Asbestos						1	

Asbestos

	Financial Year				0 0	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	1,319	813	(506)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	108	39	(69)
Detections	70	24	(46)	12	3	(9)

* Preliminary Estimates subject to change

Released by Depa under the Freedom





Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Vessel Patrol Days

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	91	91	0		
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	114	73	(41)		
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	601	547	(54)		
Bay Class	256	270	14	77	107	30		
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	524	440	(84)		

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2017-18 2018-19 Variance			2019-20	Variance
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	43.73 (m)	32.55 (m)	-11.18 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	1	1	0	
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	5	4	(1)	

Key Observations

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 04 December 2019 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact		Mobile number	Group mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					6
MA Removals & Returns - Onshore					S
MA Removals & Returns - Offshore					fai
_egacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				Aff
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				e
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				TIC
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				Ť
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					t st
llicit Goods					ler
nterventions					th
					0
/essel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations					Dep
					A C
or general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				D
					00
					0
					6

DC.



Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Australian Government

Weekly statistics as at COB 04 December 2019 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	97	0	2	99
Port Moresby (Relocation)	0	0	1	1
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	11	11
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	52	0	2	54
PNG Settlement	40	0	0	40
Total in PNG	191	0	17	208
Australia (Medical)	186	0	62	248

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	201	38	19	258
Total in Nauru ²	201	38	19	258
Australia (Medical)	898	37	3	938
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Total Medical Transfers	898	37	3	938
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Evolution two DNC determined refuge

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹	0	7	7	0
s. 33(a)(iii)				
USA	304	350	654	1
s. 33(a)(iii)				

¹ Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.

² Resettlements ins. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	27-Nov	4-Dec	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	287	287	0
Total	287	287	0

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	27-Nov	4-Dec	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	1	1
Self Harm - Threat	0	0	0
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1	0	(1)
Total	1	1	0

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

1

Total
 315
 363
 678



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 04 December 2019 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at	As at	Variance	As at 27-Nov	As at 04-Dec	Weekly
	30-Jun-2018	30-Jun-2019	(00)	4 400		movement
Total Occupancy Total IMAs	2,216	2,704 788	488 280	1,439 493	<u>1,443</u> 497	4
IMA Adult Males	508 490	788	280	493	497	4
IMA Adult Males	490	710	60	483	400	3
IMA Adult Females IMA Minors	4	4	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	4	4	208	946	946	0
Non- MA Adult Males	1,708	1,798	208	889	892	3
Non- MA Adult Females	1,302	1,798	(26)	57	54	(3)
Non- MA Minors	4	2	(20)	0	0	(3)
s501 Character Cancellations	660	706	46	616	615	(1)
Avg days in Detention	706	970	40 264	498	498	(1)
IMA	1,436	1,408	(28)	618	615	(3)
Non- MA	490	790	300	435	436	1
Avg days In Detention (Children)	322	1,084	762	0	0	0
IMA	236	966	730	0	0	0
Non- MA	408	1,322	914	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	164	166	2	88	88	0
IMA	62	62	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	102	104	2	55	55	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	26	40	14	20	21	1
IMA	16	16	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	10	24	14	11	12	1
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 27-Nov	As at 04-Dec	Weekly movement
Occupancy	478	0	(478)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	156	0	(156)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	322	0	(322)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	238	0	(238)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	1,640	0	(1,640)	633	640	7
IMA	2,492	0	(2,492)	633	640	7
Non- MA	1,226	0	(1,226)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	6	6	0	3	3	0
IMA	6	6	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	2	2	0	1	1	0
IMA	2	2	0	1	1	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 31 October 2019)

Categories		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Categories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
otal	20,286	21,110	824	9,538	7,868	(1,6 70)	
Critical	47	59	12	25	24	(1)	
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	1,437	1,417	(20)	
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	8,076	6,427	(1,649)	
Types							
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	630	358	(2 72)	
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	26	31	5	
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	74	64	(10)	

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	4	24	28	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	88	278	366	379	446
Adelaide ITA	16	9	25	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	153	151	304	263	309
Villawood IDF	84	400	484	480	599
Brisbane ITA	151	79	230	119	140
Northern APOD	0	4	4	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	1	1	2	0	0
Total	501	946	1.447	2.473	2.946

¹ Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 04 December 2019 unless specified

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 27-Nov	As at 04-Dec	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,233	11,143	(90)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,122	2,150	28
Residence Determination	368	781	413	830	830	0

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 27-Nov	As at 04-Dec	Weekly movement
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	13,355	13,293	(62)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,233	11,143	(90)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	11,187	11,095	(92)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,997	1,986	(11)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	744	746	2
Adult IMA BVE in effect with a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,360	10,315	(45)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,122	2,150	28
Signed Code of Behaviour forms received	19,798	19,183	(615)	N/A	N/A	N/A

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 27-Nov	As at 04-Dec	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	287	287	0
UAMs	8	5	(3)	4	4	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	171	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 27-Nov	As at 04-Dec	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	839	839	0
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	290	290	0
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	256	256	0
IMA Minors	158	281	123	284	284	0
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	9	9	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 21 November and 27 November 2019:

s. 47F(1)

Freedom of Information Act 1982

under the

Released by Department of Home Affairs





ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹

Onshore	Financial Year			Year to Date			
Olisilore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	465	388	(77)	167	133	(34)	
Voluntary Removals	136	96	(40)	44	20	(24)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	15	4	(11)	
Voluntary Returns	298	267	(31)	107	109	2	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns (as at 30 November 2019)

Offshore	Financial Year			Year to Date		
Offshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	169	119	(50)
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	159	114	(45)

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 8 Nov 2019.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	Departures (No.) - YTD			Re-Inte	gration Assistance (\$) - YTD
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Onshore	107	102	(5)	\$341,300	\$345,300	\$4,000
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 04 December 2019 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Total Applications Onhand	5,925	955	6,880
TPV Applications Onhand	677	343	1,020
Onhand Primary	616	33	649
Onhand Review ¹	53	269	322
Remitted Awaiting Decision	8	41	49
SHEV Applications Onhand	5,248	612	5,860
Onhand Primary	4,892	85	4,977
Onhand Review ¹	304	522	826
Remitted Awaiting Decision	52	5	57
Remitted Awaiting Decision	52	5	5

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,258	1,578	13,836
TPV Grant	2,046	1,065	3,111
SHEV Grant	10,212	513	10,725
Refusals	6,800	3,606	10,406

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	769	2,486	3,255
Affirmed	5,784	2,218	8,002

Finally Determined Decisions²

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
12,957	3,848	16,805
2,224	3,320	5,544
10,733	528	11,261
5,422	1,898	7,320
3,939	244	4,183
1,483	1,654	3,137
63	0	63
	12,957 2,224 10,733 5,422 3,939 1,483	12,957 3,848 2,224 3,320 10,733 528 5,422 1,898 3,939 244 1,483 1,654

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legasy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMS Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,564	137	1,701
Removal/Returns	615	1,279	1,894
Voluntary Removals	75	349	424
Involuntary Removals	19	94	113
Voluntary Returns	521	836	1,357
Deceased	31	41	72

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	5,520	29	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	83	13	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,581	138	11

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Key Points

e Af	1 ACL 1982
t of Ham	ormation

hf

Freedom of

the

E pun

Released by Department



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
18,750	5,103	13,647	27.2%
17,100	4,465	12,635	26.1%
1,650	638	1,012	38.7%
	Allocation 18,750 17,100	Allocation Grants 18,750 5,103 17,100 4,465	Allocation Grants Balance 18,750 5,103 13,647 17,100 4,465 12,635

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	3,780	8,710	30.3%
Middle East*	6,450	2,401	4,049	37.2%
Asia	2,930	632	2,298	21.6%
Africa	2,670	734	1,936	27.5%
Americas	440	13	427	3.0%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	685	3,925	14.9%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	235	765	23.5%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	433	3,067	12.4%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	11	89	11.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	6	4	60.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	48.1%
CSP	50%	49.7%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	49.5%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	94.3%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	9.2%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Immigration	Integrity	/ & Status	Resolution	Activities'
-------------	-----------	------------	------------	-------------

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Program Integrity Activities						
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	7,975	10,637	2,662
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,243	1,064	(179)
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	5,222	4,760	(462)
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities						
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	656	429	(227)
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	587	306	(281)
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	3,701	3,263	(438)
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	1,952,277	2,592,557	640,280
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	2,684,099	2,898,586	214,487
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	152	106	(46)

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵							
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	18,176	21,770	3,594	
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	298	230	(68)	
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	43	28	(15)	

	Financi	ial Year	Year to Date		
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Oct-2018	As at 31-Oct-2019	
The SR Population					
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	12,884	13,426	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 30-Sep-2018	As at 30-Sep-2019	
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	923	868	
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia9	62,900	N/A			

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,860	3,699	(3,161)	2,265	385	(1,880)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,496	(1,607)	2,019	1,580	(439)	

1 Figures for 2018-19 (Jul-Jan) were extracted from Departmental systems on 8 Nov 2019. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2018-19 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 8 Nov 2019.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Migration Program^

		Financial Year		Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	71,236	66,667	4,569
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	19,102	19,888	(786)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	16,429	16,583	(154)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	2,443	3,071	(628)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	230	234	(4)
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	50,961	45,284	5,677
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	20,071	12,500	7,571
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	4,681	7,772	(3,091)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	10,335	10,403	(68)
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	12,676	9,583	3,093
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	3,039	2,859	180
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	79	83	(4)
Global Talent	0	0	0	80	2,083	(2,003)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	23	98	(75)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	1,150	1,396	(246)

Citizenship (as at 31 October 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	46,150	48,255	2,105	
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	35,400	74,905	39,505	
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	6,839	6,846	7	
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	15,388	16,119	731	

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	3,859,254	3,873,463	14,209		
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	149,366	153,701	4,335		
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	824,587	835,850	11,263		
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	4,891	4,882	(9)		
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	154,501	169,866	15,365		
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	74,302	82,101	7,799		
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	38,936	31,659	(7,277)		
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	2,512,321	2,505,871	(6,450)		
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	100,350	89,533	(10,817)		

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at			
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	30-Nov-18	30-Nov-19	Variance		
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,219,930	2,333,439	113,509		
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	190,137	219,563	29,426		
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	21,898	20,942	(956)		
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	674,549	680,648	6,099		
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,607	5,958	351		
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	521,458	586,088	64,630		
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	118,175	140,640	22,465		
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	157,514	139,269	(18,245)		
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,071	16,477	T 0 2,406		
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	366,799	378,443	11,644		
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	149,722	145,411	(4,311)		

Illicit Goods

Au De

Australian Government
Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Detections		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
47E(d)							
			(0.500)			(2.2.2	
otal Major Drugs 47E(d)	27,718	21,196	(6,522)	8,873	6,611	(2,26	
. ,							
otal Drugs	43,278	35,851	(7,427)	14,063	11,960	(2,10	
	,		(-,)	,	,	(-,	
		Financial Year			Year to Date		
Final Weight (kg)							
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
47E(d)							

* A detection may be determined from either confirmatory or presumptive tests. This information is sourced from transactional systems.

^a Precursor detections refer to detections of chemical substances that are prohibited imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

5,357.67

2,842.22

4,685.01

1,842.79

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

14,082.17 19,439.84

Undeclared Currency (Traveller)

Total Major Drugs

Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of detections*	800	767	(33)	262	263	1 -
Value (\$m)	16.31	14.06	(2.25)	6.32	3.42	(2.90

Freedom of Informat

the

under

ĭ

Released by Department of

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Illicit Goods

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Tobacco Detections

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total	-			_		
Number of detections^	112,584	286,663	174,079	83,981	64,308	(19,673)
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	74.11	134.71	60.60
Cigarette sticks (millions)	253.55	426.27	172.72	131.30	107.72	(23.58)
Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)	383.16	670.46	287.30	173.07	251.63	78.56
	303.10					

Equivalent weight represents the total weight of loose leaf tobacco detections together with the total weight of cigarette sticks (calculated using an average weight per stick).

* The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government
Department of Home Affairs

Illicit Goods

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Image: Note of the stable product of the st	IDetections 2.007 2.271 264 655 1.407 IDetections 2.007 2.271 264 655 1.407 Released 1.207 7.36 (471) 2.44 2.75 Becoprint 2.273 2.64 655 1.407 3 Still in Store/Transferred 3.20 997 6.73 2.01 7.05	Detections* of Undeclared Co					Voor to Dete	
IDetections 2.007 2.271 264 558 1.407 Released 1.007 2.721 264 558 1.407 1.000 1.	Indetections 2.007 2.271 264 558 1.407 Released 1.002 2.73 241 2.40 73 Second 2.102 2.00 2.00 73 Second 2.21 0.20 73 1.001 73 Second 2.10 0.20 0.100 1.001						Year to Date	
Detections 2.007 2.271 264 558 1.407 7 Released 1.007 7.35 (4/1) 244 57 0	Detections 2.007 2.271 264 658 1.407 7 Released 1.007 7.35 (4'1) 244 5.57 7 3 Released 1.207 7.36 (4'1) 244 7 3 (1'1) 245 1.007 7 3 (1'1) 244 7 3 (1'1) 244 1.007 7 3 (1'1) 244 1.007 (1'1) 1.007	47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220202Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,4077Released1,207736(471)2445753Re-Exported220202Disposed47453662211105(10Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detections' not selzures' ed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importants.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220202Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,4077Released1,207736(471)2445753Re-Exported220202Disposed47453662211105(10Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detections' not selzures' ed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importants.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220202Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,4077Released1,207736(471)2445753Re-Exported220202Disposed47453662211105(10Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detections' not selzures' ed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importants.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220202Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,4077Released1,207736(471)2445753Re-Exported220202Disposed47453662211105(10Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detections' not selzures' ed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importants.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220202Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,4077Released1,207736(471)2445753Re-Exported220202Disposed47453662211105(10Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detections' not selzures' ed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importants.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220202Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220200Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are undeclared detection not selzures ted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220202Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,4077Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220202Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are undeclared detections and undeclared detections with the imported firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220202Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220200Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are undeclared detection not selzures ted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220200Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220200Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017274tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017274ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017274tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017274ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred324997673201727tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred324997673201727tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017274tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017274ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220200Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220200Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220200Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,40777Released1,207736(471)24457533Re-Exported220200Disposed47453662211105(11Still in Store/Transferred32499767320172755ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017274tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017274ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017274tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017274ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred324997673201727tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred324997673201727tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import arents.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271textion relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred324997673201727tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detections' not's plazareed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred324997673201727textino to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred324997673201727tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detections' not's plazareed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred324997673201727textino to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred324997673201727tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detections' not's plazareed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the importements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred324997673201727textino to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import arents.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import arents.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							CV.
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import arents.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred3249976732017271ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.							00 01
I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred324997673201727tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' not's eizure and firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.	I Detections2,0072,2712646581,407Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred324997673201727tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' not's eizure ed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.							50
Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred324997673201727tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import arents.	Released1,207736(471)244575Re-Exported22020Disposed47453662211105(1Still in Store/Transferred324997673201727Exection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import aments.	al Detections	2,007	2,271	264	658	1,407	
Re-Exported 2 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 (1 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 (1 tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detections' not'seizure efficient is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	Re-Exported 2 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 (1 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 (1 ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detections' not'seizure ed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	Released	1,207	736	(471)	244	575	
Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 (1 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 1	Disposed 474 536 62 211 105 (1 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 (1 ection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' not'seizure ed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements. (1							
Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' not seizure definearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 201 727 tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' not seizure ed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.							0 2 (1
tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detections' not'seizure red firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	tection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detections' not'seizure ed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import arents.							
ed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.	ed firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ements.							and a second
ements.	ements.	etection relates to the number of items actually de	etected. This information is sourced f	rom transactional systems.	. Undeclared conventional fir	earms, parts and accessories de	etections are 'undeclared de	tections' not 'seizure
			n when it has been detected and ide	entined by the ABF as a pro	nibited or restricted firearm	anu where it has not been decla	ared to the ABF in accordance	le with the import
ierun konventional urearins excupes Tirearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintpail guos but includes all other tirearms			tegories such as imitations airguns	PP guns and painthall guns	but includes all other firear	mc		4

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.



Interventions

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512		
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)		
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)		
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)		
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)		
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%		

Sea Cargo

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	1,193,793	1,170,442	(23,351)		
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.3%	1.8%	(23.9%)		
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	27,497	20,521	(6,976)		
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	2,802	2,325	(477)		
Detections	836	891	55	338	231	(107)		
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	12.1%	9.9%	(17.6%)		

International Mail*

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	15.2 (m)	12.9 (m)	(2.3 m)		
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	109,929	68,667	(41,262)		
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	32,420	50,161	17,741		
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	29.5%	73.0%	147.7%		

Travellers

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	15,068,238	15,293,307	225,069
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	7,790,758	7,876,016	85,258
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	7,277,480	7,417,291	139,811
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	9,144,017	9,632,468	488,451
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	3,817,649	4,153,541	335,892
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	5,326,368	5,478,927	152,559
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	91.0%	91.4%	0.4%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	1,524	1,114	(410)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	30,946	26,070	(4,876)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	3,620	2,608	(1,012)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	661,238	584,845	(76,393)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	334,165	299,899	(34,266)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	327,073	284,946	(42,127)
Detector Dog Program						Aff

Detector Dog Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	4,614	5,674	5 2 1,060	
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	775	609	(166)	
Asbestos						f l	

Asbestos

		Financial Year			Year to Date	0 2
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	1,319	813	(506)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	108	39	(69)
Detections	70	24	(46)	12	3	(9)

* Preliminary Estimates subject to change

Released by Depa under the Freedom

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	91	91	0	
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	114	73	(41)	
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	601	547	(54)	
Bay Class	256	270	14	77	107	30	
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	524	440	(84)	

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	43.73 (m)	32.55 (m)	-11.18 (m)	

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	1	1	0	
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	5	4	(1)	

Key Observations s. 47E(d)



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 11 December 2019 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact	Office number	Mobile number 0	Froup mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					32
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					S B
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					fail
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				AF
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				0 C
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				no
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				Hd
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					ifo
Illicit Goods					en en
Interventions					of
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations					Depar
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				eased by

DC.



讣

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 11 December 2019 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	93	0	2	95
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	14	14
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	56	0	0	56
PNG Settlement	40	0	0	40
Total in PNG	191	0	17	208
Australia (Medical)	186	0	62	248

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	198	38	19	255
Total in Nauru ²	198	38	19	255
Australia (Medical)	903	33	3	939
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	2	0	0	2
Total Medical Transfers	905	33	3	941
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹ s. 33(a)(iii)	0	7	7	0
USA s. 33(a)(iii)	304	350	654	0

Total	316	363	679	
		6		

¹ Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.

² Resettlements ins. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	4-Dec	11-Dec	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	287	285	(2)
Total	287	285	(2)

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	4-Dec	11-Dec	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	1	0	(1)
Self Harm - Threat	0	0	0
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	0	0	0
Total	1	0	(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

1



Australian Government
Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 11 December 2019 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 04-Dec	As at 11-Dec	Weekly movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,443	1,434	(9)
Total IMAs	254	394	140	497	497	0
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	486	486	0
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	11	11	0
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	946	937	(9)
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	892	881	(11)
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	54	54	0
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	0	2	2
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	615	615	0
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	498	507	9
IMA	718	704	(14)	615	626	11
Non- MA	245	395	150	436	444	8
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	0	3	3
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	0	3	3
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	88	88	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	55	55	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 04-Dec	As at 11-Dec	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	640	647	7
IMA						-
	1,246	0	(1,246)	640	647	7
Non- MA	613	0 0	(1,246) (613)	640 0	0	0
Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013)	613 3	-	() - /	0 3	0	0 0
Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA	613 3 3	0 3 3	(613) 0 0	0 3 3	0 3 3	0 0 0
Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA Non- MA	613 3 3 0	0 3	(613) 0 0 0	0 3 3 0	0 3 3 0	0 0 0
Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA Non- MA Deaths (Since July 2013)	613 3 3	0 3 3	(613) 0 0 0 0	0 3 3	0 3 3	0 0 0 0
Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA Non- MA	613 3 3 0	0 3 3 0	(613) 0 0 0	0 3 3 0	0 3 3 0	0 0 0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 30 November 2019)

Categories		Financial Year			Year to Date			
Galegones	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Total	20,286	21,110	824	9,538	7,868	(1,670)		
Critical	47	59	12	25	24	(1)		
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	1,437	1,417	(20)		
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	8,076	6,427	(1,649)		
Types								
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	630	358	(272)		
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	26	31	5		
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	74	64	(10)		

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	6	21	27	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	86	271	357	379	446
Adelaide ITA	16	5	21	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	154	157	311	263	309
Villawood IDF	83	408	491	480	599
Brisbane ITA	151	73	224	119	140
Northern APOD	0	1	1	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	1	1	2	0	0
Total	501	937	1,438	2.473	2,946

¹Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY





Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 11 December 2019 unless specified

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 04-Dec	As at 11-Dec	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,143	11,092	(51)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,150	2,150	0
Residence Determination	368	781	413	830	831	1

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 04-Dec	As at 11-Dec	Weekly movement
Fotal IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	13,293	13,242	(51)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,143	11,092	(51)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	11,095	11,044	(51)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,986	1,979	(7)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	746	746	0
Adult IMA BVE in effect with a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,315	10,276	(39)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,150	2,150	0
Signed Code of Behaviour forms received	19,798	19,183	(615)	N/A	N/A	N/A

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 04-Dec	As at 11-Dec	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	287	286	(1)
UAMs	8	5	(3)	4	4	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	171	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 04-Dec	As at 11-Dec	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	839	840	- 1
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	290	292	2
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	256	256	0
IMA Minors	158	281	123	284	283	(1)
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	9	9	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 5 December and 11 December 2019:

s. 47F(1)

Freedom of Information Act 1982

the

under

Released by Department of Home Affairs





ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹

Onshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Olisilore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	465	388	(77)	192	160	(32)	
Voluntary Removals	136	96	(40)	47	27	(20)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	16	5	(11)	
Voluntary Returns	298	267	(31)	128	128	0	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns

Offshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Offshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	169	119	(50)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	159	114	(45)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 10 Dec 2019.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

		epartures (No.) - YT	D	Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD			
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore	129	121	(8)	\$415,100	\$410,100	(\$5,000)	
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)	
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000	
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)	

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 11 December 2019 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Key Points

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Total Applications Onhand	5,878	951	6,829
TPV Applications Onhand	674	339	1,013
Onhand Primary	612	32	644
Onhand Review ¹	54	267	321
Remitted Awaiting Decision	8	40	48
SHEV Applications Onhand	5,204	612	5,816
Onhand Primary	4,852	84	4,936
Onhand Review ¹	300	523	823
Remitted Awaiting Decision	52	5	57
3	-	_	

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,287	1,579	13,866
TPV Grant	2,050	1,066	3,116
SHEV Grant	10,237	513	10,750
Refusals	6,815	3,607	10,422

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	770	2,486	3,256
Affirmed	5,805	2,218	8,023

Finally Determined Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,987	3,850	16,837
TPV Grant	2,228	3,322	5,550
SHEV Grant	10,759	528	11,287
Refusals	5,435	1,894	7,329
At Judicial Review	3,941	241	4,182
Not at Judicial Review	1,494	1,653	3,147
Excluded Fast Track ³	64	0	64
Notes:			

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legasy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMS Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,564	137	1,701
Removal/Returns	618	1,280	1,898
Voluntary Removals	75	349	424
Involuntary Removals	20	94	114
Voluntary Returns	523	837	1,360
Deceased	31	42	73

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	5,465	28	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	82	13	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,585	136	11

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E und



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
18,750	6,726	12,024	35.9%
17,100	5,945	11,155	34.8%
1,650	781	869	47.3%
	Allocation 18,750 17,100	Allocation Grants 18,750 6,726 17,100 5,945	Allocation Grants Balance 18,750 6,726 12,024 17,100 5,945 11,155

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Gran Allocation		Grants Balance	
Total	12,490	4,891	7,599	39.2%
Middle East*	6,450	3,101	3,349	48.1%
Asia	2,930	838	2,092	28.6%
Africa	2,670	938	1,732	35.1%
Americas	440	14	426	3.2%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	1,054	3,556	22.9%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	281	719	28.1%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	756	2,744	21.6%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	9	91	9.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	47.2%
CSP	50%	49.7%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	49.2%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	90.8%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	14.1%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution Activities¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Program Integrity Activities						
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	10,125	13,366	3,241
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,519	1,364	(155)
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	6,381	5,917	(464)
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities						
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	774	534	(240)
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	669	353	(316)
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	4,587	4,041	(546)
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	2,443,375	3,242,754	799,379
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	3,346,708	3,597,178	250,470
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	175	126	(49)

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹ (as at 31 October 2019)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵						
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	18,176	21,770	3,594
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	298	230	(68)
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	43	28	(15)

	Financi	al Year	Year to	to Date	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 30-Nov-2018	As at 30-Nov-2019	
The SR Population					
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	12,982	13,512	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 30-Sep-2018	As at 30-Sep-2019	
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	923	868	
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia9	62,900	N/A			

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰						
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,860	3,699	(3,161)	2,491	448	(2,043)
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,496	(1,607)	2,426	1,934	(492)

1 Figures for 2018-19 (Jul-Jan) were extracted from Departmental systems on 10 Dec 2019. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2018-19 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 8 Nov 2019.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Migration Program^

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	71,236	66,667	4,569
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	19,102	19,888	(786)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	16,429	16,583	(154)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	2,443	3,071	(628)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	230	234	(4)
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	50,961	45,284	5,677
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	20,071	12,500	7,571
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	4,681	7,772	(3,091)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	10,335	10,403	(68)
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	12,676	9,583	3,093
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	3,039	2,859	180
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	79	83	(4)
Global Talent	0	0	0	80	2,083	(2,003)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	23	98	(75)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	1,150	1,396	(246)

Citizenship

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	56,594	59,544	2,950
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	44,439	96,936	52,497
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	8,383	8,460	77
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	19,042	19,659	617

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	3,859,254	3,873,463	14,209
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	149,366	153,701	4,335
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	824,587	835,850	11,263
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	4,891	4,882	(9)
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	154,501	169,866	15,365
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	74,302	82,101	7,799
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	38,936	31,659	(7,277)
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	2,512,321	2,505,871	(6,450)
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	100,350	89,533	(10,817)

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at	
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	30-Nov-18	30-Nov-19	Variance
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,219,930	2,333,439	113,509
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	190,137	219,563	29,426
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	21,898	20,942	(956)
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	674,549	680,648	6,099
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,607	5,958	351
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	521,458	586,088	64,630
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	118,175	140,640	22,465
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	157,514	139,269	(18,245)
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,071	16,477	T 0 2,406
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	366,799	378,443	11,644
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	149,722	145,411	0 (4,311)

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Detections	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
17E(d)							
otal Major Drugs	27,718	21,196	(6,522)	8,873	6,611	(2,262	
47E(d)							
			1	1			
otal Drugs	43,278	35,851	(7,427)	14,063	11,960	(2,103)	
Final Weight (kg)		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	

Total Major Drugs	14,082.17	19,439.84	5,357.67	2,842.22	4,685.01	1,842.79
, , ,					,	,

* A detection may be determined from either confirmatory or presumptive tests. This information is sourced from transactional systems.

^a Precursor detections refer to detections of chemical substances that are prohibited imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undeclared Currency (Traveller) (as at 30 November 2019)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
17E(d)						
						~
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
	800	767	(33)	358	307	15
Number of detections*	000	101	(00)	550	307	(5

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Illicit Goods

Australian Government

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Tobacco Detections

Variance 2018-19 2019-20 Variance 2018-19 2019-20 Variance			Financial Year			Year to Date	
S. «TEU)	47E(d)		2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
	Number of detections [^]	112,584	286,663	174,079	112,831	69,290	(43,541
Number of detections^ 112,584 286,663 174,079 112,831 69,290 (43,54)	Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	100.74	149 94	49.1
	Cigarette sticks (millions)	253.55	426.27	172.72	151.26	141 00	(10.25
Tobacco (tonnes) 235.05 311.99 76.94 100.74 149.94 49.1	Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)	383.16	670.46	287.30	217.85	302.46	84.6
Tobacco (tonnes) 235.05 311.99 76.94 100.74 149.94 49.1 Cigarette sticks (millions) 253.55 426.27 172.72 151.26 141.00 (10.26)							

Equivalent weight represents the total weight of loose leaf tobacco detections together with the total weight of cigarette sticks (calculated using an average weight per stick).

^ The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Detections* of Undeclared C		nancial Year			Year to Date	
17E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Varianc
						0
						82
						rs 1982
al Detections	2,007	2,271	264	898	1,480	lairs t 1982
al Detections Released	1,207	736	(471)	405	646	offairs of 19
Released Re-Exported	1,207 2	736 2	(471) 0	405 2	646 0	Affairs Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed	1,207 2 474	736 2 536	(471) 0 62	405 2 266	646 0 271	n Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred	1,207 2 474 324	736 2 536 997	(471) 0 62 673	405 2 266 225	646 0 271 563	ion Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actually	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced i	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	letections not sel
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuall rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced i	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	letections not sel
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuall rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter rements.	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and identified in the seen detected in the seen detected and identified in t	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	Letections not sel
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuall rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	t of Affaire
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuall rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	t of Affaire
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuall rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	t of Affaire
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuall rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	tment of informer Affairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuall rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	tment of informer Affairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuall rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter rements. ie term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	tment of informer Affairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuall rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter rements. ie term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	tment of informer Affairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuall rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter rements. ie term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	r Department of Informer Afriaire
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actually rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter rements. are term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	r Department of Informer Afriaire
Released Re-Exported Disposed	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	by Department of Information Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actually rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter rements. are term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	d by Department of Information Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuall rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter rements. ie term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	d by Department of Information Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuall rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	d by Department of Information Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuall rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	d by Department of Information Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actually tred firearm is considered an 'undeclared deter irrements. ne term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is sourced in the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the seen detected and iden the second se	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibi , BB guns and paintball guns but	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firear ted or restricted firearm and t includes all other firearms.	405 2 266 225 ms, parts and accessories d I where it has not been decl	646 0 271 563 etections are 'undeclared d	by Department of Information Act 19

Interventions



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo (as at 31 October 2019)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%

Sea Cargo

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	1,522,522	1,478,941	(43,581)
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.2%	1.7%	(23.3%)
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	33,851	25,207	(8,644)
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	3,479	2,972	(507)
Detections	836	891	55	394	320	(74)
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	11.3%	10.8%	(4.9%)

International Mail* (as at 31 October 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	15.2 (m)	12.9 (m)	(2.3 m)	
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	109,929	68,667	(41,262)	
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	32,420	50,161	17,741	
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	29.5%	73.0%	147.7%	

Travellers

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	18,617,442	18,930,675	313,233
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	9,539,767	9,683,468	143,701
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	9,077,675	9,247,207	169,532
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	11,371,245	12,002,669	631,424
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	4,701,865	5,138,598	436,733
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	6,669,380	6,864,071	194,691
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	91.2%	91.5%	0.3%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	1,859	1,369	(490)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	37,783	32,200	(5,583)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	4,438	3,168	(1,270)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	944,341	831,821	(112,520)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	469,656	421,321	(48,335)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	474,685	410,500	(64,185)
Detector Dog Program						ACH

Detector Dog Program

	Financial Year				24	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	5,635	6,795	5 2 1,160
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	916	711	(205)
Asbestos (as at 31 October 2019)						f F

Asbestos (as at 31 October 2019)

	Financial Year				0 0	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	1,319	813	(506)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	108	39	(69)
Detections	70	24	(46)	12	3	(9)

* Preliminary Estimates subject to change

Released by Depa under the Freedom



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

1.5

Australian Government Department of Home <u>Affairs</u> Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Vessel Patrol Days (as at 30 November 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	121	121	0	
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	119	94	(25)	
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	711	678	(33)	
Bay Class	256	270	14	103	136	33	
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	608	542	(66)	

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year				Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	43.73 (m)	32.55 (m)	-11.18 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	1	1	0
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	5	4	(1)

Kev Observations



Australian Government
Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 18 December 2019 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact	Office number	Mobile number G	roup mailbox	
•	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	(-)(-)(-)				
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					82
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					19
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					Affairs Act 19
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				AcAc
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				DE
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				Home
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				HC
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					
Illicit Goods					epartment dom of Inf
Interventions					of
					LE
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations					0.0
					G D
					by Fre
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				e p
					0 _
					1 23
					lea
					lel

K 3



Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 18 December 2019 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	89	0	2	91
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	14	14
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	52	0	0	52
PNG Settlement	36	0	0	36
Total in PNG	179	0	17	196
Australia (Medical)	192	0	62	254

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	195	38	19	252
Total in Nauru ²	195	38	19	252
Australia (Medical)	904	34	3	941
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	2	0	0	2
Total Medical Transfers	906	34	3	943
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹	0	7	7	0
s. 33(a)(iii)				
USA	310	353	663	9
s. 33(a)(iii)				

Total	322	366	688	
		6 · · · · · · ·		

¹ Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.

² Resettlements ins. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	11-Dec	18-Dec	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	285	287	2
Total	285	287	2

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	11-Dec	18-Dec	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	1	1
Self Harm - Threat	0	1	1
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	0	1	1
Total	0	3	3

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

9



Australian Government
Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 18 December 2019 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at	As at	Variance	As at 11-Dec	As at 18-Dec	Weekly
	30-Jun-2018	30-Jun-2019				movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,434	1,434	0
Total IMAs IMA Adult Males	254 245	394 355	140 110	497 486	504 494	7 8
IMA Adult Males	245	355	30	486	494	
IMA Adult Females	2	-	30	0	0	(1)
Total Non IMAs		2	-	-	-	0
Non- MA Adult Males	854 781	958 899	104 118	937 881	930 867	(14)
Non- MA Adult Males	701	099 58	(13)	54	61	(14)
Non- MA Minors	2	50 1	(13)	2	2	0
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	(1)	615	615	0
Avg days in Detention	353	485	23 132	507	507	0
IMA	718	465 704	(14)	626	619	(7)
Non- MA	245	395	(14)	444	447	3
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	3	10	7
IMA	118	483	365	3	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	3	10	7
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	88	88	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	55	55	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 11-Dec	As at 18-Dec	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	647	654	7
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	647	654	7
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
		4	0	4	4	0
IMA Non- MA	1	1	0	1	1	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 30 November 2019)

Categories		Financial Year			Year to Date	
Galegones	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total	20,286	21,110	824	9,538	7,868	(1,670)
Critical	47	59	12	25	24	(1)
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	1,437	1,417	(20)
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	8,076	6,427	(1,649)
Types						
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	630	358	(272)
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	26	31	5
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	74	64	(10)

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	6	22	28	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	85	265	350	379	446
Adelaide ITA	16	9	25	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	158	159	317	263	309
Villawood IDF	85	404	489	480	599
Brisbane ITA	153	69	222	119	140
Northern APOD	0	1	1	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	1	1	2	0	0
Total	508	930	1,438	2.473	2,946

¹Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 18 December 2019 unless specified

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 11-Dec	As at 18-Dec	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,092	11,041	(51)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,150	2,152	2
Residence Determination	368	781	413	831	832	1

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 11-Dec	As at 18-Dec	Weekly movement
fotal IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	13,242	13,193	(49)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,092	11,041	(51)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	11,044	10,989	(55)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,979	1,960	(19)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	746	741	(5)
Adult IMA BVE in effect with a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,276	10,242	(34)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,150	2,152	2
Signed Code of Behaviour forms received	19,798	19,183	(615)	5,486	5,526	40

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 11-Dec	As at 18-Dec	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	286	286	0
UAMs	8	5	(3)	4	4	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	171	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 11-Dec	As at 18-Dec	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	840	841	1
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	292	292	0
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	256	257	1
IMA Minors	158	281	123	283	283	0
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	9	9	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 12 December and 18 December 2019:

s. 47F(1)

Freedom of Information Act 1982

the

under

Released by Department of Home Affairs



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹

Onshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Olisilore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	465	388	(77)	192	160	(32)	
Voluntary Removals	136	96	(40)	47	27	(20)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	16	5	(11)	
Voluntary Returns	298	267	(31)	128	128	0	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns

Offshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Offshore	2017-18 2018-19 Variance			2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	169	119	(50)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	159	114	(45)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 10 Dec 2019.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	Departures (No.) - YTD			Re-Inte	Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD		
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore	129	121	(8)	\$415,100	\$410,100	(\$5,000)	
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)	
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000	
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)	

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 18 December 2019 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
5,761	947	6,708
661	336	997
598	32	630
55	263	318
8	41	49
5,100	611	5,711
4,769	84	4,853
281	522	803
50	5	55
	5,761 661 598 555 8 5,100 4,769 281	5,761 947 661 336 598 32 555 263 8 41 5,100 611 4,769 84 281 522

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,348	1,580	13,928
TPV Grant	2,056	1,065	3,121
SHEV Grant	10,292	515	10,807
Refusals	6,853	3,607	10,460

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	772	2,488	3,260
Affirmed	5,852	2,218	8,070

Finally Determined Decisions²

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
13,052	3,851	16,903
2,234	3,321	5,555
10,818	530	11,348
5,459	1,903	7,362
3,933	243	4,176
1,526	1,660	3,186
64	0	64
	13,052 2,234 10,818 5,459 3,933 1,526	13,052 3,851 2,234 3,321 10,818 530 5,459 1,903 3,933 243 1,526 1,660

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legasy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMS Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,566	137	1,703
Removal/Returns	621	1,283	1,904
Voluntary Removals	76	350	426
Involuntary Removals	20	94	114
Voluntary Returns	525	839	1,364
Deceased	31	42	73

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	5,380	25	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	81	13	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,606	137	11

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Key Points

Freedom of Information Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E und



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
18,750	6,726	12,024	35.9%
17,100	5,945	11,155	34.8%
1,650	781	869	47.3%
	Allocation 18,750 17,100	Allocation Grants 18,750 6,726 17,100 5,945	Allocation Grants Balance 18,750 6,726 12,024 17,100 5,945 11,155

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	4,891	7,599	39.2%
Middle East*	6,450	3,101	3,349	48.1%
Asia	2,930	838	2,092	28.6%
Africa	2,670	938	1,732	35.1%
Americas	440	14	426	3.2%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	1,054	3,556	22.9%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	281	719	28.1%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	756	2,744	21.6%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	9	91	9.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	47.2%
CSP	50%	49.7%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	49.2%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	90.8%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	14.1%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Immigration Integri	y & Status Resolu	tion Activities'
---------------------	-------------------	------------------

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Program Integrity Activities						
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	10,125	13,366	3,241
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,519	1,364	(155)
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	6,381	5,917	(464)
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities						
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	774	534	(240)
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	669	353	(316)
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	4,587	4,041	(546)
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	2,443,375	3,242,754	799,379
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	3,346,708	3,597,178	250,470
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	175	126	(49)

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵						
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	22,408	28,683	6,275
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	365	315	(50)
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	52	34	(18)

	Financi	ial Year	Year to	to Date	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 30-Nov-2018	As at 30-Nov-2019	
The SR Population					
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	12,982	13,512	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 30-Sep-2018	As at 30-Sep-2019	
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	923	868	
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia9	62,900	N/A			

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰						
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,860	3,699	(3,161)	2,491	448	(2,043)
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,496	(1,607)	2,426	1,934	(492)

1 Figures for 2018-19 (Jul-Jan) were extracted from Departmental systems on 10 Dec 2019. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2018-19 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions – visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on **10 Dec 2019**.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Migration Program^

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	71,236	66,667	4,569
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	19,102	19,888	(786)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	16,429	16,583	(154)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	2,443	3,071	(628)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	230	234	(4)
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	50,961	45,284	5,677
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	20,071	12,500	7,571
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	4,681	7,772	(3,091)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	10,335	10,403	(68)
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	12,676	9,583	3,093
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	3,039	2,859	180
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	79	83	(4)
Global Talent	0	0	0	80	2,083	(2,003)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	23	98	(75)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	1,150	1,396	(246)

Citizenship

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	56,594	59,544	2,950
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	44,439	96,936	52,497
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	8,383	8,460	77
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	19,042	19,659	617

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	3,859,254	3,873,463	14,209
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	149,366	153,701	4,335
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	824,587	835,850	11,263
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	4,891	4,882	(9)
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	154,501	169,866	15,365
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	74,302	82,101	7,799
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	38,936	31,659	(7,277)
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	2,512,321	2,505,871	(6,450)
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	100,350	89,533	(10,817)

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at	
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	30-Nov-18	30-Nov-19	Variance
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,219,930	2,333,439	113,509
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	190,137	219,563	29,426
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	21,898	20,942	(956)
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	674,549	680,648	6,099
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,607	5,958	351
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	521,458	586,088	64,630
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	118,175	140,640	22,465
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	157,514	139,269	(18,245)
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,071	16,477	T 0 2,406
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	366,799	378,443	11,644
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	149,722	145,411	0 (4,311)

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 October 2019 unless specified

Drugs						
Detections		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
s. 47E(d)						
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	27,718	21,196	(6,522)	8,873	6,611	(2,262)
Total Drugs	43,278	35,851	(7,427)	14,063	11,960	(2,103)
		Financial Year			Year to Date	

Final Weight (kg)		Financial Year			rear to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
s. 47E(d)						
Total Major Drugs	14,082.17	19,439.84	5,357.67	2,842.22	4,685.01	1,842.79
Total Major Drugs	14,002.17	15,435.04	5,557.07	2,042.22	4,005.01	1,042.13

* A detection may be determined from either confirmatory or presumptive tests. This information is sourced from transactional systems.

^a Precursor detections refer to detections of chemical substances that are prohibited imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undeclared Currency (Traveller) (as at 30 November 2019)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
E(d)						
						(
						32
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
umber of detections*	800	767	(33)	358	307	1 IL
alue (\$m)	16.31	14.06	(2.25)	7.82	4.26	(3.
e: Data is taken from live systems and may var	y nom previously reported lightes.	but is typically available 1 me	shar after the end of eddiffepo	ring period.		- O
						Hol
						of Hoi
						nt of Hoi nformati
						tent of Hou
						of l
						of l
						f.
						partme
						partme

Released by Department of Hon

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Illicit Goods

Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total						
Number of detections^	112,584	286,663	174,079	112,831	69,290	(43,541
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	100.74	149 94	49.19
Cigarette sticks (millions)	253.55	426.27	172.72	151.26	141 00	(10.25
Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)	383.16	670.46	287.30	217.85	302.46	84.62
Duly Liudou (eni) (on oor)						

* The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs the under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Illicit Goods

<u>, i s</u>

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
E(d)						
						1
						N
						s 382
al Detections	2,007	2 274	264	909	1 490	19
	2,007	2,271	264	898	1,480	airs 19
al Detections Released Re-Exported	1,207	736	(471)	405	646	offairs of 19
Released Re-Exported	1,207 2	736 2	(471) 0	405 2	646 0	Affairs Act 19
Released	1,207	736	(471)	405	646	offairs of 19

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of a under the Freedom of Information

Interventions

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo	(as at 31	October 2019)	
	140 41 01		

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512		
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)		
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)		
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)		
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)		
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%		

Sea Cargo

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	1,522,522	1,478,941	(43,581)
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.2%	1.7%	(23.3%)
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	33,851	25,207	(8,644)
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	3,479	2,972	(507)
Detections	836	891	55	394	320	(74)
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	11.3%	10.8%	(4.9%)

International Mail* (as at 31 October 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	15.2 (m)	12.9 (m)	(2.3 m)	
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	109,929	68,667	(41,262)	
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	32,420	50,161	17,741	
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	29.5%	73.0%	147.7%	

Travellers

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	18,617,442	18,930,675	313,233
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	9,539,767	9,683,468	143,701
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	9,077,675	9,247,207	169,532
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	11,371,245	12,002,669	631,424
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	4,701,865	5,138,598	436,733
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	6,669,380	6,864,071	194,691
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	91.2%	91.5%	0.3%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	1,859	1,369	(490)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	37,783	32,200	(5,583)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	4,438	3,168	(1,270)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	944,341	831,821	(112,520)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	469,656	421,321	(48,335)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	474,685	410,500	(64,185)
Detector Dog Program						Aff

Detector Dog Program

	Financial Year				Year to Date	2 d
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	5,635	6,795	5 2 1,160
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	916	711	(205)
Asbestos (as at 31 October 2019))					f F

Asbestos (as at 31 October 2019)

	Financial Year				Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	1,580	1,011	(569)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	135	53	(82)
Detections	70	24	(46)	15	5	(10)

* Preliminary Estimates subject to change

Released by Depa under the Freedom





Australian Government Department of Home <u>Affairs</u> Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Vessel Patrol Days (as at 30 November 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	121	121	0	
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	119	94	(25)	
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	711	678	(33)	
Bay Class	256	270	14	103	136	33	
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	608	542	(66)	

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	52.91 (m)	39.47 (m)	-13.44 (m)	

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	2	2	0	
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	10	9	(1)	

Key Observations s. 47E(d)



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 08 January 2020 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact		Mobile number	Group mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					82
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					airs 198
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					fai
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				Aff
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				a c
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				tio
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				HG
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					ifo
Illicit Goods					ler ler
Interventions					of
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations					par
					do ep
					Ge D
					Eng
For general queries please contact:	s. 47E(d)				U U
					th se
					ld



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 08 January 2020 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	91	0	2	93
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	48	48
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	48	0	0	48
PNG Settlement	36	0	0	36
Total in PNG	177	0	51	228
Australia (Medical)	194	0	62	256

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	194	38	19	251
Total in Nauru ²	194	38	19	251
Australia (Medical)	906	34	3	943
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	2	0	0	2
Total Medical Transfers	908	34	3	945
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Movement				
Cambodia ¹	0	7	7	0				
s. 33(a)(iii)								
USA	310	353	663	0				
s. 33(a)(iii)								
]				
Total	322	366	688	0				
¹ Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequ	Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.							
	-							

Resettlements ins. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	18-Dec	8-Jan	Movement between 18 Dec - 8 Jan
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	287	287	0
Total	287	287	0

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	1-Jan	8-Jan	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	1	0	(1)
Self Harm - Threat	1	0	(1)
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1	0	(1)
Total	3	0	(3)

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E pun



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs **Home Affairs Weekly Statistics**

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 08 January 2020 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 18-Dec	As at 08-Jan	Movement between 18 Dec - 8 Jan
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,434	1,452	18
Total IMAs	254	394	140	504	497	(7)
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	494	488	(6)
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	10	9	(1)
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	930	955	25
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	867	899	32
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	61	54	(7)
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	2	2	0
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	615	631	16
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	507	511	4
IMA	718	704	(14)	619	641	22
Non- MA	245	395	150	447	443	(4)
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	10	22	12
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	10	22	12
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	88	89	1
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	55	56	1
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 18-Dec	As at 08-Jan	Movement between 18 Dec - 8 Jan
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	654	675	21
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	654	675	21
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
IMA	1	1	0	1	1	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 30 November 2019)

Categories		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Total	20,286	21,110	824	9,538	7,868	(1,670)		
Critical	47	59	12	25	24	(1)		
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	1,437	1,417	(20)		
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	8,076	6,427	(1,649)		
Types						生た		
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	630	358	(272)		
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	26	31	0 5		
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	74	64	(10)		

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	6	20	26	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	87	274	361	379	446
Adelaide ITA	14	9	23	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	162	167	329	263	309
Villawood IDF	84	409	493	480	599
Brisbane ITA	143	57	200	119	140
Northern APOD	0	18	18	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	1	1	2	0	0
Total	501	955	1,456	2,473	2,946

¹ Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 08 January 2020 unless specified

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 18-Dec	As at 08-Jan	Movement between 18 Dec - 8 Jan
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,041	10,929	(112)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,152	2,199	47
Residence Determination	368	781	413	832	842	10

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 18-Dec	As at 08-Jan	Movement between 18 Dec - 8 Jan
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	13,193	13,128	(65)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	11,041	10,929	(112)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	10,989	10,876	(113)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,960	1,948	(12)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	741	734	(7)
Adult IMA BVE in effect with a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,242	10,186	(56)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,152	2,199	47
Signed Code of Behaviour forms received	19,798	19,183	(615)	5,526	N/A	N/A

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 18-Dec	As at 08-Jan	Movement between 18 Dec - 8 Jan
Minors ²	168	285	117	286	288	2
UAMs	8	5	(3)	4	4	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	171	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 18-Dec	As at 08-Jan	Movement between 18 Dec - 8 Jan
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	841	851	10
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	292	299	7
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	257	258	1
IMA Minors	158	281	123	283	285	2
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	9	9	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 18 December 2019 and 9 January 2020:

s. 47F(1)

Freedom of Information Act 1982

the

under

Released by Department of Home Affairs





ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹

Onshore		Financial Year			Year to Date		
Olisilore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	465	388	(77)	192	160	(32)	
Voluntary Removals	136	96	(40)	47	27	(20)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	16	5	(11)	
Voluntary Returns	298	267	(31)	128	128	0	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns

Offshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
2017-18		2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	169	119	(50)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	159	114	(45)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 10 Dec 2019.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	Departures (No.) - YTD			Re-Inte	Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD		
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore	129	121	(8)	\$415,100	\$410,100	(\$5,000)	
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)	
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000	
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)	

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Key Points

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 08 January 2020 unless specified

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Total Applications Onhand	5,649	946	6,595
TPV Applications Onhand	650	336	986
Onhand Primary	586	31	617
Onhand Review ¹	56	262	318
Remitted Awaiting Decision	8	43	51
SHEV Applications Onhand	4,999	610	5,609
Onhand Primary	4,692	83	4,775
Onhand Review ¹	260	522	782
Remitted Awaiting Decision	47	5	52

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,407	1,582	13,989
TPV Grant	2,065	1,066	3,131
SHEV Grant	10,342	516	10,858
Refusals	6,881	3,607	10,488

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	774	2,490	3,264
Affirmed	5,892	2,218	8,110

Finally Determined Decisions²

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
13,117	3,853	16,970
2,243	3,322	5,565
10,874	531	11,405
5,636	1,918	7,554
4,023	249	4,272
1,613	1,669	3,282
64	0	64
	13,117 2,243 10,874 5,636 4,023 1,613	13,117 3,853 2,243 3,322 10,874 531 5,636 1,918 4,023 249 1,613 1,669

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legasy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMS Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,566	137	1,703
Removal/Returns	640	1,290	1,930
Voluntary Removals	77	353	430
Involuntary Removals	20	94	114
Voluntary Returns	543	843	1,386
Deceased	32	42	74

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	5,289	24	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	79	14	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,784	137	10

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E und



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
18,750	6,726	12,024	35.9%
17,100	5,945	11,155	34.8%
1,650	781	869	47.3%
	Allocation 18,750 17,100	Allocation Grants 18,750 6,726 17,100 5,945	Allocation Grants Balance 18,750 6,726 12,024 17,100 5,945 11,155

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	4,891	7,599	39.2%
Middle East*	6,450	3,101	3,349	48.1%
Asia	2,930	838	2,092	28.6%
Africa	2,670	938	1,732	35.1%
Americas	440	14	426	3.2%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	1,054	3,556	22.9%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	281	719	28.1%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	756	2,744	21.6%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	9	91	9.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	47.2%
CSP	50%	49.7%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	49.2%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	90.8%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	14.1%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).

he information 19 Released by Department of Home Affair Act Freedom of Information the under

0



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution Activities¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Program Integrity Activities							
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	10,125	13,366	3,241	
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,519	1,364	(155)	
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	6,381	5,917	(464)	
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities							
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	774	534	(240)	
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	669	353	(316)	
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	4,587	4,041	(546)	
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	2,443,375	3,242,754	799,379	
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	3,346,708	3,597,178	250,470	
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	175	126	(49)	

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵							
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	22,408	28,683	6,275	
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	365	315	(50)	
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	52	34	(18)	

	Financi	al Year	Year to Date		
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 30-Nov-2018	As at 30-Nov-2019	
The SR Population					
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	12,982	13,512	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 30-Sep-2018	As at 30-Sep-2019	
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	923	868	
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia9	62,900	N/A			

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,860	3,699	(3,161)	2,491	448	(2,043)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,496	(1,607)	2,426	1,934	(492)	

1 Figures for 2018-19 (Jul-Jan) were extracted from Departmental systems on 10 Dec 2019. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2018-19 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 10 Dec 2019.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Migration Program^

		Financial Year		Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	84,228	80,000	4,228
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	22,462	23,866	(1,404)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	19,101	19,899	(798)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	3,071	3,686	(615)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	290	281	9
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	60,261	54,341	5,920
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	22,720	15,000	7,720
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	5,450	9,326	(3,876)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	13,294	12,484	810
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	14,865	11,500	3,365
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	3,625	3,431	194
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	92	100	(8)
Global Talent	0	0	0	215	2,500	(2,285)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	48	118	(70)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	1,457	1,675	(218)

Citizenship (as at 30 Nov 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	56,594	59,544	2,950	
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	44,439	96,936	52,497	
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	8,383	8,460	77	
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	19,042	19,659	617	

Temporary Visa Grants*

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	4,607,247	4,653,562	46,315	
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	176,522	181,324	4,802	
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	983,117	1,010,189	27,072	
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	5,677	5,633	(44)	
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	185,947	200,403	14,456	
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	85,546	97,806	12,260	
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	44,637	36,960	(7,677)	
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	3,010,252	3,016,451	6,199	
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	115,549	104,796	(10,753)	

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at		As at			
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	31-Dec-18	31-Dec-19	Variance	
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,339,538	2,432,865	93,327	
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	188,773	216,141	on a 27,368	
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	25,112	23,748	(1,364)	
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	656,983	668,687	11,704	
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	3,177	3,423	246	
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	433,624	480,543	46,919	
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	105,993	128,403	22,410	
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	136,007	119,160	(16,847)	
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,193	16,509	7 0 2,316	
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	630,197	635,109	4,912	
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	145,479	141,142	(4,337)	

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Drugs						
Detections	Financial Year			Year to Date		
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	27,718	21,196	(6,522)	11,091	8,511	(2,580)
Total Drugs	43,278	35,851	(7,427)	17,604	15,100	(2,504)

Final Weight (kg)	Financial Year			Year to Date		
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance

* A detection may be determined from either confirmatory or presumptive tests. This information is sourced from transactional systems.

* Precursor detections refer to detections of chemical substances that are prohibited imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undealared Curreney (Travellar)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
7E(d)			_			
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	C 20 Wariettoe
Total Number of detections*	2017-18	2018-19 767	Variance (33)	2018-19 358	2019-20	Variatoe

detections include all monies on a person such as pockets, wallet, carry-on bags, envelopes and checked-in bags. All foregin currencies are converted to AUD. All amounts are totalled and recorded. Released by Department of Home

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Freedom of Information

the

under

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Illicit Goods

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Tobacco Detections

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total		286,663	174,079	410.024	69,290	(43,5
		76b bb3	1/4,0/9	112,831	69,290	
Number of detections [^]	112,584			100 74	140.04	
Number of detections^ Fobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	100.74	149 94	49
				100.74 151.26 217.85	149 94 141 00 302.46	49 (10 84

Equivalent weight represents the total weight of loose leaf tobacco detections together with the total weight of cigarette sticks (calculated using an average weight per stick)

* The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

FOI Document #8 **Home Affairs Weekly Statistics**

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs **Illicit Goods**

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Parancial Year Year to Date 101 2019-19 Ventoria 2019-19 2019-10	2017-12 2018-19 Variance 2018-19 2019-20 Var	riance
In <u>Detections</u> 2007 2.771 264 988 1408 1408		lance
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 7 Re-Exported 2 0 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 0		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 7 Re-Exported 2 0 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 0		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 1 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 7 Re-Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 1 Disposed 474 536 62 266 271 1		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 1 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 7 Re-Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 1 Disposed 474 536 62 266 271 1		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 7 Re-Exported 2 0 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 0		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 7 Re-Exported 2 0 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 0		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 1 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 7 Re-Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 1 Disposed 474 536 62 266 271 1		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 7 Re-Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 1 Disposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 2 0 3 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 3 5 5 3 5 5		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 7 Re-Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 1 Disposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 2 0 3 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 3 5 5 3 5 5		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40		
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 7 Re-Exported 2 0 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 3 0 2 2 0		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40		
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2.007 2.271 264 898 1.480 2 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 Re-Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 <		
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 40		2
al Detections 2,007 2,271 264 898 1,480 16 5 Released 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 2 2 0	2	00
Re-Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 Disposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 3 Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 3 3 etection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detectiones not sectures not secures as prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import rements. rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB gurs and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.		OI
Disposed 474 536 62 266 271 Still In Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 663	etections 2,00/ 2,271 264 898 1,480 0	07
Still in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 663 <		13
tetection relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detections' not 'serures' ted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import rements. Is the term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. Is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 4 -Exported 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 4	ct 19
rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import rements. Is term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. Is bata is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 4 -Exported 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 4 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0	ct 19
rements. In term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. It Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 4 -Exported 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 3 2 2 3 2	ion Act 19
Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 4 -Exported 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 5 5 2 5 5 2 5 5	on Act 19
sed by Department frequencies and the freedom of In	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 I in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 563 ion relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been dedared to the ABF in accordance with the	nder 19
sed by D the Free	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 I in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 563 ion relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been dedared to the ABF in accordance with the	nder 19
sed by D the Free	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 0 2 0 -exported 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 I in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 63 irearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the nts. with the firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. To all the firearms.	formation Act 19
sed by D the Free	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 0 2 0 -exported 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 I in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 63 irearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the nts. with the firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. To all the firearms.	formation Act 19
sed by D the Free	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 0 2 0 -exported 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 I in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 63 irearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the nts. with the firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. To all the firearms.	f Information Act 19
sed by D the Free	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 0 2 0 -exported 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 I in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 63 irearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the nts. with the firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. To all the firearms.	of Information Act 19
sed by D the Free	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 0 2 0 -exported 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 I in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 63 irearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the nts. with the firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. To all the firearms.	of Information Act 19
the Fr	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 0 2 0 -exported 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 I in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 63 irearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the nts. with the firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. To all the firearms.	of Information Act 19
sed	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 0 2 0 -exported 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 I in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 63 irearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the nts. with the firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. To all the firearms.	of Information Act 19
sed	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 In Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 63 ion relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the nts. m' conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.	eedom of Information Act 19
	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 In Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 63 ion relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the nts. m' conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.	eedom of Information Act 19
	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 li in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 0 ion relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detectioned in itrearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the nts. m'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. i is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.	Freedom of Information Act 19
der	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 li in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 0 ion relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detectioned in itrearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the nts. m'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. i is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.	Freedom of Information Act 19
Idio	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 li in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 0 ion relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detectioned in itrearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the nts. m'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. i is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.	the Freedom of Information Act 19
[]] pres	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 0 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 li in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 0 ion relates to the number of items actually detected. This information is sourced from transactional systems. Undeclared conventional firearms, parts and accessories detections are 'undeclared detectioned in itrearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the nts. m'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. i is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.	the Freedom of Information Act 19
	leased 1,207 736 (471) 405 646 -Exported 2 2 0 2 0 sposed 474 536 62 266 271 0 I in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 225 563 0 I'ream is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearms and where it has not been dedared to the ABF in accordance withit here its. m 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms. i's taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period. 0	the Freedom of Information Act 19

Interventions



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo (as at 31 October 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%

Sea Cargo

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	1,522,522	1,478,941	(43,581)	
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.2%	1.7%	(23.3%)	
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	33,851	25,207	(8,644)	
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	3,479	2,972	(507)	
Detections	836	891	55	394	320	(74)	
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	11.3%	10.8%	(4.9%)	

International Mail* (as at 31 October 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	15.2 (m)	12.9 (m)	(2.3 m)
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	109,929	68,667	(41,262)
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	32,420	50,161	17,741
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	29.5%	73.0%	147.7%

Travellers

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	18,617,442	18,930,675	313,233
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	9,539,767	9,683,468	143,701
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	9,077,675	9,247,207	169,532
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	11,371,245	12,002,669	631,424
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	4,701,865	5,138,598	436,733
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	6,669,380	6,864,071	194,691
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	91.2%	91.5%	0.3%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	1,859	1,369	(490)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	37,783	32,200	(5,583)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	4,438	3,168	(1,270)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	944,341	831,821	(112,520)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	469,656	421,321	(48,335)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	474,685	410,500	(64,185)
Detector Dog Program						ACH

Detector Dog Program

	Financial Year				24	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	5,635	6,795	5 2 1,160
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	916	711	(205)
Asbestos (as at 31 October 2019)						1

Asbestos (as at 31 October 2019)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	0
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	1,580	1,011	0 - (50
Examinations	376	215	(161)	135	53	LL C
Detections	70	24	(46)	15	5	E L
Preliminary Estimates subject to change						Released by Depa under the Freedom

Prepared by the Data Services Branch

Data Division



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	121	121	0
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	119	94	(25)
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	711	678	(33)
Bay Class	256	270	14	103	136	33
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	608	542	(66)

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	52.91 (m)	39.47 (m)	-13.44 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	2	2	0
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	10	9	(1)

Key Observations s. 47E(d)

CU



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 15 January 2020 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact	Office number	Mobile number Group mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island Residence Determination & BVE IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)		ffairs ct 1982
Legacy Caseload Humanitarian Program - Onshore Humanitarian Program - Offshore Compliance & Status Resolution Migration & Temporary Entrants Citizenship Illicit Goods Interventions	Sally Pfeiffer Sally Pfeiffer Sally Pfeiffer s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			artment of Home Aff m of Information Act
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations				, Dep
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			eleased by nder the Fr

K 3



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 15 January 2020 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	83	0	2	85
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	48	48
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	48	0	0	48
PNG Settlement	34	0	0	34
Total in PNG	167	0	51	218
Australia (Medical)	195	0	62	257

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	194	38	19	251
Total in Nauru ²	194	38	19	251
Australia (Medical)	906	34	3	943
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	2	0	0	2
Total Medical Transfers	908	34	3	945
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹ s. 33(a)(iii)	0	7	7	0
s. 55(a)(iii)				
USA	319	353	672	9
s. 33(a)(iii)				
Total	331	366	697	9

331

Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.

² Resettlements ins. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	8-Jan	15-Jan	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	287	287	0
Total	287	287	0

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	8-Jan	15-Jan	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	1	1
Self Harm - Threat	0	1	1
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	0	0	0
Total	0	2	2

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E pun



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 15 January 2020 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 08-Jan	As at 15-Jan	Weekly movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,452	1,441	(11)
Total IMAs	254	394	140	497	496	(1)
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	488	487	(1)
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	9	9	0
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	955	945	(10)
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	899	891	(8)
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	54	54	0
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	2	0	(2)
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	631	622	(9)
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	511	514	3
IMA	718	704	(14)	641	639	(2)
Non- MA	245	395	150	443	448	5
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	22	0	(22)
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	22	0	(22)
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	89	89	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	56	56	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
				12	12	v
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 08-Jan	As at 15-Jan	Weekly movement
Christmas Island* Occupancy		As at	Variance (239)		·	Weekly
	30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019		As at 08-Jan	As at 15-Jan	Weekly movement
Оссирапсу	30-Jun-2018 239	As at 30-Jun-2019 0	(239)	As at 08-Jan 4	As at 15-Jan	Weekly movement
Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors	30-Jun-2018 239 78	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0	(239) (78)	As at 08-Jan 4 1	As at 15-Jan 4	Weekly movement 0 0
Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females	30-Jun-2018 239 78 0	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0	(239) (78) 0	As at 08-Jan 4 1 1	As at 15-Jan 4 1 1	Weekly movement 0 0 0
Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors	30-Jun-2018 239 78 00 0	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0	(239) (78) 0 0	As at 08-Jan 4 1 1 2	As at 15-Jan 4 1 1 2	Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention	30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	(239) (78) 0 (161) (119) (820)	As at 08-Jan 4 1 2 0 0 675	As at 15-Jan 4 1 1 2 0 0 682	Weekly movement 0
Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA	30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 1,246	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	(239) (78) 0 (161) (119) (820) (1,246)	As at 08-Jan 4 1 2 0 0 0 675 675	As at 15-Jan 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 682 682	Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA	30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 1,246 613	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	(239) (78) 0 (161) (119) (820) (1,246) (613)	As at 08-Jan 4 1 2 0 0 0 675 675 0	As at 15-Jan 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 682 682 0	Weekly movement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0
Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013)	30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 820 1,246 613 3	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	(239) (78) 0 (161) (119) (820) (1,246) (613) 0	As at 08-Jan 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 675 675 0 3	As at 15-Jan 4 1 1 2 0 0 682 682 0 3	Weekly movement 0
Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA	30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 820 1,246 613 613 3 3	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 3 3	(239) (78) 0 (161) (161) (119) (820) (1,246) (613) 0 0	As at 08-Jan 4 1 1 2 0 0 675 675 675 0 0 3 3	As at 15-Jan 4 1 1 2 0 0 682 682 682 0 0 3 3 3	Weekly movement 0
Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA Non- MA	30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 1,246 613 3 3 3 0 0	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	(239) (78) 0 (161) (119) (820) (1,246) (613) 0 0 0 0	As at 08-Jan 4 1 1 2 0 0 675 675 675 0 0 3 3 0	As at 15-Jan 4 1 1 2 0 0 682 682 682 0 0 3 3 0	Weekly movement 0
Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA Non- MA Deaths (Since July 2013)	30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 161 119 820 1,246 613 3 0 0 1	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	(239) (78) 0 (161) (119) (1,246) (613) 0 0 0 0 0	As at 08-Jan 4 1 1 2 0 0 675 675 675 0 3 3 0 1	As at 15-Jan 4 1 1 2 0 0 682 682 682 0 0 3 3 0 1	Weekly movement 0
Occupancy IMA Adult Males IMA Adult Females IMA Minors Non- MA Adult Males s501 Character Cancellations Avg days in Detention IMA Non- MA Escapes (Since July 2013) IMA Non- MA	30-Jun-2018 239 78 0 0 0 161 119 820 1,246 613 3 3 3 0 0	As at 30-Jun-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	(239) (78) 0 (161) (119) (820) (1,246) (613) 0 0 0 0	As at 08-Jan 4 1 1 2 0 0 675 675 675 0 0 3 3 0	As at 15-Jan 4 1 1 2 0 0 682 682 682 0 0 3 3 0	Weekly movement 0

Onshore Incident Categories

Categories		Financial Year			Year to Date			
Galegones	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
lotal	20,286	21,110	824	11,298	9,465	(1,8 33)		
Critical	47	59	12	27	32	5		
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	1,726	1,929	203		
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	9,545	7,504	(2,041)		
Types								
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	734	456	(2 78)		
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	31	37	6		
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	99	78	(21)		
(1)(0)								

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	6	24	30	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	87	274	361	379	446
Adelaide ITA	14	11	25	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	165	173	338	263	309
Villawood IDF	82	387	469	480	599
Brisbane ITA	141	62	203	119	140
Northern APOD	0	13	13	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	1	1	2	0	0
Total	500	945	1,445	2,473	2,946

¹Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 15 January 2020 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 08-Jan	As at 15-Jan	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,929	10,892	(37)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,199	2,203	4
Residence Determination	368	781	413	842	842	0

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 08-Jan	As at 15-Jan	Weekly movement
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	13,128	13,095	(33)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,929	10,892	(37)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	10,876	10,836	(40)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,948	1,945	(3)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	734	735	1
Adult IMA BVE in effect wi h a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,186	10,153	(33)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,199	2,203	4
Signed Code of Behaviour forms received	19,798	19,183	(615)	N/A	N/A	N/A

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 08-Jan	As at 15-Jan	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	288	288	0
UAMs	8	5	(3)	4	4	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	171	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 08-Jan	As at 15-Jan	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	851	851	0
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	299	299	0
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	258	258	0
IMA Minors	158	281	123	285	285	0
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	9	9	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 9 January and 15 January 2020:

• Nil

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹

Onshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Olisitole	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	464	392	(72)	220	191	(29)	
Voluntary Removals	136	90	(46)	51	34	(17)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	16	6	(10)	
Voluntary Returns	297	277	(20)	152	151	(1)	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns

Offshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Onshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	170	130	(40)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	160	125	(35)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 10 Jan 2020.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	Departures (No.) - YTD			Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD		
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Onshore	152	137	(15)	\$487,578	\$463,600	(\$23,978)
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun

Legacy Caseload



Key Points

Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Weekly statistics as at COB 15 January 2020 unless specified

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
5,590	949	6,539
644	338	982
582	31	613
54	264	318
8	43	51
4,946	611	5,557
4,653	83	4,736
247	523	770
46	5	51
	5,590 644 582 54 8 4,946 4,653 247	5,590 949 644 338 582 31 54 264 8 43 4,946 611 4,653 83 247 523

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,435	1,582	14,017
TPV Grant	2,065	1,066	3,131
SHEV Grant	10,370	516	10,886
Refusals	6,891	3,611	10,502

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	774	2,490	3,264
Affirmed	5,918	2,221	8,139

Finally Determined Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	13,148	3,853	17,001
TPV Grant	2,244	3,321	5,565
SHEV Grant	10,904	532	11,436
Refusals	5,688	1,923	7,611
At Judicial Review	4,048	249	4,297
Not at Judicial Review	1,640	1,674	3,314
Excluded Fast Track ³	63	0	63

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legasy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMS Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,566	137	1,703
Removal/Returns	643	1,291	1,934
Voluntary Removals	78	354	432
Involuntary Removals	20	94	114
Voluntary Returns	545	843	1,388
Deceased	32	42	74

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	5,244	24	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	78	14	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,838	137	10

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E und



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total Humanitarian Program	18,750	8,032	10,718	42.8%
Offshore	17,100	7,176	9,924	42.0%
Onshore	1,650	856	794	51.9%
0// 1 0		-		

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	5,882	6,608	47.1%
Middle East*	6,450	3,745	2,705	58.1%
Asia	2,930	977	1,953	33.3%
Africa	2,670	1,128	1,542	42.2%
Americas	440	32	408	7.3%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	1,294	3,316	28.1%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	293	707	29.3%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	975	2,525	27.9%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	18	82	18.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	47.5%
CSP	50%	48.9%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	49.5%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	90.7%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	16.0%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

ntend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection). Released by Department of Home Affairs



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Program Integrity Activities						
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	11,989	15,029	3,040
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,720	1,527	(193)
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	7,397	7,001	(396)
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities						
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	864	630	(234)
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	718	368	(350)
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	5,112	4,890	(222)
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	2,862,294	3,799,404	937,110
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	3,960,364	4,243,729	283,365
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	195	126	(69)

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date				
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance			
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵									
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	25,675	32,414	6,739			
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	439	396	(43)			
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	71	39	(32)			

	Financi	ial Year	Year to	o Date
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019
The SR Population				
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	12,955	13,516
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	856	899
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia ⁹	62,900	N/A		

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,858	7,429	571	3,621	3,478	(143)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,545	(1,558)	2,868	2,361	(507)	

1 Figures for 2018-19 (Jul-Jan) were extracted from Departmental systems on 10 Jan 2020. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2018-19 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 10 Jan 2020.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Migration Program^

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance	
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	84,228	80,000	4,228	
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	22,462	23,866	(1,404)	
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	19,101	19,899	(798)	
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	3,071	3,686	(615)	
Other Family	562	524	(38)	290	281	9	
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	60,261	54,341	5,920	
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	22,720	15,000	7,720	
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	5,450	9,326	(3,876)	
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	13,294	12,484	810	
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	14,865	11,500	3,365	
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	3,625	3,431	194	
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	92	100	(8)	
Global Talent	0	0	0	215	2,500	(2,285)	
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	48	118	(70)	
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	1,457	1,675	(218)	

Citizenship

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	65,534	69,811	4,277	
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	48,983	106,704	57,721	
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	9,807	9,783	(24)	
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	21,763	22,571	808	

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	4,607,247	4,653,562	46,315		
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	176,522	181,324	4,802		
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	983,117	1,010,189	27,072		
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	5,677	5,633	(44)		
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	185,947	200,403	14,456		
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	85,546	97,806	12,260		
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	44,637	36,960	(7,677)		
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	3,010,252	3,016,451	6,199		
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	115,549	104,796	(10,753)		

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at		
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	31-Dec-18	31-Dec-19	Variance	
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,339,538	2,432,865	93,327	
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	188,773	216,141	27,368	
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	25,112	23,748	(1,364)	
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	656,983	668,687	11,704	
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	3,177	3,423	246	
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	433,624	480,543	46,919	
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	105,993	128,403	22,410	
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	136,007	119,160	(16,847)	
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,193	16,509	T 0 2,316	
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	630,197	635,109	4,912	
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	145,479	141,142	(4,337)	

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Detections		Financial Year			Year to Date				
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance			
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	27,718	21,196	(6,522)	11,091	8,511	(2,580)			

Final Weight (kg) s. 47E(d)		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Major Drugs	14,082.17	19,439.84	5,357.67	5,138.74	5,735.30	596.56

* A detection may be determined from either confirmatory or presumptive tests. This information is sourced from transactional systems.

^a Precursor detections refer to detections of chemical substances that are prohibited imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undeclared Currency (Traveller) (as at 31 December 2019)

s. 47E(d)	Financial Year				Year to Date	
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of detections*	800	767	(33)	418	352	
Value (\$m)	16.31	14.06	(2.25)	8.85	4.72	10 - (4
* Detections of undeclared currency do not includetections include all monies on a person such a Note: Data is taken from live systems and may version.	Ide instances of detections under \$10,0 s pockets, wallet, carry-on bags, envelo	000; fines issued as well as who opes and checked-in bags. All f	ere no value amounts have be oregin currencies are converte	en recorded. This information ed to AUD. All amounts are tot	is sourced from transactional	Spanne C.S.

Freedom of Inform

the

under

Released by Department of

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Illicit Goods

<u>/</u>>

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Tobacco Detections

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total						
Number of detections^	112,584	286,663	174,079	138,102	83,815	(54,287
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	153.16	171 32	18.15
Cigarette sticks (millions)	253.55	426.27	172.72	174.48	187 88	13.40
Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)	383.16	670.46	287.30	293.02	373 88	80.86

Equivalent weight represents the total weight of loose leaf tobacco detections together with the total weight of cigarette sticks (calculated using an average weight per st

^ The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government
Department of Home Affairs

Illicit Goods

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

E(d)	E 2017-18	Financial Year 2018-19	Variance	2018-19	Year to Date 2019-20	Variance
E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
E(d)						
						N
						rs 982
al Detections	2,007	2,271	264	993	1,603	air
Released	1,207	736	(471)	441	680	H to
I LEIEdSEU	2	2	0	2	000	AA
		- I				
Re-Exported		536	62	301	374	00
Re-Exported Disposed	474	536 997	62 673	<u> </u>		ne
Re-Exported	474 324	997	673	249	549	EQ

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Interventions

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo	(as at 31	October 2	2019)
All Ourgo	ao at o i		

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512	
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)	
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)	
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)	
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)	
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%	

Sea Cargo

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	1,787,452	1,752,772	(34,680)
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.2%	1.7%	(22.1%)
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	38,615	29,483	(9,132)
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	3,966	3,534	(432)
Detections	836	891	55	462	386	(76)
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	11.6%	10.9%	(6.2%)

International Mail* (as at 31 October 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	15.2 (m)	12.9 (m)	(2.3 m)	
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	109,929	68,667	(41,262)	
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	32,420	50,161	17,741	
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	29.5%	73.0%	147.7%	

Travellers

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	22,820,624	23,214,262	393,638
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	11,471,202	11,647,802	176,600
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	11,349,422	11,566,460	217,038
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	13,897,340	14,658,382	761,042
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	5,576,780	6,085,888	509,108
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	8,320,560	8,572,494	251,934
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	90.7%	91.6%	1.1%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	2,225	1,697	(528)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	44,745	38,888	(5,857)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	5,169	3,752	(1,417)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	1,293,666	1,197,887	(95,779)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	641,089	595,889	(45,200)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	652,577	601,998	(50,579)
Detector Dog Program (as at 30 N	ovember 2019)					AL CI

Detector Dog Program (as at 30 November 2019) **Financial Year** Year to Date 2017-18 2018-19 Variance 2018-19 2019-20 Variance 2 1,160 5,635 6,795 Taskings 15,626 13,603 (2.023)2,550 (766) 916 711 (205) Detections 1,784 2

Asbestos (as at 30 November 2019)

	Financial Year				Year to Date	0 0
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	1,580	1,011	(569)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	135	53	(82)
Detections	70	24	(46)	15	5	(10)

* Preliminary Estimates subject to change

Data Division

Released by Depa

Freedon

under the



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations



Australian Government Department of Home <u>Affairs</u>

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Vessel Patrol Days (as at 30 November 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	121	121	0	
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	119	94	(25)	
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	711	678	(33)	
Bay Class	256	270	14	103	136	33	
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	608	542	(66)	

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	59.09 (m)	46.52 (m)	-12.57 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	2	4	2	
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	10	25	15	

Key Observations s. 47E(d)



Australian Government
Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 22 January 2020 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact		Mobile number	Group mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					82
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					19
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					fa
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				Ac
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				1 le
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				tio
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				H
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					offo
Illicit Goods					F //
Interventions					oi
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	_				Depar
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				eleased by nder the Fra

KE



Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 22 January 2020 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	78	0	2	80
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	48	48
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	56	0	0	56
PNG Settlement	31	0	0	31
Total in PNG	167	0	51	218
Australia (Medical)	194	0	62	256

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	195	38	19	252
Total in Nauru ²	195	38	19	252
Australia (Medical)	909	27	3	939
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	1	0	0	1
Total Medical Transfers	910	27	3	940
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹ s. 33(a)(iii)	0	7	7	0
s. 33(a)(iii)				
USA	320	357	677	5
s. 33(a)(iii)				

		-		
Total	332	370	702	
¹ Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequ	ently returned to their country	v of origin voluntarily		

² Resettlements irs. 33(a)(iii) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	15-Jan	22-Jan	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	287	285	(2)
Total	287	285	(2)

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	15-Jan	22-Jan	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	1	0	(1)
Self Harm - Threat	1	1	0
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	0	0	0
Total	2	1	(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

5



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 22 January 2020 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 15-Jan	As at 22-Jan	Weekly movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,441	1,431	(10)
Total IMAs	254	394	140	496	500	4
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	487	491	4
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	9	9	0
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	945	931	(14)
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	891	880	(11)
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	54	51	(3)
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	622	625	3
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	514	522	8
IMA	718	704	(14)	639	641	2
Non- MA	245	395	150	448	458	10
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	0	0	0
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	89	89	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	56	56	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 15-Jan	As at 22-Jan	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	682	689	7
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	682	689	7
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
IMA	1	1	0	1	1	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 31 December 2019)

Categories	Financial Year			Year to Date			
Categories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
otal	20,286	21,110	824	11,298	9,465	(1,8 33)	
Critical	47	59	12	27	32	5	
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	1,726	1,929	203	
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	9,545	7,504	(2,041)	
Types							
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	734	456	(2 78)	
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	31	37	6	
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	99	78	(21)	

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	6	26	32	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	87	271	358	379	446
Adelaide ITA	14	11	25	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	165	160	325	263	309
Villawood IDF	86	388	474	480	599
Brisbane ITA	141	67	208	119	140
Northern APOD	0	7	7	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	1	1	2	0	0
Total	504	931	1,435	2,473	2,946

¹ Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 22 January 2020 unless specified

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 15-Jan	As at 22-Jan	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,892	10,819	(73)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,203	2,232	29
Residence Determination	368	781	413	842	842	0

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 15-Jan	As at 22-Jan	Weekly movement
Fotal IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	13,095	13,051	(44)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,892	10,819	(73)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	10,836	10,768	(68)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,945	1,933	(12)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	735	737	2
Adult IMA BVE in effect wi h a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,153	10,123	(30)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,203	2,232	29

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 15-Jan	As at 22-Jan	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	288	288	0
UAMs	8	5	(3)	4	4	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	171	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 15-Jan	As at 22-Jan	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	851	851	0
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	299	299	0
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	258	258	0
IMA Minors	158	281	123	285	285	0
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	9	9	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 16 January and 22 January 2020:

s. 47F(1)



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹

Onshore	Financial Year			Year to Date		
Onshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Onshore Returns and Removals	464	392	(72)	220	191	(29)
Voluntary Removals	136	90	(46)	51	34	(17)
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	16	6	(10)
Voluntary Returns	297	277	(20)	152	151	(1)
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns

Offshore		Financial Year			Year to Date		
Onshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	170	130	(40)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	160	125	(35)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 10 Jan 2020.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

		Departures (No.) - YTD			Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD			
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Onshore	152	137	(15)	\$487,578	\$463,600	(\$23,978)		
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)		
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000		
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)		

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Key Points

Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs** Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 22 January 2020 unless specified

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
5,559	948	6,507
636	337	973
577	31	608
51	264	315
8	42	50
4,923	611	5,534
4,624	84	4,708
252	522	774
47	5	52
	5,559 636 577 51 8 4,923 4,624 252	5,559 948 636 337 577 31 51 264 8 42 4,923 611 4,624 84 252 522

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,455	1,583	14,038
TPV Grant	2,067	1,065	3,132
SHEV Grant	10,388	518	10,906
Refusals	6,905	3,610	10,515

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	776	2,489	3,265
Affirmed	5,934	2,221	8,155

Finally Determined Decisions²

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
13,169	3,854	17,023
2,246	3,321	5,567
10,923	533	11,456
5,713	1,923	7,636
4,055	249	4,304
1,658	1,674	3,332
63	0	63
	13,169 2,246 10,923 5,713 4,055 1,658	13,169 3,854 2,246 3,321 10,923 533 5,713 1,923 4,055 249 1,658 1,674

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legasy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMS Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,566	137	1,703
Removal/Returns	649	1,291	1,940
Voluntary Removals	78	354	432
Involuntary Removals	21	94	115
Voluntary Returns	550	843	1,393
Deceased	32	42	74

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	5,208	25	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	78	14	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,858	138	10

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E und



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
18,750	8,032	10,718	42.8%
17,100	7,176	9,924	42.0%
1,650	856	794	51.9%
	Allocation 18,750 17,100	Allocation Grants 18,750 8,032 17,100 7,176	Allocation Grants Balance 18,750 8,032 10,718 17,100 7,176 9,924

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	5,882	6,608	47.1%
Middle East*	6,450	3,745	2,705	58.1%
Asia	2,930	977	1,953	33.3%
Africa	2,670	1,128	1,542	42.2%
Americas	440	32	408	7.3%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	1,294	3,316	28.1%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	293	707	29.3%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	975	2,525	27.9%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	18	82	18.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	47.5%
CSP	50%	48.9%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	49.5%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	90.7%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	16.0%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution Activities¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Program Integrity Activities						
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	11,989	15,029	3,040
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,720	1,527	(193)
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	7,397	7,001	(396)
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities						
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	864	630	(234)
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	718	368	(350)
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	5,112	4,890	(222)
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	2,862,294	3,799,404	937,110
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	3,960,364	4,243,729	283,365
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	195	126	(69)

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year		Year to Date				
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵								
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	25,675	32,414	6,739		
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	439	396	(43)		
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	71	39	(32)		

	Financi	ial Year	Year to Date		
	As at As at 30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2019		As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019	
The SR Population					
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	12,955	13,516	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019	
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	856	899	
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia ⁹	62,900	N/A			

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18 2018-19 Variance			2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,858	7,429	571	3,621	3,478	(143)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,545	(1,558)	2,868	2,361	(507)	

1 Figures for 2018-19 (Jul-Jan) were extracted from Departmental systems on 10 Jan 2020. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2018-19 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 10 Jan 2020.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Migration Program^

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	84,228	80,000	4,228
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	22,462	23,866	(1,404)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	19,101	19,899	(798)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	3,071	3,686	(615)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	290	281	9
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	60,261	54,341	5,920
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	22,720	15,000	7,720
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	5,450	9,326	(3,876)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	13,294	12,484	810
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	14,865	11,500	3,365
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	3,625	3,431	194
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	92	100	(8)
Global Talent	0	0	0	215	2,500	(2,285)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	48	118	(70)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	1,457	1,675	(218)

Citizenship

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	65,534	69,811	4,277	
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	48,983	106,704	57,721	
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	9,807	9,783	(24)	
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	21,763	22,571	808	

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	4,607,247	4,653,562	46,315		
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	176,522	181,324	4,802		
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	983,117	1,010,189	27,072		
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	5,677	5,633	(44)		
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	185,947	200,403	14,456		
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	85,546	97,806	12,260		
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	44,637	36,960	(7,677)		
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	3,010,252	3,016,451	6,199		
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	115,549	104,796	(10,753)		

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at		
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	31-Dec-18	31-Dec-19	Variance	
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,339,538	2,432,865	93,327	
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	188,773	216,141	27,368	
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	25,112	23,748	(1,364)	
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	656,983	668,687	11,704	
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	3,177	3,423	Z Z 246	
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	433,624	480,543	46,919	
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	105,993	128,403	22,410	
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	136,007	119,160	(16,847)	
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,193	16,509	2,316	
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	630,197	635,109	4,912	
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	145,479	141,142	(4,337)	

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 30 November 2019 unless specified

Detections		Financial Year			Year to Date			
s. 47E(d)	-	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	I	27,718	21,196	(6,522)	11,091 [8,511	(2,580	
Total Drugs	1	43,278	35,851	(7,427)	17,604	15,100	(2,504	
Final Weight (kg)			Financial Year			Year to Date		
Final Weight (Kg) s. 47E(d)		2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	

Total Major Drugs	ř.	14.082.17	19,439.84	5,357.67	5,138.74	5.735.30	596.56

termined from either confirm

Precursor detections refer to detections of chemical substances that are prohibited imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undeclared Currency (Traveller) (as at 31 December 2010)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
7E(d)						
						82
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of detections* /alue (\$m)	800	767	(33)	418 8.85	352	10 14
						of H

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
	s. 47E(d)					
Total						
				100 100	00.045	
1.1.2.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.4.	112 584	286 663	1/4.0/91	138 102	83812	(54,287)
Number of detections [^]	112,584	286,663	174,079	138,102	83,815	
Number of detections [*] Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	153.16	171 32	18.15
Number of detections [^]						(54,287) 18.15 13.40 80.86

ight represents the total weight of loose leaf tobacco detections together with the total weight of cigarette sticks (calculated using an average weight per stick).

* The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs the under



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

<u>.</u>,

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

	Fin	ancial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19 Va	ariance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
'E(d)						Varianoc
						2
						\$
						irs 1982
Il Detections	2,007	2,271	264	993	1,603	airs 1982
Il Detections Released	2,007 1,207	2,271 736	264 (471)	993 441	1,603 680	offairs ct 1982
	1,207					1 07
Released Re-Exported	1,207 2	736 2	(471) 0	441 2	680 0	offai
Released Re-Exported Disposed	1,207 2 474	736 2 536	(471) 0 62	441 2 301	680 0 374	ie Affai n Act 1
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred	1,207 2 474 324	736 2 536 997	(471) 0 62 673	441 2 301 249	680 0 374 549	ime Affai
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred tection relates to the number of items actually	1,207 2 474 324 detected. This information is sourced fr	736 2 536 997 rom transactional systems. Under	(471) 0 62 673 clared conventional firearm	441 2 301 249 s, parts and accessories de	680 0 374 549 ttections are 'undeclared de	tections not seizure
Released Re-Exported Disposed	1,207 2 474 324 detected. This information is sourced fr	736 2 536 997 rom transactional systems. Under	(471) 0 62 673 clared conventional firearm	441 2 301 249 s, parts and accessories de	680 0 374 549 ttections are 'undeclared de	tections not seizure

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Interventions

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo	(as at 31	October 2019)
All Ourgo	ao at o i	COLONOL FOILO	/

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512	
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)	
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)	
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)	
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)	
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%	

Sea Cargo

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	1,787,452	1,752,772	(34,680)	
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.2%	1.7%	(22.1%)	
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	38,615	29,483	(9,132)	
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	3,966	3,534	(432)	
Detections	836	891	55	462	386	(76)	
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	11.6%	10.9%	(6.2%)	

International Mail* (as at 30 November 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	19.3 (m)	14.5 (m)	(4.8 m)	
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	133,112	84,676	(48,436)	
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	41,694	71,686	29,992	
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	31.3%	84.7%	170.3%	

Travellers

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	22,820,624	23,214,262	393,638	
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	11,471,202	11,647,802	176,600	
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	11,349,422	11,566,460	217,038	
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	13,897,340	14,658,382	761,042	
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	5,576,780	6,085,888	509,108	
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	8,320,560	8,572,494	251,934	
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	90.7%	91.6%	1.1%	
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	2,225	1,697	(528)	
Interventions							
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	44,745	38,888	(5,857)	
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	5,169	3,752	(1,417)	
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	1,293,666	1,197,887	(95,779)	
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	641,089	595,889	(45,200)	
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	652,577	601,998	(50,579)	
Detector Dog Program						Aff	

Detector Dog Program

	Financial Year				2 A	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	6,631	7,989	1,358
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	1,051	871	
Asbestos						f F

Data Division

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	1,799	1,187	a ~ (6 ⁻	
Examinations	376	215	(161)	146	61	L L (
Detections	70	24	(46)	19	5	IL C	
reliminary Estimates subject to change						Released by Depa under the Freedom	



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	150	152	2	
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	149	122	(27)	
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	818	839	21	
Bay Class	256	270	14	128	165	37	
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	690	674	(16)	

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	59.09 (m)	46.52 (m)	-12.57 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	2	4	2	
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	10	25	15	

Key Observations

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 29 January 2020 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact	Office number	Mobile number	Group mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					82
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					airs 198
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					Sector Street
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				Af
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				D G
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				tio,
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				HC
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					0
Illicit Goods					Infi
Interventions					ot
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations					Depar
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				eased by
					dele

R



j.

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 29 January 2020 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	77	0	20	97
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	47	47
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	57	0	0	57
PNG Settlement	31	0	0	31
Total in PNG	167	0	68	235
Australia (Medical)	194	0	62	256

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	190	38	19	247
Total in Nauru ²	190	38	19	247
Australia (Medical)	909	27	3	939
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	1	0	0	1
Total Medical Transfers	910	27	3	940
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹	0	7	7	0
s. 33(a)(iii)				
USA	320	362	682	5
s. 33(a)(iii)	· · ·			

Total	333	375	708	6				

¹Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.

² Resettlements ins. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

	22-Jan	29-Jan	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	
Community	0	0	
Medical Transfer (Australia)	285	285	
Total	285	285	

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	22-Jan	29-Jan	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	0	0
Self Harm - Threat	1	0	(1)
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	0	0	0
Total	1	0	(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

0 0 0



Australian Government
Department of Home Affairs

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 29 January 2020 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 22-Jan	As at 29-Jan	Weekly
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,431	1,434	movement 3
Total IMAs	254	394	140	500	503	3
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	491	494	3
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	9	9	0
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	931	931	0
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	880	882	2
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	51	49	(2)
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	625	628	3
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	522	526	4
IMA	718	704	(14)	641	643	2
Non- MA	245	395	150	458	462	4
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	0	0	0
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	89	89	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	56	56	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 22-Jan	As at 29-Jan	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	689	696	7
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	689	696	7
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
IMA	1	1	0	1	1	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 31 December 2019)

Categories		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Categories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
otal	20,286	21,110	824	11,298	9,465	(1,8 33)	
Critical	47	59	12	27	32	5	
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	1,726	1,929	203	
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	9,545	7,504	(2,041)	
Types							
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	734	456	(2 78)	
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	31	37	6	
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	99	78	(21)	

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity ⁵
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	5	24	29	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	89	277	366	379	446
Adelaide ITA	13	18	31	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	166	163	329	263	309
Villawood IDF	88	383	471	480	599
Brisbane ITA	141	65	206	119	140
Northern APOD	0	0	0	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	1	1	2	0	0
Total	507	931	1.438	2.473	2.946

¹Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 29 January 2020 unless specified

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 22-Jan	As at 29-Jan	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,819	10,788	(31)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,232	2,205	(27)
Residence Determination	368	781	413	842	842	0

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 22-Jan	As at 29-Jan	Weekly movement
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	13,051	12,993	(58)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,819	10,788	(31)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	10,768	10,733	(35)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,933	1,925	(8)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	737	733	(4)
Adult IMA BVE in effect wi h a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,123	10,089	(34)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,232	2,205	(27)

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 22-Jan	As at 29-Jan	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	288	289	1
UAMs	8	5	(3)	4	4	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	171	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 22-Jan	As at 29-Jan	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	851	852	1
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	299	299	0
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	258	258	0
IMA Minors	158	281	123	285	285	0
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	9	10	1

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 23 January and 29 January 2020:

s. 47F(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹

Onshore	Financial Year			Year to Date			
Olisilore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	464	392	(72)	220	191	(29)	
Voluntary Removals	136	90	(46)	51	34	(17)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	16	6	(10)	
Voluntary Returns	297	277	(20)	152	151	(1)	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns

Offshore	Financial Year			Year to Date			
Offshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	170	130	(40)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	160	125	(35)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 10 Jan 2020.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	Departures (No.) - YTD			Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD		
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Onshore	152	137	(15)	\$487,578	\$463,600	(\$23,978)
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 29 January 2020 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Key Points

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
5,479	945	6,424
621	335	956
569	31	600
43	260	303
9	44	53
4,858	610	5,468
4,563	83	4,646
247	522	769
48	5	53
	621 569 43 9 4,858 4,563 247	621 335 569 31 43 260 9 44 4,858 610 4,563 83 247 522

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,494	1,584	14,078
TPV Grant	2,075	1,066	3,141
SHEV Grant	10,419	518	10,937
Refusals	6,936	3,610	10,546

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	778	2,491	3,269
Affirmed	5,976	2,221	8,197

Finally Determined Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	13,208	3,854	17,062
TPV Grant	2,254	3,321	5,575
SHEV Grant	10,954	533	11,487
Refusals	5,760	1,924	7,684
At Judicial Review	4,092	249	4,341
Not at Judicial Review	1,668	1,675	3,343
Excluded Fast Track ³	63	0	63

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legasy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMS Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,567	137	1,704
Removal/Returns	658	1,292	1,950
Voluntary Removals	78	354	432
Involuntary Removals	21	94	115
Voluntary Returns	559	844	1,403
Deceased	32	42	74

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	5,140	25	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	82	14	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,891	142	11

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E und



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total Humanitarian Program	18,750	8,032	10,718	42.8%
Offshore	17,100	7,176	9,924	42.0%
Onshore	1,650	856	794	51.9%
0// 1 0	•			

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	5,882	6,608	47.1%
Middle East*	6,450	3,745	2,705	58.1%
Asia	2,930	977	1,953	33.3%
Africa	2,670	1,128	1,542	42.2%
Americas	440	32	408	7.3%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	1,294	3,316	28.1%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	293	707	29.3%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	975	2,525	27.9%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	18	82	18.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	47.5%
CSP	50%	48.9%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	49.5%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	90.7%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	16.0%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection). Released by Department of Home Affairs



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Immigration Integrity &	& Status Resolution Activities'
-------------------------	---------------------------------

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Program Integrity Activities						
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	11,989	15,029	3,040
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,720	1,527	(193)
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	7,397	7,001	(396)
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities						
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	864	630	(234)
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	718	368	(350)
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	5,112	4,890	(222)
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	2,862,294	3,799,404	937,110
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	3,960,364	4,243,729	283,365
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	195	126	(69)

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵							
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	25,675	32,414	6,739	
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	439	396	(43)	
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	71	39	(32)	

	Financi	ial Year	Year to	o Date
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019
The SR Population				
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	12,955	13,516
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	856	899
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia ⁹	62,900	N/A		

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,858	7,429	571	3,621	3,478	(143)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,545	(1,558)	2,868	2,361	(507)	

1 Figures for 2018-19 (Jul-Jan) were extracted from Departmental systems on 10 Jan 2020. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2018-19 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 10 Jan 2020.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Migration Program

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	84,228	80,000	4,228
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	22,462	23,866	(1,404)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	19,101	19,899	(798)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	3,071	3,686	(615)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	290	281	9
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	60,261	54,341	5,920
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	22,720	15,000	7,720
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	5,450	9,326	(3,876)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	13,294	12,484	810
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	14,865	11,500	3,365
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	3,625	3,431	194
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	92	100	(8)
Global Talent	0	0	0	215	2,500	(2,285)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	48	118	(70)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	1,457	1,675	(218)

Citizenship

	Financial Year				Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	65,534	69,811	4,277
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	48,983	106,704	57,721
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	9,807	9,783	(24)
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	21,763	22,571	808

Temporary Visa Grants*

	Financial Year					
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	4,607,247	4,653,562	46,315
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	176,522	181,324	4,802
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	983,117	1,010,189	27,072
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	5,677	5,633	(44)
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	185,947	200,403	14,456
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	85,546	97,806	12,260
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	44,637	36,960	(7,677)
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	3,010,252	3,016,451	6,199
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	115,549	104,796	(10,753)

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

	As at As at					
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	31-Dec-18	31-Dec-19	Variance
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,339,538	2,432,865	93,327
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	188,773	216,141	27,368
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	25,112	23,748	(1,364)
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	656,983	668,687	11,704
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	3,177	3,423	Z Z 246
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	433,624	480,543	46,919
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	105,993	128,403	22,410
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	136,007	119,160	(16,847)
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,193	16,509	2,316
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	630,197	635,109	4,912
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	145,479	141,142	(4,337)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Detections		Financial Year			Year to Date	
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Major Drugs . 47E(d)	27,718	21,196	(6,522)	12,971	8,956	(4,015
Total Drugs	43,278	35,851	(7,427)	20,434	15,947	(4,487)
Final Weight (kg)		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance

Total Major Drugs	14,082.17	19,439.84	5,357.67	9,556.78	5,927.13	(3,629.65)

* A detection may be determined from either confirmatory or presumptive tests. This information is sourced from transactional systems.

* Precursor detections refer to detections of chemical substances that are prohibited imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undeclared Currency (Traveller)

47E(d)	Financial Year			Year to Date		
						[]
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Number of detections*	2017-18 800	2018-19	Variance (33)	2018-19 418	2019-20	

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Home

Freedom of Information

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Tobacco Detections

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Number of detections^	112,584	286,663	174,079	138,102	83,815	(54,287
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	153.16	171 32	18.1
Cigarette sticks (millions)	253.55	426.27	172.72	174.48	187 88	13.40
Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)	383.16	670.46	287.30	293.02	373 88	80.86
Duly Evalued (all) (ex GST)	000.10					00.0

* The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs under the



Illicit Goods

<u>.</u> . .

Australian Government

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

	F	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	e
47E(d)							
							1
						32	1
						s 982	1
1 Detections	2 007	2 271	264	903	1 603	50	6
	2,007	2,271	264	993	1,603	19 t	6
Released	1,207	736	(471)	441	680	ct 19 ct	2
Released Re-Exported	1,207	736	(471) 0	441 2	680	Affairs Act 19	2
Released Re-Exported Disposed	1,207 2 474	736 2 536	(471) 0 62	441 2 301	680 (374	n Act 19	2
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred	1,207 2 474 324	736 2 536 997	(471) 0 62 673	441 2 301 249	680 (374 549	me Affairs 00 Act 19	3
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items actually	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source.	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firr	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	3 CONTRACTOR CONTRACTO	2 3 ures
Re-Exported Disposed	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source.	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firr	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	3 CONTRACTOR OF	2 3 ures
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items actually orted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- tion' when it has been detected and i	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been dec	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2 3 ures
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items actually orted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect inements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	A Construction of the importance with the importance of the i	2 3 ures
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items actually orted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect irrements.	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	A Construction of the importance with the importance of the i	2 3 ures
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actually reted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect irements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	a detections not setz o detections not setz ordance with the import	2 c
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actually reted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect irements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	a detections not setz o detections not setz ordance with the import	2 ures
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actually reted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect irements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	a detections not setz o detections not setz ordance with the import	2 c
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred letection relates to the number of items actually orted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect irements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	a detections not setz o detections not setz ordance with the import	2 ures
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actually reted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect irements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	a detections not setz o detections not setz ordance with the import	2 ures
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actually rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect irements. the term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	a detections not setz o detections not setz ordance with the import	2 3 ures
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actually reted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect irements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	Department of the Afrian Each of the Arrian Part of	2 3 ures'
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items actually orted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect irements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	a detections not setz o detections not setz ordance with the import	2 3 ures
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actually reted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect irements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	by Department of Information Act 19	2 3 ures'
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred letection relates to the number of items actually orted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect irements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	by Department of Information Act 19	2 3 ures'
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actually rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect irements. the term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	by Department of Information Act 19	2 3 ures'
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actually rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detec rements. we term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	by Department of Information Act 19	2 3 ures'
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actually rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detec rements. we term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	by Department of Information Act 19	2 3 ures
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items actually orted firearm is considered an 'undeclared detect irements. he term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm	1,207 2 474 324 y detected. This information is source- ction' when it has been detected and i n categories such as imitations, airgun	736 2 536 997 d from transactional systems identified by the ABF as a pro-	(471) 0 62 673 . Undeclared conventional firm shibited or restricted firearm a nd paintball guns but includes	441 2 301 249 earms, parts and accessories of and where it has not been deed all other firearms.	680 (374 549 detections are 'undeclare	Department of the Afrian Each of the Arrian Part of	2 3 ures

Interventions

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo (as at 31 October 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%

Sea Cargo

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	1,787,452	1,752,772	(34,680)
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.2%	1.7%	(22.1%)
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	38,615	29,483	(9,132)
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	3,966	3,534	(432)
Detections	836	891	55	462	386	(76)
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	11.6%	10.9%	(6.2%)

International Mail* (as at 30 November 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	19.3 (m)	14.5 (m)	(4.8 m)	
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	133,112	84,676	(48,436)	
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	41,694	71,686	29,992	
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	31.3%	84.7%	170.3%	

Travellers

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	22,820,624	23,214,262	393,638
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	11,471,202	11,647,802	176,600
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	11,349,422	11,566,460	217,038
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	13,897,340	14,658,382	761,042
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	5,576,780	6,085,888	509,108
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	8,320,560	8,572,494	251,934
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	90.7%	91.6%	1.1%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	2,225	1,697	(528)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	44,745	38,888	(5,857)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	5,169	3,752	(1,417)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	1,293,666	1,197,887	(95,779)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	641,089	595,889	(45,200)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	652,577	601,998	(50,579)
Detector Dog Program						Aff

Detector Dog Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	6,631	7,989	1,358	
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	1,051	871		
Asbestos						1	

Asbestos

	Financial Year				Year to Date	0 2
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	1,799	1,187	(612)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	146	61	(85)
Detections	70	24	(46)	19	5	(14)

* Preliminary Estimates subject to change

Released by Depa under the Freedom



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	150	152	2	
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	149	122	(27)	
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	818	839	21	
Bay Class	256	270	14	128	165	37	
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	690	674	(16)	

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	59.09 (m)	46.52 (m)	-12.57 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	2	4	2	
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	10	25	15	

Key Observations s. 47E(d)

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs the under



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 05 February 2020 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Poto tonio	Contract	O #less numbers	Mahila number		
Data topic	Contact		Mobile number	Group malibox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					32
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					S.I
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					t 1
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				Ac
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				1) i
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				tio,
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				Hc
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					ifo
Illicit Goods					Infi
Interventions					of
					ar m
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations					do b
					D D
					Pre
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				U U
					th se
					ea
					ele

DC.



Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Australian Government
Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 05 February 2020 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	77	0	20	97
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	47	47
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	57	0	0	57
PNG Settlement	31	0	0	31
Total in PNG	167	0	68	235
Australia (Medical)	194	0	62	256

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	190	38	19	247
Total in Nauru ²	190	38	19	247
Australia (Medical)	912	24	3	939
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	1	0	0	1
Total Medical Transfers	913	24	3	940
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹ s. 33(a)(iii)	0	7	7	0
USA s. 33(a)(iii)	320	362	682	0

Total	333	375	708	0
¹ Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequ	ently returned to their country	of origin voluntarily.		

² Resettlements ins. 33(a) were attained through refugees self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	29-Jan	5-Feb	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	285	285	0
Total	285	285	0

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	29-Jan	5-Feb	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	0	0
Self Harm - Threat	0	0	0
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	0	2	2
Total	0	2	2

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



1.5

Australian Government
Department of Home Affairs

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 05 February 2020 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 29-Jan	As at 05-Feb	Weekly movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,434	1,428	(6)
Total IMAs	254	394	140	503	501	(2)
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	494	493	(1)
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	9	8	(1)
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	931	927	(4)
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	882	874	(8)
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	49	51	2
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	0	2	2
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	628	627	(1)
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	526	532	6
IMA	718	704	(14)	643	649	6
Non- MA	245	395	150	462	468	6
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	0	2	2
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	0	2	2
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	89	89	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	56	56	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 29-Jan	As at 05-Feb	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	696	703	7
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	696	703	7
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
IMA	1	1	0	1	1	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 31 January 2020)

Categories		Financial Year			Year to Date		
Categories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Total	20,286	21,110	824	13,058	11,016	(2,042)	
Critical	47	59	12	31	47	16	
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	2,132	2,396	264	
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	10,895	8,573	(2,322)	
Types							
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	846	564	(2 82)	
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	153	46	(107)	
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	112	97	(15)	

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity ⁵
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	5	18	23	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	89	268	357	379	446
Adelaide ITA	12	13	25	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	166	166	332	263	309
Villawood IDF	89	384	473	480	599
Brisbane ITA	140	77	217	119	140
Northern APOD	0	0	0	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	0	1	1	0	0
Total	505	927	1,432	2.473	2,946

¹Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 05 February 2020 unless specified

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 29-Jan	As at 05-Feb	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,788	10,796	8
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,205	2,171	(34)
Residence Determination	355	772	417	842	843	1

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 29-Jan	As at 05-Feb	Weekly movement
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	12,993	12,967	(26)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,788	10,796	8
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	10,733	10,740	7
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,925	1,928	3
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	733	734	1
Adult IMA BVE in effect wi h a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,089	10,070	(19)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,205	2,171	(34)

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 29-Jan	As at 05-Feb	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	289	288	(1)
UAMs	8	5	(3)	4	3	(1)
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	171	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 29-Jan	As at 05-Feb	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	852	853	1
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	299	300	1
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	258	259	1
IMA Minors	158	281	123	285	284	(1)
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	10	10	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 30 January and 5 February 2020:

s. 47F(1)

the

under





ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹

Onshore		Financial Year			Year to Date		
Olisilore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	464	392	(72)	220	191	(29)	
Voluntary Removals	136	90	(46)	51	34	(17)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	16	6	(10)	
Voluntary Returns	297	277	(20)	152	151	(1)	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns (as at 31 January 2020)

Offshore		Financial Year			Year to Date		
Offshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	177	150	(27)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	167	145	(22)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 10 Jan 2020.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	Departures (No.) - YTD			Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD			
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore	152	137	(15)	\$487,578	\$463,600	(\$23,978)	
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)	
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000	
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)	

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 05 February 2020 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
5,423	946	6,369
621	336	957
564	31	595
48	262	310
9	43	52
4,802	610	5,412
4,512	83	4,595
238	522	760
52	5	57
	5,423 621 564 48 9 4,802 4,512 238	5,423 946 621 336 564 31 48 262 9 43 4,802 610 4,512 83 238 522

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,517	1,584	14,101
TPV Grant	2,074	1,065	3,139
SHEV Grant	10,443	519	10,962
Refusals	6,971	3,611	10,582

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	783	2,492	3,275
Affirmed	6,011	2,221	8,232

Finally Determined Decisions²

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
13,231	3,855	17,086
2,253	3,320	5,573
10,978	535	11,513
5,756	1,923	7,679
4,096	248	4,344
1,660	1,675	3,335
64	0	64
	13,231 2,253 10,978 5,756 4,096 1,660	13,231 3,855 2,253 3,320 10,978 535 5,756 1,923 4,096 248 1,660 1,675

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legasy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMS Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,569	138	1,707
Removal/Returns	663	1,294	1,957
Voluntary Removals	78	354	432
Involuntary Removals	21	94	115
Voluntary Returns	564	846	1,410
Deceased	32	42	74

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	5,080	25	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	85	14	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,884	142	10

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Key Points

		-00	382





Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
18,750	9,572	9,178	51.1%
17,100	8,651	8,449	50.6%
1,650	921	729	55.8%
	Allocation 18,750 17,100	Allocation Grants 18,750 9,572 17,100 8,651	Allocation Grants Balance 18,750 9,572 9,178 17,100 8,651 8,449

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	6,932	5,558	55.5%
Middle East*	6,450	4,390	2,060	68.1%
Asia	2,930	1,191	1,739	40.6%
Africa	2,670	1,299	1,371	48.7%
Americas	440	52	388	11.8%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	1,719	2,891	37.3%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	307	693	30.7%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	1,376	2,124	39.3%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	28	72	28.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	47.6%
CSP	50%	48.4%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	50.7%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	91.4%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	19.4%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).

he information 19 Released by Department of Home Affair Act Freedom of Information the under

0



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution Activities¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Program Integrity Activities							
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	11,989	15,029	3,040	
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,720	1,527	(193)	
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	7,397	7,001	(396)	
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities							
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	864	630	(234)	
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	718	368	(350)	
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	5,112	4,890	(222)	
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	2,862,294	3,799,404	937,110	
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	3,960,364	4,243,729	283,365	
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	195	126	(69)	

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵								
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	25,675	32,414	6,739		
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	439	396	(43)		
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	71	39	(32)		

	Financi	ial Year	Year to	o Date
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019
The SR Population				
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	12,955	13,516
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	856	899
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia ⁹	62,900	N/A		

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,858	7,429	571	3,621	3,478	(143)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,545	(1,558)	2,868	2,361	(507)	

1 Figures for 2018-19 (Jul-Jan) were extracted from Departmental systems on 10 Jan 2020. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2018-19 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 10 Jan 2020.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Migration Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	96,778	93,333	3,445
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	26,034	27,844	(1,810)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	22,143	23,216	(1,073)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	3,563	4,300	(737)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	328	328	0
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	68,938	63,398	5,540
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	24,736	17,500	7,236
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	6,941	10,880	(3,939)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	15,114	14,565	549
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	17,164	13,417	3,747
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	4,188	4,003	185
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	110	117	(7)
Global Talent	0	0	0	685	2,917	(2,232)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	49	138	(89)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	1,757	1,954	(197)

Citizenship (as at 31 December 2019)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	65,534	69,811	4,277
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	48,983	106,704	57,721
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	9,807	9,783	(24)
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	21,763	22,571	808

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	5,455,376	5,413,465	(41,911)
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	212,700	215,379	2,679
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	1,157,654	1,185,077	27,423
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	7,265	7,015	(250)
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	227,118	238,868	11,750
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	100,686	114,650	13,964
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	50,380	42,822	(7,558)
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	3,565,953	3,489,506	(76,447)
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	133,620	120,148	(13,472)

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at	
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	31-Jan-19	31-Jan-20	Variance
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,184,266	2,279,038	94,772
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	191,268	219,035	27,767
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	24,322	23,700	(622)
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	667,559	674,511	6,952
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,586	5,693	X 2 107
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	459,952	501,966	42,014
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	113,052	135,367	22,315
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	155,554	136,923	(18,631)
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,369	16,648	T 0 2,279
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	404,240	423,765	19,525
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	148,364	141,430	0 (6,934)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

						_	
Detections		Financial Year Vear to Date			Year to Date		
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	27,718	21,196	(6,522)	12,971	8,956	(4,015	
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d) Total Drugs	43,278	21,196	(6,522)	20,434	8,956	(4,01	

Final Weight (kg)		Financial Teat			real to Date	
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Major Drugs	14,082.17	19,439.84	5,357.67	9,556.78	5,927.13	(3,629.65)

* A detection may be determined from either confirmatory or presumptive tests. This information is sourced from transactional systems.

A detection may be determined in our case is a proving the second second

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undeclared Currency (Traveller)

47E(d)		Financial Year			Year to Date	
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	82
Total Number of detections*	2017-18	2018-19	Variance (33)	2018-19	2019-20	Variance

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Hom

Freedom of Information

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Illicit Goods

Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total			171.075			15.4 000
Number of detections^	112,584	286,663	174,079	138,102	83,815	(54,287
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	153.16	171 32	18.1
Cigarette sticks (millions)	253.55	426.27	172.72 287.30	174.48 293.02	187 88 373 88	13.40 80.86
Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)	383.16	670.46				

^ The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs the under

Illicit Goods

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

VFE(c)	n) 2017-18 2018-19 Variance 2018-19 2019-20 20	nce
S 10	Detections 2,007 2,271 264 993 1,603 0	705
otal Detections 2,007 2,271 264 993 1,603 0 61		61
Detections 2,007 2,271 264 993 1,603 61 Released 1,207 736 (471) 441 680 50 23	te-Exported 2 2 0 2 0 5	5 23
Detections 2,007 2,271 264 993 1,603 61 Released 1,207 736 (471) 441 680 50 23	Disposed 474 536 62 301 374 🔍	5 23
Detections 2,007 2,271 264 993 1,603 66 Released 1,207 736 (471) 441 680 23 Re-Exported 2 2 0 2 0 2 0 441 680 444 680 <	till in Store/Transferred 324 997 673 249 549	

Released by Department of under the Freedom of Inform

Interventions

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo (as at 31 October 2019)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%

Sea Cargo

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	1,787,452	1,752,772	(34,680)
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.2%	1.7%	(22.1%)
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	38,615	29,483	(9,132)
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	3,966	3,534	(432)
Detections	836	891	55	462	386	(76)
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	11.6%	10.9%	(6.2%)

International Mail*

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	22.1 (m)	19.2 (m)	(2.9 m)
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	148,391	107,410	(40,981)
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	48,705	93,439	44,734
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	32.8%	87.0%	165.0%

Travellers

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	22,820,624	23,214,262	393,638
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	11,471,202	11,647,802	176,600
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	11,349,422	11,566,460	217,038
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	13,897,340	14,658,382	761,042
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	5,576,780	6,085,888	509,108
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	8,320,560	8,572,494	251,934
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	90.7%	91.6%	1.1%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	2,225	1,697	(528)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	44,745	38,888	(5,857)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	5,169	3,752	(1,417)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	1,293,666	1,197,887	(95,7 79)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	641,089	595,889	(45,200)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	652,577	601,998	(50,579)
Detector Dog Program						Aft

Detector Dog Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	6,631	7,989	1,358	
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	1,051	871		
Asbestos						11	

Asbestos

	Financial Year				0 0	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	1,799	1,187	(612)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	146	61	(85)
Detections	70	24	(46)	19	5	(14)

* Preliminary Estimates subject to change

Released by Depa under the Freedom



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	150	152	2
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	149	122	(27)
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	818	839	21
Bay Class	256	270	14	128	165	37
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	690	674	(16)

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	59.09 (m)	46.52 (m)	-12.57 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	2	4	2	
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	10	25	15	

Key Observations s. 47E(d)

3



Australian Government
Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 12 February 2020 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact	Office number	Mobile number Group ma	ilbox
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island Residence Determination & BVE IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore Legacy Caseload Humanitarian Program - Onshore Humanitarian Program - Offshore Compliance & Status Resolution	Contact s. 22(1)(a)(ii) Sally Pfeiffer Sally Pfeiffer Sally Pfeiffer s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	Office number s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	Mobile number Group ma	f Home Affairs mation Act 1982
Migration & Temporary Entrants Citizenship Illicit Goods Interventions Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations				Department of
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			teleased by I

K 3



Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Australian Government

Weekly statistics as at COB 12 February 2020 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	73	0	20	93
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	47	47
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	57	0	0	57
PNG Settlement	31	0	0	31
Total in PNG	163	0	68	231
Australia (Medical)	194	0	62	256

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	191	25	30	246
Total in Nauru ²	191	25	30	246
Australia (Medical)	914	23	3	940
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	1	0	0	1
Total Medical Transfers	915	23	3	941
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹	0	7	7	0
s. 33(a)(iii)				
USA	324	362	686	4
s. 33(a)(iii)				

Total	337	375	712	4
1				

¹ Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.

² Resettlements ins. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

<u>Children in Nauru</u>

	5-Feb	12-Feb	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	285	285	0
Total	285	285	0

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	5-Feb	12-Feb	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	0	0
Self Harm - Threat	0	1	1
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	2	0	(2)
Total	2	1	(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 198:



1.

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 12 February 2020 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 05-Feb	As at 12-Feb	Weekly movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,428	1.397	(31)
Total IMAs	254	394	140	501	493	(8)
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	493	486	(7)
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	8	7	(1)
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	927	904	(23)
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	874	850	(24)
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	51	53	2
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	2	1	(1)
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	627	626	(1)
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	532	540	8
IMA	718	704	(14)	649	655	6
Non- MA	245	395	150	468	477	9
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	2	11	9
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	2	11	9
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	89	89	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	56	56	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 05-Feb	As at 12-Feb	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	703	710	7
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	703	710	7
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
IMA	1	1	0	1	1	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 31 January 2020)

Categories		Financial Year			Year to Date			
Categories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
otal	20,286	21,110	824	13,058	11,016	(2,042)		
Critical	47	59	12	31	47	16		
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	2,132	2,396	264		
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	10,895	8,573	(2,322)		
Types								
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	846	564	(282)		
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	153	46	(107)		
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	112	97	(15)		

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity ⁵
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	5	18	23	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	86	269	355	379	446
Adelaide ITA	11	11	22	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	163	157	320	263	309
Villawood IDF	88	373	461	480	599
Brisbane ITA	140	75	215	119	140
Northern APOD	0	0	0	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	0	1	1	0	0
Total	497	904	1,401	2.473	2,946

¹ Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 12 February 2020 unless specified

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 05-Feb	As at 12-Feb	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,796	10,786	(10)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,171	2,164	(7)
Residence Determination	355	772	417	843	845	2

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 05-Feb	As at 12-Feb	Weekly movement
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	12,967	12,950	(17)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,796	10,786	(10)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	10,740	10,735	(5)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,928	1,927	(1)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	734	721	(13)
Adult IMA BVE in effect wi h a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,070	10,048	(22)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,171	2,164	(7)

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 05-Feb	As at 12-Feb	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	288	288	0
UAMs	8	5	(3)	3	3	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	171	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 05-Feb	As at 12-Feb	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	853	855	2
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	300	301	1
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	259	260	1
IMA Minors	158	281	123	284	284	0
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	10	10	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 6 February and 12 February 2020:

s. 47F(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982





ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹ (as at 31 December 2019)

Onshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Olisilole	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	464	392	(72)	220	191	(29)	
Voluntary Removals	136	90	(46)	51	34	(17)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	16	6	(10)	
Voluntary Returns	297	277	(20)	152	151	(1)	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns

Offshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Offshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	177	150	(27)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	167	145	(22)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 10 Jan 2020.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	Departures (No.) - YTD			Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD			
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore	176	165	(11)	\$568,178	\$558,100	(\$10,078)	
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)	
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000	
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)	

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 12 February 2020 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Key Points

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Total Applications Onhand	5,368	947	6,315
TPV Applications Onhand	612	336	948
Onhand Primary	561	31	592
Onhand Review ¹	42	263	305
Remitted Awaiting Decision	9	42	51
SHEV Applications Onhand	4,756	611	5,367
Onhand Primary	4,468	81	4,549
Onhand Review ¹	237	525	762
Remitted Awaiting Decision	51	5	56

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,540	1,587	14,127
TPV Grant	2,074	1,066	3,140
SHEV Grant	10,466	521	10,987
Refusals	6,990	3,617	10,607

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	783	2,495	3,278
Affirmed	6,040	2,227	8,267

Finally Determined Decisions²

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
13,254	3,859	17,113
2,253	3,323	5,576
11,001	536	11,537
5,746	1,921	7,667
4,088	245	4,333
1,658	1,676	3,334
65	0	65
	13,254 2,253 11,001 5,746 4,088 1,658	13,254 3,859 2,253 3,323 11,001 536 5,746 1,921 4,088 245 1,658 1,676

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legasy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMS Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,569	137	1,706
Removal/Returns	670	1,296	1,966
Voluntary Removals	79	355	434
Involuntary Removals	21	94	115
Voluntary Returns	570	847	1,417
Deceased	32	42	74

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	5,031	26	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	83	14	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,868	140	10

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E und



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

	Annual Allocation	Grants Balance		% of allocation delivered
Total Humanitarian Program	18,750	9,572	9,178	51.1%
Offshore	17,100	8,651	8,449	50.6%
Onshore	1,650	921	729	55.8%
Onshore	1,030	921	129	5

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	6,932	5,558	55.5%
Middle East*	6,450	4,390	2,060	68.1%
Asia	2,930	1,191	1,739	40.6%
Africa	2,670	1,299	1,371	48.7%
Americas	440	52	388	11.8%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	1,719	2,891	37.3%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	307	693	30.7%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	1,376	2,124	39.3%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	28	72	28.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	47.6%
CSP	50%	48.4%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	50.7%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	91.4%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	19.4%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk).

3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution Activities¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Program Integrity Activities								
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	11,989	15,029	3,040		
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,720	1,527	(193)		
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	7,397	7,001	(396)		
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities								
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	864	630	(234)		
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	718	368	(350)		
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	5,112	4,890	(222)		
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	2,862,294	3,799,404	937,110		
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	3,960,364	4,243,729	283,365		
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	195	126	(69)		

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵						
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	25,675	32,414	6,739
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	439	396	(43)
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	71	39	(32)

	Financi	ial Year	Year to	o Date
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019
The SR Population				
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	12,955	13,516
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	856	899
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia ⁹	62,900	N/A		

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰						
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,858	7,429	571	3,621	3,478	(143)
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,545	(1,558)	2,868	2,361	(507)

1 Figures for 2018-19 (Jul-Jan) were extracted from Departmental systems on 10 Jan 2020. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2018-19 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 10 Jan 2020.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Migration Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	96,778	93,333	3,445
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	26,034	27,844	(1,810)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	22,143	23,216	(1,073)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	3,563	4,300	(737)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	328	328	0
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	68,938	63,398	5,540
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	24,736	17,500	7,236
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	6,941	10,880	(3,939)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	15,114	14,565	549
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	17,164	13,417	3,747
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	4,188	4,003	185
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	110	117	(7)
Global Talent	0	0	0	685	2,917	(2,232)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	49	138	(89)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	1,757	1,954	(197)

Citizenship

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	75,739	80,885	5,146		
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	65,792	124,806	59,014		
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	11,541	11,496	(45)		
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	25,498	26,162	664		

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	5,455,376	5,413,465	(41,911)
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	212,700	215,379	2,679
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	1,157,654	1,185,077	27,423
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	7,265	7,015	(250)
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	227,118	238,868	11,750
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	100,686	114,650	13,964
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	50,380	42,822	(7,558)
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	3,565,953	3,489,506	(76,447)
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	133,620	120,148	(13,472)

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at	
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	31-Jan-19	31-Jan-20	Variance
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,184,266	2,279,038	94,772
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	191,268	219,035	Ø 6 27,767
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	24,322	23,700	(622)
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	667,559	674,511	6,952
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,586	5,693	A 2 107
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	459,952	501,966	42,014
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	113,052	135,367	22,315
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	155,554	136,923	(18,631)
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,369	16,648	T 0 2,279
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	404,240	423,765	19,525
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	148,364	141,430	0 (6,934)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Drugs Detections	_	(Financial Year			Year to Date	
s. 47E(d)		2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	t	27,718	21,196	(6,522)	12,971	8,956	(4,015)
Total Drugs	T	43,278	35,851	(7,427)	20,434	15,947	(4,487)

Final Weight (kg)		Financial Year			Year to Date			
47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
otal Major Drugs	14,082.17	19,439.84	5,357.67	9,556.78	5,927.13	(3,629.65		

* A detection may be determined from either confirmatory or presumptive tests. This information is sourced from transactional systems.

A detection may be detrimined in our clust community or presentation to the detrimination of the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undeclared Currency (Traveller) (as at 31 January 2020)

ance 2018-1	9 2019-2	0	Varia	700
(33)	467	411	1	- (
(2.25)	9.56	5.83	00	(3.
1		(33) 467	(33) 467 411	(33) 467 411

Released by Department

Freedom of

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Illicit Goods

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Tobacco Detections

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
17E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total	-	_		_		_
Number of detections^	112,584	286,663	174,079	165,740	109,210	(56,53
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	166.73	114.75	(51.9
Cigarette sticks (millions)	253.55	426.27	172.72	250.72	242.19	(8.)
			287.30	369.16	359 51	
Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)	383.16	670.46	207.001	309.10	309 01	(9.6

^{*} Equivalent weight represents the total weight of loose leaf tobacco detections together with the total weight of cigarette sticks (calculated using an average weight per stick)

^ The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Illicit Goods

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
- / 3	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
E(d)						
						0
						rs 982
						5 0
I Detections	2,007	2,271	264	1,220	1,657	0
Released	1,207	736	(471)	516	699	E CT
Re-Exported	2	2	0	2	1	2 P
Disposed	474	536	62	327	474	00
Still in Store/Transferred	324	997	673	375	483	- 0

** The term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, blank firearms, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

ith the impor Freedom of Inform Released by Department of the under

Interventions

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo	(as at 31	October 2	2019)
All Ourgo	ao at o i		

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512	
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)	
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)	
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)	
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)	
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%	

Sea Cargo

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	2,097,023	2,052,518	(44,505)	
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.1%	1.7%	(21.6%)	
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	44,207	33,904	(10,303)	
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	4,501	3,975	(526)	
Detections	836	891	55	525	440	(85)	
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	11.7%	11.1%	(5.1%)	

International Mail* (as at 31 December 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	22.1 (m)	19.2 (m)	(2.9 m)	
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	148,391	107,410	(40,981)	
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	48,705	93,439	44,734	
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	32.8%	87.0%	165.0%	

Travellers

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	27,134,653	27,614,965	480,312	
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	13,786,999	13,988,507	201,508	
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	13,347,654	13,626,458	278,804	
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	16,452,424	17,329,140	876,716	
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	6,669,790	7,223,069	553,279	
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	9,782,634	10,106,071	323,437	
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	90.2%	91.5%	1.4%	
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	2,518	1,898	(620)	
Interventions							
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	52,012	45,382	(6,630)	
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	5,929	4,374	(1,555)	
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	1,642,526	1,579,397	(63,129)	
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	816,439	793,075	(23,364)	
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	826,087	786,322	(39,765)	
Detector Dog Program						Aff	

Detector Dog Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	7,722	9,110	1,388	
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	1,178	1,006	(172)	
Asbestos						11	

Asbestos

	Financial Year				0 0		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	2,009	1,421	a ~ (5	588)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	166	67	LL L	(99)
Detections	70	24	(46)	20	6	TT C	(14)

* Preliminary Estimates subject to change

Released by Depa under the Freedom

FOI Document #13 **Home Affairs Weekly Statistics**

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	180	172	(8)	
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	177	150	(27)	
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	958	980	22	
Bay Class	256	270	14	154	195	41	
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	804	785	(19)	

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19 2019-20 Variance			
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	69.06 (m)	54.40 (m)	-14.65 (m)	

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	2	4	2	
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	10	25	15	

Key Observations s. 47E(d)



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 19 February 2020 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

	0	0//	M	0	
Data topic	Contact		Mobile number	Group mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					82
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					Affairs Act 198
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					fa
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				Ac
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				1 le
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				Home nation
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				Ha
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					
Illicit Goods					1 III
Interventions					oi
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations					Department eedom of Inf
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				eleased by nder the Fre

KE



讣

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 19 February 2020 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	72	0	20	92
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	47	47
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	58	0	0	58
PNG Settlement	31	0	0	31
Total in PNG	163	0	68	231
Australia (Medical)	194	0	62	256

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	182	25	29	236
Total in Nauru ²	182	25	29	236
Australia (Medical)	910	23	4	937
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	1	0	0	1
Total Medical Transfers	911	23	4	938
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	s Nauru Total		Weekly Movement	
Cambodia ¹	0	7	7	0	
s. 33(a)(iii)					
USA	324	375	699	13	
s. 33(a)(iii)					

Total	337	388	725	13
¹ Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequ	ently returned to their country	of origin voluntarily.		

² Resettlements irs 33(a)(m) were attained through refugees self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	12-Feb	19-Feb	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	285	282	(3)
Total	285	282	(3)

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	12-Feb	19-Feb	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	0	0
Self Harm - Threat	1	0	(1)
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	0	0	0
Total	1	0	(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 198:



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

1.5

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 19 February 2020 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 12-Feb	As at 19-Feb	Weekly movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,397	1,413	16
Total IMAs	254	394	140	493	495	2
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	486	488	2
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	7	7	0
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	904	918	14
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	850	861	11
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	53	56	3
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	1	1	0
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	626	631	5
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	540	530	(10)
IMA	718	704	(14)	655	647	(8)
Non- MA	245	395	150	477	467	(10)
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	11	18	7
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	11	18	7
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	89	89	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	56	56	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 12-Feb	As at 19-Feb	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	710	717	7
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	710	717	7
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
IMA	1	1	0	1	1	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 31 January 2020)

Categories		Financial Year			Year to Date	
Gategories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
lotal	20,286	21,110	824	13,058	11,016	(2,0 42)
Critical	47	59	12	31	47	16
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	2,132	2,396	264
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	10,895	8,573	(2,322)
Types						
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	846	564	(2 82)
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	153	46	(107)
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	112	97	(15)

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity ⁵
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	6	21	27	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	85	268	353	379	446
Adelaide ITA	12	15	27	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	168	167	335	263	309
Villawood IDF	87	374	461	480	599
Brisbane ITA	137	72	209	119	140
Northern APOD	0	0	0	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	0	1	1	0	0
Total	499	918	1,417	2,473	2,946

¹ Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Prepared by the Data Services Branch Data Division

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



a Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 19 February 2020 unless specified

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 12-Feb	As at 19-Feb	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,786	10,783	(3)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,164	2,149	(15)
Residence Determination	355	772	417	845	848	3

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 12-Feb	As at 19-Feb	Weekly movement
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	12,950	12,932	(18)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,786	10,783	(3)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	10,735	10,730	(5)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,927	1,928	1
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	721	723	2
Adult IMA BVE in effect wi h a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,048	10,030	(18)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,164	2,149	(15)

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 12-Feb	As at 19-Feb	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	288	289	1
UAMs	8	5	(3)	3	4	1
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	171	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 12-Feb	As at 19-Feb	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	855	858	3
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	301	302	1
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	260	261	1
IMA Minors	158	281	123	284	285	1.
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	10	10	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 13 February and 19 February 2020:

s. 47F(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹ (as at 31 December 2019)

Onshore	Financial Year			Year to Date			
Olisilole	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	464	392	(72)	220	191	(29)	
Voluntary Removals	136	90	(46)	51	34	(17)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	16	6	(10)	
Voluntary Returns	297	277	(20)	152	151	(1)	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns

Offshore	Financial Year			Year to Date			
Onshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	177	150	(27)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	167	145	(22)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 10 Jan 2020.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	D	epartures (No.) - YT	D	Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD			
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore	176	165	(11)	\$568,178	\$558,100	(\$10,078)	
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)	
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000	
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)	

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 19 February 2020 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
5,311	963	6,274
602	340	942
558	31	589
36	267	303
8	42	50
4,709	623	5,332
4,424	83	4,507
233	534	767
52	6	58
	5,311 602 558 36 8 4,709 4,424 233	5,311 963 602 340 558 31 36 267 8 42 4,709 623 4,424 83 233 534

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,554	1,587	14,141
TPV Grant	2,076	1,065	3,141
SHEV Grant	10,478	522	11,000
Refusals	7,007	3,633	10,640

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	784	2,497	3,281
Affirmed	6,060	2,237	8,297

Finally Determined Decisions²

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
13,269	3,860	17,129
2,256	3,323	5,579
11,013	537	11,550
5,745	1,918	7,663
4,090	240	4,330
1,655	1,678	3,333
65	0	65
	13,269 2,256 11,013 5,745 4,090 1,655	13,269 3,860 2,256 3,323 11,013 537 5,745 1,918 4,090 240 1,655 1,678

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legacy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMS Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,570	137	1,707
Removal/Returns	675	1,300	1,975
Voluntary Removals	79	357	436
Involuntary Removals	21	94	115
Voluntary Returns	575	849	1,424
Deceased	32	42	74

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	4,986	27	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	82	16	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,861	135	11

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Key Points

·,	
942	
589	
303	
50	
i,332	
,507	
767	
58	1
	1
,141	
8,141	
,000,	
,640	
	1
8,281	
8,297	l
400	
,129	
i,579	
,550	1
,663	
,330	
,333	ĺ
65	
	I



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total Humanitarian Program	18,750	9,572	9,178	51.1%
Offshore	17,100	8,651	8,449	50.6%
Onshore	1,650	921	729	55.8%
Onshore	1,030	921	129	5

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	6,932	5,558	55.5%
Middle East*	6,450	4,390	2,060	68.1%
Asia	2,930	1,191	1,739	40.6%
Africa	2,670	1,299	1,371	48.7%
Americas	440	52	388	11.8%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	1,719	2,891	37.3%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	307	693	30.7%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	1,376	2,124	39.3%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	28	72	28.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	47.6%
CSP	50%	48.4%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	50.7%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	91.4%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	19.4%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).

he information 19 Released by Department of Home Affair Act Freedom of Information the under

0



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution Activities¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Program Integrity Activities							
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	11,989	15,029	3,040	
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,720	1,527	(193)	
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	7,397	7,001	(396)	
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities							
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	864	630	(234)	
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	718	368	(350)	
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	5,112	4,890	(222)	
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	2,862,294	3,799,404	937,110	
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	3,960,364	4,243,729	283,365	
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	195	126	(69)	

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵							
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	25,675	32,414	6,739	
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	439	396	(43)	
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	71	39	(32)	

	Financi	ial Year	Year to Date		
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019	
The SR Population					
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	12,955	13,516	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019	
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	856	899	
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia9	62,900	N/A			

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,858	7,429	571	3,621	3,478	(143)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,545	(1,558)	2,868	2,361	(507)	

1 Figures for 2018-19 (Jul-Jan) were extracted from Departmental systems on 10 Jan 2020. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2018-19 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions – visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on **10 Jan 2020**.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Migration Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	96,778	93,333	3,445
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	26,034	27,844	(1,810)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	22,143	23,216	(1,073)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	3,563	4,300	(737)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	328	328	0
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	68,938	63,398	5,540
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	24,736	17,500	7,236
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	6,941	10,880	(3,939)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	15,114	14,565	549
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	17,164	13,417	3,747
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	4,188	4,003	185
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	110	117	(7)
Global Talent	0	0	0	685	2,917	(2,232)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	49	138	(89)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	1,757	1,954	(197)

Citizenship

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	75,739	80,885	5,146	
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	65,792	124,806	59,014	
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	11,541	11,496	(45)	
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	25,498	26,162	664	

Temporary Visa Grants*

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	5,455,376	5,413,465	(41,911)	
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	212,700	215,379	2,679	
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	1,157,654	1,185,077	27,423	
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	7,265	7,015	(250)	
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	227,118	238,868	11,750	
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	100,686	114,650	13,964	
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	50,380	42,822	(7,558)	
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	3,565,953	3,489,506	(76,447)	
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	133,620	120,148	(13,472)	

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at		As at			
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	31-Jan-19	31-Jan-20	Variance	
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,184,266	2,279,038	94,772	
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	191,268	219,035	27,767	
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	24,322	23,700	(622)	
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	667,559	674,511	6,952	
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,586	5,693	A 2 107	
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	459,952	501,966	42,014	
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	113,052	135,367	22,315	
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	155,554	136,923	(18,631)	
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,369	16,648	- 0 2,279	
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	404,240	423,765	19,525	
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	148,364	141,430	0 (6,934)	

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Department of Home Affairs

Australian Government

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Detections		Financial Year			Year to Date		
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	27,718	21,200	(6,518)	12,971	8,956	(4,015)	
Total Drugs	43,278	35,874	(7,404)	20,434	15,947	(4,487)	

Final Weight (kg)		Pinancial real		fear to Date		
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Major Drugs	14,082.17	19,962.84	5,880.67	9,556.78	5,927.13	(3,629.65)

* A detection may be determined from either confirmatory or presumptive tests. This information is sourced from transactional systems.

^a Precursor detections refer to detections of chemical substances that are prohibited imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undealared Currency (Travellar) (as at 24 January 2020)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
17E(d)						
						<u> </u>
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Number of detections*	2017-18	2018-19	Variance (33)	2018-19 467	2019-20 411	Variance Variance

detections include all monies on a person such as pockets, wallet, carry-on bags, envelopes and checked-in bags. All foregin currencies are converted to AUD. All amounts are totalled and recorded. Released by Department of Home Freedom of Information

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Illicit Goods

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Tobacco Detections

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total			1			
Number of detections^	112,584	286,657	174,073	165,735	109,210	(56,52
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	166.73	114.75	(51.9
Cigarette sticks (millions)	253.55	423.78	170.24	250.02	242.19	(7.8
Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)	383.16	668.44	285.27	368.60	359 51	(9.0

* The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs under the

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government
Department of Home Affairs

Illicit Goods

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Detections* of Undeclared C							
	Fir	nancial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	/ariance	2018-19	2019-20	Varia	nce
47E(d)							
						0	
						1	N
						52 0	707
						S	7061
	2,007	2,271	264	1,220	1,657	ail	4
Released	1,207	736	(471)	516	699	fiain	4
Released Re-Exported	1,207	736	(471) 0	516 2	699 1	Affain	4 13 1
Released Re-Exported Disposed	1,207	736	(471)	516	699	fiain	
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred	1,207 2 474 324	736 2 536 997	(471) 0 62 673	516 2 327 375	699 1 474 483	me Affair	4 13 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Re-Exported Disposed	1,207 2 474 324 Ily detected. This information is sourced f	736 2 536 997 rom transactional systems. Und	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firea	516 2 327 375 rms, parts and accessories de	699 1 474 483 etections are 'undeclared de	tections not	4 3 1 1 1 1 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 7 5 7 5 7 5 7 7 7 7 7

requirements. ** The term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, blank firearms, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Interventions

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo (as at 31 October 2019)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%

Sea Cargo

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	2,097,023	2,052,518	(44,505)	
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.1%	1.7%	(21.6%)	
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	44,207	33,904	(10,303)	
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	4,501	3,975	(526)	
Detections	836	891	55	525	440	(85)	
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	11.7%	11.1%	(5.1%)	

International Mail* (as at 31 December 2019)

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	22.1 (m)	19.2 (m)	(2.9 m)		
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	148,391	107,410	(40,981)		
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	48,705	93,439	44,734		
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	32.8%	87.0%	165.0%		

Travellers

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	27,134,653	27,614,965	480,312
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	13,786,999	13,988,507	201,508
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	13,347,654	13,626,458	278,804
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	16,452,424	17,329,140	876,716
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	6,669,790	7,223,069	553,279
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	9,782,634	10,106,071	323,437
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	90.2%	91.5%	1.4%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	2,518	1,898	(620)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	52,012	45,382	(6,630)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	5,929	4,374	(1,555)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	1,642,526	1,579,397	(63,129)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	816,439	793,075	(23,364)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	826,087	786,322	(39,765)
Detector Dog Program						Aff

Detector Dog Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	7,722	9,110	1,388	
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	1,178	1,006	(172)	
Asbestos						f l	

Asbestos

	Financial Year				Year to Date	0 0
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	2,009	1,421	588
Examinations	376	215	(161)	166	67	(99
Detections	70	24	(46)	20	6	E (14

* Preliminary Estimates subject to change

Released by Depa under the Freedom

FOI Document #14 **Home Affairs Weekly Statistics**

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	180	172	(8)
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	177	150	(27)
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	958	980	22
Bay Class	256	270	14	154	195	41
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	804	785	(19)

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year				Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	69.06 (m)	54.40 (m)	-14.65 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	2	4	2	
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	10	25	15	

Key Observations s. 47E(d)



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 26 February 2020 unless specified

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact	Office number	Mobilo numbor	Group mailbox	
·	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)		Group manbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics		5. 22(1)(a)(II)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					82
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					S I
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					Affairs Act 19,
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				Af
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				9
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				Home ation
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				Hc
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					nt offo
Illicit Goods					partmer
Interventions					of
					m ar
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations					do
					D D
					by Fre
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				TT OT
					sec
					eas
					ele
					9 5

K 3



Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Australian Government

Weekly statistics as at COB 26 February 2020 unless specified

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	72	0	20	92
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	47	47
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	57	0	0	57
PNG Settlement	29	0	0	29
Total in PNG	160	0	68	228
Australia (Medical)	194	0	62	256

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	175	24	26	225
Total in Nauru ²	175	24	26	225
Australia (Medical)	919	24	5	948
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	1	0	0	1
Total Medical Transfers	920	24	5	949
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹ s. 33(a)(iii)	0	7	7	0
USA s. 33(a)(iii)	327	375	702	3

Total	340	388	728	3		
Combadia figures include four eveniencle softlad refusees who have scheder and to their souther of avier columnship.						

 1 Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily. 2 Resettlements ins 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	19-Feb	26-Feb	Weekly Movement				
RPC	0	0	0				
Community	0	0	0				
Medical Transfer (Australia)	282	282	0				
Total	282	282	0				

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	19-Feb	26-Feb	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	0	0
Self Harm - Threat	0	1	1
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	0	1	1
Total	0	2	2

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 198:



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 26 February 2020 unless specified

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at	As at	Variance	As at 19-Feb	As at 26-Feb	Weekly
	30-Jun-2018	30-Jun-2019				movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,413	1,412	(1)
Total IMAs	254	394	140	495	503	8
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	488	496	8
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	7	7	0
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	918	909	(9)
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	861	854	(7)
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	56	52	(4)
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	1	3	2
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	631	619	(12)
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	530	527	(3)
IMA	718	704	(14)	647	629	(18)
Non- MA	245	395	150	467	470	3
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	18	7	(11)
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	18	7	(11)
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	89	89	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	56	56	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 19-Feb	As at 26-Feb	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	717	724	7
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	717	724	7
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
IMA	1	1	0	1	1	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 31 January 2020)

Categories	Financial Year			Year to Date			
Categories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
otal	20,286	21,110	824	13,058	11,016	(2,0 42)	
Critical	47	59	12	31	47	16	
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	2,132	2,396	264	
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	10,895	8,573	(2,322)	
Types							
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	846	564	(2 82)	
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	153	46	(107)	
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	112	97	(15)	

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity ⁵
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	7	25	32	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	90	286	376	379	446
Adelaide ITA	12	17	29	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	177	161	338	263	309
Villawood IDF	82	351	433	480	599
Brisbane ITA	135	68	203	119	140
Northern APOD	0	0	0	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	0	1	1	0	0
Total	507	909	1.416	2.473	2.946

¹ Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Residence Determination & BVE

Weekly statistics as at COB 26 February 2020 unless specified

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 19-Feb	As at 26-Feb	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,783	10,737	(46)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,149	2,146	(3)
Residence Determination	355	772	417	848	836	(12)

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 19-Feb	As at 26-Feb	Weekly movement
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	12,932	12,883	(49)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,783	10,737	(46)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	10,730	10,683	(47)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,928	1,913	(15)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	723	724	1
Adult IMA BVE in effect wi h a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,030	10,001	(29)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,149	2,146	(3)

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 19-Feb	As at 26-Feb	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	289	284	(5)
UAMs	8	5	(3)	4	3	(1)
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	171	172	1

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 19-Feb	As at 26-Feb	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	858	846	(12)
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	302	299	(3)
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	261	257	(4)
IMA Minors	158	281	123	285	280	(5)
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	10	10	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 20 February and 26 February 2020:

s. 47F(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

IMA Removals & Returns

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹

Onshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Olisitole	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	464	392	(72)	248	224	(24)	
Voluntary Removals	136	90	(46)	54	36	(18)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	17	7	(10)	
Voluntary Returns	297	277	(20)	176	181	5	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns

Offshore		Financial Year Vear to Date			Year to Date		
Onshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	177	150	(27)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	167	145	(22)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 11 Feb 2020

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	Departures (No.) - YTD			Re-Inte	Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD		
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore	176	165	(11)	\$568,178	\$558,100	(\$10,078)	
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)	
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000	
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)	

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 26 February 2020 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Key Points

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
5,240	964	6,204
597	341	938
550	31	581
37	268	305
10	42	52
4,643	623	5,266
4,359	84	4,443
235	533	768
49	6	55
	5,240 597 550 37 10 4,643 4,359 235	5,240 964 597 341 550 31 37 268 10 42 4,643 623 4,359 84 235 533

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,595	1,588	14,183
TPV Grant	2,079	1,066	3,145
SHEV Grant	10,516	522	11,038
Refusals	7,041	3,634	10,675

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	786	2,497	3,283
Affirmed	6,086	2,239	8,325

Finally Determined Decisions²

		Total
13,311	3,860	17,171
2,259	3,323	5,582
11,052	537	11,589
5,748	1,916	7,664
4,095	236	4,331
1,653	1,680	3,333
65	0	65
	2,259 11,052 5,748 4,095 1,653	2,259 3,323 11,052 537 5,748 1,916 4,095 236 1,653 1,680

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legacy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMA Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,571	137	1,708
Removal/Returns	679	1,301	1,980
Voluntary Removals	79	358	437
Involuntary Removals	21	93	114
Voluntary Returns	579	850	1,429
Deceased	33	42	75

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	4,911	26	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	82	15	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,860	133	11

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E und



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

	Annual Allocation	Grants Balance		% of allocation delivered
Total Humanitarian Program	18,750	9,572	9,178	51.1%
Offshore	17,100	8,651	8,449	50.6%
Onshore	1,650	921	729	55.8%
Onshore	1,030	921	129	5

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants Balance		% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	6,932	5,558	55.5%
Middle East*	6,450	4,390	2,060	68.1%
Asia	2,930	1,191	1,739	40.6%
Africa	2,670	1,299	1,371	48.7%
Americas	440	52	388	11.8%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	1,719	2,891	37.3%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	307	693	30.7%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	1,376	2,124	39.3%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	28	72	28.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	47.6%
CSP	50%	48.4%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	50.7%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	91.4%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	19.4%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).



Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution Activities¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Program Integrity Activities						
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	14,424	17,494	3,070
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,935	1,764	(171)
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	8,609	8,235	(374)
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities						
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	999	741	(258)
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	773	393	(380)
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	5,651	5,577	(74)
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	3,355,187	4,494,351	1,139,164
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	4,682,605	4,958,820	276,215
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	216	153	(63)

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵						
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	29,526	37,544	8,018
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	511	495	(16)
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	80	40	(40)

	Financi	ial Year	Year to Date		
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Jan-2019	As at 31-Jan-2020	
The SR Population					
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	13,038	13,659	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019	
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	856	899	
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia ⁹	62,900	N/A			

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰						
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,858	7,429	571	4,400	4,168	(232)
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,545	(1,558)	3,273	2,724	(549)

1 Figures for 2019-20 were extracted from Departmental systems on **11 Feb 2020**. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2019-20 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions – visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on **11 Feb 2020**.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Migration Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	96,778	93,333	3,445
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	26,034	27,844	(1,810)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	22,143	23,216	(1,073)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	3,563	4,300	(737)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	328	328	0
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	68,938	63,398	5,540
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	24,736	17,500	7,236
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	6,941	10,880	(3,939)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	15,114	14,565	549
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	17,164	13,417	3,747
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	4,188	4,003	185
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	110	117	(7)
Global Talent	0	0	0	685	2,917	(2,232)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	49	138	(89)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	1,757	1,954	(197)

Citizenship

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	75,739	80,885	5,146	
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	65,792	124,806	59,014	
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	11,541	11,496	(45)	
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	25,498	26,162	664	

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	5,455,376	5,413,465	(41,911)		
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	212,700	215,379	2,679		
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	1,157,654	1,185,077	27,423		
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	7,265	7,015	(250)		
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	227,118	238,868	11,750		
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	100,686	114,650	13,964		
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	50,380	42,822	(7,558)		
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	3,565,953	3,489,506	(76,447)		
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	133,620	120,148	(13,472)		

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

	As at			As at		
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	31-Jan-19	31-Jan-20	Variance
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,184,266	2,279,038	94,772
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	191,268	219,035	27,767
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	24,322	23,700	(622)
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	667,559	674,511	6,952
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,586	5,693	A 2 107
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	459,952	501,966	42,014
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	113,052	135,367	22,315
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	155,554	136,923	(18,631)
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,369	16,648	- 0 2,279
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	404,240	423,765	19,525
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	148,364	141,430	0 (6,934)

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

<u>)</u>;

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 December 2019 unless specified

Drugs						
Detections		Financial Year		Year to Date		
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Major Drugs	27,718	21,200	(6,518)	12,971	8,956	(4,015)
s. 47E(d)		,			-, 1	
Total Drugs	43,278	35,874	(7,404)	20,434	15,947	(4,487)
Final Weight (kg)		Financial Year			Year to Date	
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Major Drugs	14,082.17	19,962.84	5,880.67	9,556.78	5,927.13	(3,629.65)

* A detection may be determined from either confirmatory or presumptive tests. This information is sourced from transactional systems.

^a Precursor detections refer to detections of chemical substances that are prohibited imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undeclared Currency (Traveller) (as at 31 January 2020)

47E(d)	Financial Year			Year to Date			
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of detections*	800	767	(33)	467	411	(56	
Value (\$m)	16.31	14.06	(2.25)	9.56	5.83	(3.74	
Detections of undeclared currency do not include in letections include all monies on a person such as poc						systems. The value of	

Freedom of Informat

the

under

Released by Department of Ho

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Illicit Goods

Australian Government

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
	s. 47E(d)						
Total							
Number of detections^	112,584	286,657	174,073	165,735	109,210	(56,525	
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	166.73	114.75	(51.98	
Cigarette sticks (millions)	253.55	423.78	170.24	250.02	242.19	(7.82	
Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)	383.16	668.44	285.27	368.60	359 51	(9.09	
Equivalent Weight (tonnes)*	432.86	631.32	198.46	355.73	292.74	(62.99	

Equivalent weight represents the total weight of loose leaf tobacco detections together with the total weight of cigarette sticks (calculated using an average weight per stick).

* The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Department of Home Affairs

Illicit Goods

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

etections* of Undeclared C							
		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
E(d)							
						-	
						82	
						94 65	
al Detections	2,007	2,271	264	1,220	1,657	1, air	
Released	1,207	736	(471)	516	699	Ct B	
	2	2	0	2	1	1 4	
Re-Exported		<u> </u>	v	4		V V	
Re-Exported Disposed		536	62	327	474		
Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred	474	536 997	62 673	327 375	474 483		

requirements. ** The term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, blank firearms, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of under the Freedom of Inform

Interventions

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo (as at 31 October 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512	
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)	
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)	
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)	
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)	
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%	

Sea Cargo

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	2,097,023	2,052,518	(44,505)
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.1%	1.7%	(21.6%)
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	44,207	33,904	(10,303)
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	4,501	3,975	(526)
Detections	836	891	55	525	440	(85)
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	11.7%	11.1%	(5.1%)

International Mail* (as at 31 December 2019)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	22.1 (m)	19.2 (m)	(2.9 m)	
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	148,391	107,410	(40,981)	
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	48,705	93,439	44,734	
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	32.8%	87.0%	165.0%	

Travellers

		Financial Year		Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	27,134,653	27,614,965	480,312
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	13,786,999	13,988,507	201,508
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	13,347,654	13,626,458	278,804
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	16,452,424	17,329,140	876,716
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	6,669,790	7,223,069	553,279
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	9,782,634	10,106,071	323,437
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	90.2%	91.5%	1.4%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	2,518	1,898	(620)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	52,012	45,382	(6,630)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	5,929	4,374	(1,555)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	1,642,526	1,579,397	(63,129)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	816,439	793,075	(23,364)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	826,087	786,322	(39,765)
Detector Dog Program						Aff

Detector Dog Program

	Financial Year				24	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	7,722	9,110	1,388
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	1,178	1,006	(172)
Asbestos						1

Asbestos

	Financial Year		Year to Date		0 0	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	2,009	1,421	(588)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	166	67	(99)
Detections	70	24	(46)	20	6	(14)

* Preliminary Estimates subject to change

Released by Depa under the Freedom

FOI Document #15 Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government Department of Home <u>Affairs</u> Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	180	172	(8)
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	177	150	(27)
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	958	980	22
Bay Class	256	270	14	154	195	41
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	804	785	(19)

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18 2018-19 Variance		2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	69.06 (m)	54.40 (m)	-14.65 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	2	4	2
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	10	25	15

Kev Observations

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 04 March 2020 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact	Office number	Mobile number Group mai	lbox
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)		
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island				
Residence Determination & BVE				32
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore				S 36
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore				fai t 1
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer			Ac
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer			96
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer			tio I
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			Ho
Migration & Temporary Entrants				of
Citizenship				fo the
Illicit Goods				le le
Interventions				of
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations				Depar
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			ased by er the Fre
				ele

K 3



Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Australian Government **Department of Home Affairs**

Weekly statistics as at COB 04 March 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

3

93

46

57

29

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus Still in RSD Failed Asylum Location Refugees Total Process Seekers Manus 2 0 1 72 0 21 Port Moresby (Third Country)¹ Port Moresby (R & R) 0 0 46 57 Port Moresby (Community Placement) 0 0 PNG Settlement 29 0 0 Total in PNG 160 0 68 228 Australia (Medical) 194 0 62 256

Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	160	24	26	210
Total in Nauru ²	160	24	26	210
Australia (Medical)	935	24	5	964
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	1	0	0	1
Total Medical Transfers	936	24	5	965
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹ s. 33(a)(iii)	0	7	7	0
USA s. 33(a)(iii)	327	375	702	0

Total	340	388	728	0		
Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.						

² Resettlements in s. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	26-Feb	4-Mar	Weekly Movement			
RPC	0	0	0			
Community	0	0	0			
Medical Transfer (Australia)	282	283	1			
Total	282	283	1			

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	26-Feb	4-Mar	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	0	0
Self Harm - Threat	1	0	(1)
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1	1	0
Total	2	1	(1)

Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Information . Freedom of the E pun



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs **Home Affairs Weekly Statistics**

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 04 March 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 26-Feb	As at 04-Mar	Weekly movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,412	1,424	12
Total IMAs	254	394	140	503	514	11
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	496	500	4
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	7	14	7
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	909	910	1
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	854	852	(2)
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	52	55	3
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	3	3	0
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	619	622	3
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	527	516	(11)
IMA	718	704	(14)	629	595	(34)
Non- MA	245	395	150	470	471	1
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	7	14	7
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	7	14	7
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	89	89	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	56	56	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 26-Feb	As at 04-Mar	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	724	731	7
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	724	731	7
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
IMA	1	1	0	1	1	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 29 February 2020)

Categories		Financial Year			Year to Date			
Categories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Total	20,286	21,110	824	14,719	12,449	(2,270)		
Critical	47	59	12	34	49	15		
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	2,430	2,832	402		
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	12,255	9,568	(2,687)		
Types								
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	942	635	(307)		
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	160	53	(107)		
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	129	111	(18)		

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity ⁵
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	7	22	29	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	91	283	374	379	446
Adelaide ITA	10	14	24	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	174	170	344	263	309
Villawood IDF	89	355	444	480	599
Brisbane ITA	128	65	193	119	140
Northern APOD	15	0	15	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	0	1	1	0	0
Total	518	910	1,428	2,473	2,946

¹Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Residence Determination & BVE



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 04 March 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 26-Feb	As at 04-Mar	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,737	10,709	(28)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,146	2,147	.1
Residence Determination	355	772	417	836	836	0

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 26-Feb	As at 04-Mar	Weekly movement
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	12,883	12,856	(27)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,737	10,709	(28)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	10,683	10,653	(30)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,913	1,906	(7)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	724	728	4
Adult IMA BVE in effect wi h a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	10,001	9,974	(27)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,146	2,147	1

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 26-Feb	As at 04-Mar	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	284	284	0
UAMs	8	5	(3)	3	3	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	172	172	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 26-Feb	As at 04-Mar	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	846	846	0
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	299	299	0
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	257	257	0
IMA Minors	158	281	123	280	280	0
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	10	10	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 27 February and 04 March 2020:

s. 47F(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics IMA Removals & Returns



ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹

Onshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Onshore	2017-18	2017-18 2018-19 Varianc		2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	464	392	(72)	248	224	(24)	
Voluntary Removals	136	90	(46)	54	36	(18)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	17	7	(10)	
Voluntary Returns	297	277	(20)	176	181	5	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns (as at 29 February 2020)

Offshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Offshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	215	172	(43)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	205	167	(38)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 11 Feb 2020

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	D	epartures (No.) - YT	D	Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD			
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore	176	165	(11)	\$568,178	\$558,100	(\$10,078)	
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)	
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000	
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)	

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Legacy Caseload Weekly statistics as at COB 04 March 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Key Points

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Total Applications Onhand	5,141	1,011	6,152
TPV Applications Onhand	579	351	930
Onhand Primary	540	34	574
Onhand Review ¹	29	275	304
Remitted Awaiting Decision	10	42	52
SHEV Applications Onhand	4,562	660	5,222
Onhand Primary	4,287	101	4,388
Onhand Review ¹	226	554	780
Remitted Awaiting Decision	49	5	54

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,628	1,591	14,219
TPV Grant	2,084	1,066	3,150
SHEV Grant	10,544	525	11,069
Refusals	7,041	3,667	10,708

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	787	2,497	3,284
Affirmed	6,078	2,272	8,350

Finally Determined Decisions²

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
13,341	3,862	17,203
2,263	3,321	5,584
11,078	541	11,619
5,754	1,919	7,673
4,099	233	4,332
1,655	1,686	3,341
64	0	64
	13,341 2,263 11,078 5,754 4,099 1,655	13,341 3,862 2,263 3,321 11,078 541 5,754 1,919 4,099 233 1,655 1,686

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legacy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMA Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,569	140	1,709
Removal/Returns	683	1,303	1,986
Voluntary Removals	78	359	437
Involuntary Removals	21	93	114
Voluntary Returns	584	851	1,435
Deceased	33	42	75

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	4,852	24	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	82	14	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,867	129	11

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198. Released by Department of Home Affairs the E pun



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Humanitarian Program



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
18,750	9,572	9,178	51.1%
17,100	8,651	8,449	50.6%
1,650	921	729	55.8%
	Allocation 18,750 17,100	Allocation Grants 18,750 9,572 17,100 8,651	Allocation Grants Balance 18,750 9,572 9,178 17,100 8,651 8,449

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered	
Total	12,490	6,932	5,558	55.5%	
Middle East*	6,450	4,390	2,060	68.1%	
Asia	2,930	1,191	1,739	40.6%	
Africa	2,670	1,299	1,371	48.7%	
Americas	440	52	388	11.8%	

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	1,719	2,891	37.3%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	307	693	30.7%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	1,376	2,124	39.3%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	28	72	28.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

Women as a proportion of:	Target	Current %
Regionally allocated places	50%	47.6%
CSP	50%	48.4%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)*	100%	100.0%
Total offshore component	60%	50.7%

* includes all applicants granted visa towards the VWC allocation

	Target	Current %
Persecuted Minorities	90%	91.4%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	19.4%

* Currently includes applicants proposed by a relative residing in regional Australia; and CSP applicants that intend to settle in a regional location. Data is at time of visa grant.

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment

is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting. 2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In–Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk). 3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection). Released by Department of Home Affairs

0

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Immigration Integrity	& Status Resolution Activities
-----------------------	--------------------------------

		Financial Year		Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Program Integrity Activities						
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	14,424	17,494	3,070
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,935	1,764	(171)
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	8,609	8,235	(374)
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities						
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	999	741	(258)
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	773	393	(380)
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	5,651	5,577	(74)
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	3,355,187	4,494,351	1,139,164
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	4,682,605	4,958,820	276,215
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	216	153	(63)

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year		Year to Date				
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵								
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	29,526	37,544	8,018		
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	511	495	(16)		
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	80	40	(40)		

	Financi	ial Year	Year to Date		
	As at As at 30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2019		As at 31-Jan-2019	As at 31-Jan-2020	
The SR Population					
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	13,038	13,659	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019	
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	856	899	
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia ⁹	62,900	N/A			

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,858	7,429	571	4,400	4,168	(232)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,545	(1,558)	3,273	2,724	(549)	

1 Figures for 2019-20 were extracted from Departmental systems on 11 Feb 2020. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2019-20 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 11 Feb 2020.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



1.

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Migration Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	109,588	106,667	2,921
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	29,897	31,821	(1,924)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	25,546	26,533	(987)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	3,994	4,914	(920)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	357	375	(18)
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	77,631	72,455	5,176
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	26,325	20,000	6,325
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	9,429	12,435	(3,006)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	17,072	16,645	427
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	19,216	15,333	3,883
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	4,240	4,575	(335)
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	150	133	17
Global Talent	0	0	0	1,199	3,333	(2,134)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	59	157	(98)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	2,001	2,233	(232)

Citizenship (as at 31 January 2020)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	75,739	80,885	5,146
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	65,792	124,806	59,014
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	11,541	11,496	(45)
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	25,498	26,162	664

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	6,102,941	5,950,698	(152,243)
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	242,874	246,673	3,799
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	1,286,758	1,308,368	21,610
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	8,110	7,924	(186)
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	265,722	269,740	4,018
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	116,469	129,774	13,305
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	57,121	48,880	(8,241)
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	3,977,222	3,806,113	(171,109)
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	148,665	133,226	(15,439)

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at	
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	28-Feb-19	29-Feb-20	Variance
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,334,801	2,353,879	19,078
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	191,890	226,057	34,167
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	24,053	30,881	6,828
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	673,259	677,583	4,324
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,840	5,931	X X 91
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	608,350	597,481	(10,869)
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	119,799	140,804	21,005
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	157,107	138,918	(18,189)
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,564	16,857	T 0 2,293
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	389,674	376,325	(13,349)
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	150,265	143,042	0 (7,223)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Illicit Goods



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Drugs									
Detections		Financial Year				Year to Date			
s. 47E(d)	20	17-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	1	27,718	21,200	(6,518)	14,535	12,238	(2,297)		
Total Drugs	T	43,278	35,874	(7,404)	23,083	21,930	(1,153)		

Final Weight (kg)	Financial Year			Year to Date			
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Total Major Drugs	14,082.17	19,962.84	5,880.67	10,291.24	7,699.94	(2,591.30	

* A detection may be determined from either confirmatory or presumptive tests. This information is sourced from transactional systems.

A detection may be determined in our curve community of predimptor teach. This imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
47E(d)							
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20		
Total Number of detections*	2017-18	2018-19	Variance (33)	2018-19 540	2019-20 430	Variation	(11

detections include all monies on a person such as pockets, wallet, carry-on bags, envelopes and checked-in bags. All foregin currencies are converted to AUD. All amounts are totalled and recorded Released by Department of Home Freedom of Information

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

the

E nnde

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Australian Government Department of Home <u>Affairs</u>

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total				_		
Number of detections ^A	112,584	286,657	174,073	184,487	120,024	(64,463
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	198.77	127.44	(71.33
Cigarette sticks (millions)	253.55	423.78	170.24	269.04	277 50	8.46
Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)	383.16	668.44	285.27	418.45	408 97	(9.48
Equivalent Weight (tonnes)*	432.86	631.32	198.46	402.04	331 24	(70.81

Equivalent weight represents the total weight of loose leaf tobacco detections together with the total weight of cigarette sticks (calculated using an average weight per

* The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



<u>/</u>;

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

		Financial Yea	r			Year to Date				
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	Ĩ	2019-20	T	Vari	ance	
47E(d)										
									32	
								22	982	
	1 200			764 J	220	165	-	airs	1982	43
	2,00		and a set		220	1,65			-	_
Released	1,20	7	736 (4	71)	516	699	9	ffai	Ct 1	18
Re-Exported	1,20	2	736 (4 2	71) 0	516 2	699	9 1	Affai	Act 1	43 ⁻ 18: (1
Released	1,20	7 T	736 (4 2 536	71) 0 62	516	699	9 1 4	ffai	n Act 1	18

** The term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, blank firearms, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Interventions



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo	(as at 31	October 2019)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,426,658	2,777,512
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,056	(10,983)
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,163	(42)
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.7%	45.7%

Sea Cargo

		Financial Year			Year to Date				
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance			
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	2,097,023	2,052,518	(44,505)			
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.1%	1.7%	(21.6%)			
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	44,207	33,904	(10,303)			
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	4,501	3,975	(526)			
Detections	836	891	55	525	440	(85)			
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	11.7%	11.1%	(5.1%)			

International Mail

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	24.9 (m)	21.1 (m)	(3.7 m)	
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	160,162	126,151	(34,011)	
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	54,256	112,136	57,880	
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	33.9%	88.9%	162.4%	

Travellers

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	27,134,653	27,614,965	480,312
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	13,786,999	13,988,507	201,508
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	13,347,654	13,626,458	278,804
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	16,452,424	17,329,140	876,716
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	6,669,790	7,223,069	553,279
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	9,782,634	10,106,071	323,437
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	90.2%	91.5%	1.4%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance	4,584	4,191	(393)	2,518	1,898	(620)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	52,012	45,382	(6,630)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	5,929	4,374	(1,555)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	1,642,526	1,579,397	(63,129)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	816,439	793,075	(23,364)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	826,087	786,322	(39,765)
Detector Dog Program						Aff

Detector Dog Program

	Financial Year				24	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	7,722	9,110	1,388
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	1,178	1,006	
Asbestos						f F

	Financial Year				0 0	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	2,009	1,421	(588)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	166	67	(99)
Detections	70	24	(46)	20	6	(14)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	180	172	(8)
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	177	150	(27)
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	958	980	22
Bay Class	256	270	14	154	195	41
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	804	785	(19)

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	69.06 (m)	54.40 (m)	-14.65 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	2	4	2
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	10	25	15

Key Observations s. 47E(d)

> Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 198.

CU



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 11 March 2020 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact	Office number	Mobile number	Group mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					32
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					S1 08
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					f 1
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				AC
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				2 G
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				tio
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				HC
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					ifo
Illicit Goods					F II
Interventions					ot
					ar m
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	Kingsley Woodford Smith				do ep
	Luke Morrish				G D
					by Fr
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				UU
					th se
					- 73



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 11 March 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	73	0	21	94
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	46	46
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	56	0	0	56
PNG Settlement	29	0	0	29
Total in PNG	160	0	68	228
Australia (Medical)	194	0	62	256

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	161	26	22	209
Total in Nauru ²	161	26	22	209
Australia (Medical)	935	24	5	964
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	1	0	0	1
Total Medical Transfers	936	24	5	965
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹	0	7	7	0
s. 33(a)(iii)				
USA	327	375	702	0
s. 33(a)(iii)				

Total	340	389	729	1	
¹ Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.					

² Resettlements ins. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	4-Mar	11-Mar	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	283	283	0
Total	283	283	0

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	4-Mar	11-Mar	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	0	0
Self Harm - Threat	0	0	0
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1	0	(1)
Total	1	0	(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs **Home Affairs Weekly Statistics**

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 11 March 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 04-Mar	As at 11-Mar	Weekly movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,424	1,416	(8)
Total IMAs	254	394	140	514	512	(2)
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	500	498	(2)
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	14	14	0
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	910	904	(6)
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	852	843	(9)
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	55	58	3
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	3	3	0
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	622	618	(4)
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	516	519	3
IMA	718	704	(14)	595	594	(1)
Non- MA	245	395	150	471	477	6
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	14	21	7
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	14	21	7
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	89	89	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	56	56	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 04-Mar	As at 11-Mar	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	731	738	7
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	731	738	7
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
IMA	1	1	0	1	1	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 29 February 2020)

Categories		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Calegones	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
otal	20,286	21,110	824	14,719	12,449	(2,2 70)	
Critical	47	59	12	34	49	15	
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	2,430	2,832	402	
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	12,255	9,568	(2,687)	
Types							
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	942	635	(307)	
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	160	53	(107)	
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	129	111	(18)	

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity ⁵
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	7	23	30	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	89	276	365	379	446
Adelaide ITA	13	11	24	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	172	168	340	263	309
Villawood IDF	89	358	447	480	599
Brisbane ITA	127	67	194	119	140
Northern APOD	15	0	15	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	0	1	1	0	0
Total	516	904	1.420	2.473	2.946

¹Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Residence Determination & BVE



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 11 March 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 04-Mar	As at 11-Mar	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,709	10,629	(80)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,147	2,188	41
Residence Determination	355	772	417	836	836	0

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 04-Mar	As at 11-Mar	Weekly movement
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	12,856	12,817	(39)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,709	10,629	(80)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	10,653	10,578	(75)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,906	1,893	(13)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	728	731	3
Adult IMA BVE in effect wi h a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	9,974	9,945	(29)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,147	2,188	41

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 04-Mar	As at 11-Mar	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	284	284	0
UAMs	8	5	(3)	3	3	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	172	172	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 04-Mar	As at 11-Mar	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	846	846	0
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	299	299	0
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	257	257	0
IMA Minors	158	281	123	280	280	0
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	10	10	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 05 March and 11 March 2020:

s. 47F(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics IMA Removals & Returns



ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹ (as at 31 January 2020)

Onshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Olisilole	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	464	392	(72)	248	224	(24)	
Voluntary Removals	136	90	(46)	54	36	(18)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	17	7	(10)	
Voluntary Returns	297	277	(20)	176	181	5	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns

Offshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Offshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19 2019-20		Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	215	172	(43)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	205	167	(38)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 11 Feb 2020

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	D	Departures (No.) - YT	D	Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD			
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore	196	186	(10)	\$634,178	\$628,800	(\$5,378)	
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)	
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000	
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)	

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 11 March 2020 unless specified

Key Points

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
5,071	1,015	6,086
572	351	923
533	34	567
31	275	306
8	42	50
4,499	664	5,163
4,242	101	4,343
207	557	764
50	6	56
	5,071 572 533 31 8 4,499 4,242 207	5,071 1,015 572 351 533 34 31 275 8 42 4,499 664 4,242 101 207 557

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,662	1,591	14,253
TPV Grant	2,090	1,066	3,156
SHEV Grant	10,572	525	11,097
Refusals	7,050	3,676	10,726

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	788	2,499	3,287
Affirmed	6,094	2,280	8,374

Finally Determined Decisions²

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
13,378	3,863	17,241
2,271	3,321	5,592
11,107	542	11,649
5,772	1,918	7,690
4,110	229	4,339
1,662	1,689	3,351
64	0	64
	2,271 11,107 5,772 4,110 1,662	2,271 3,321 11,107 542 5,772 1,918 4,110 229 1,662 1,689

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legacy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMA Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,569	140	1,709
Removal/Returns	682	1,305	1,987
Voluntary Removals	78	359	437
Involuntary Removals	21	93	114
Voluntary Returns	583	853	1,436
Deceased	33	42	75

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	4,800	25	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	81	15	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,882	128	11

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E pun





Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total Humanitarian Program	18,750	11,212	7,538	59.8%
Offshore	17,100	10,219	6,881	59.8%
Onshore	1,650	993	657	60.2%
Official and Ocean an end	•		-	-

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	7,939	4,551	63.6%
Middle East*	6,450	5,065	1,385	78.5%
Asia	2,930	1,387	1,543	47.3%
Africa	2,670	1,431	1,239	53.6%
Americas	440	56	384	12.7%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	2,280	2,330	49.5%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	363	637	36.3%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	1,869	1,631	53.4%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	40	60	40.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

	Target	Current %
Women as a proportion of the offshore program	60%	51.3%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	23.3%
Persecuted Minorities	90%	91.0%

* Regional Resettlement represents the YTD percentage of the offshore Humanitarian Program that has been referred to regional locations, and excludes referrals under the Community Support Program (CSP).

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment, the information is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting.

2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In-Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk).

3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs the under

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution Activities
--

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Program Integrity Activities						
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	14,424	17,494	3,070
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,935	1,764	(171)
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	8,609	8,235	(374)
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities						
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	999	741	(258)
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	773	393	(380)
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	5,651	5,577	(74)
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	3,355,187	4,494,351	1,139,164
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	4,682,605	4,958,820	276,215
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	216	153	(63)

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵							
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	29,526	37,544	8,018	
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	511	495	(16)	
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	80	40	(40)	

	Financi	al Year	Year to	o Date
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Jan-2019	As at 31-Jan-2020
The SR Population				
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	13,038	13,659
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	856	899
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia9	62,900	N/A		

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,858	7,429	571	4,400	4,168	(232)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,545	(1,558)	3,273	2,724	(549)	

1 Figures for 2019-20 were extracted from Departmental systems on 11 Feb 2020. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2019-20 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 11 Feb 2020.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Migration Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	109,588	106,667	2,921
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	29,897	31,821	(1,924)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	25,546	26,533	(987)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	3,994	4,914	(920)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	357	375	(18)
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	77,631	72,455	5,176
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	26,325	20,000	6,325
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	9,429	12,435	(3,006)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	17,072	16,645	427
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	19,216	15,333	3,883
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	4,240	4,575	(335)
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	150	133	17
Global Talent	0	0	0	1,199	3,333	(2,134)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	59	157	(98)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	2,001	2,233	(232)

Citizenship

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	86,599	93,337	6,738		
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	73,668	145,789	72,121		
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	13,191	13,052	(139)		
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	29,209	29,450	241		

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	6,102,941	5,950,698	(152,243)
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	242,874	246,673	3,799
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	1,286,758	1,308,368	21,610
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	8,110	7,924	(186)
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	265,722	269,740	4,018
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	116,469	129,774	13,305
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	57,121	48,880	(8,241)
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	3,977,222	3,806,113	(171,109)
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	148,665	133,226	(15,439)

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at	
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	28-Feb-19	29-Feb-20	Variance
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,334,801	2,353,879	19,078
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	191,890	226,057	34,167
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	24,053	30,881	6,828
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	673,259	677,583	4,324
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,840	5,931	A 91
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	608,350	597,481	(10,869)
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	119,799	140,804	21,005
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	157,107	138,918	(18,189)
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,564	16,857	T 0 2,293
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	389,674	376,325	(13,349)
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	150,265	143,042	0 (7,223)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY





Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Drugs						
Detections		Financial Year			Year to Date	
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	27,718	21,200	(6,518)	14,535	12,238	(2,297)
Total Drugs	43,278	35,874	(7,404)	23,083	21,930	(1,153)

Final Weight (kg)	Financial Year			Year to Date			
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	

* A detection may be determined from either confirmatory or presumptive tests. This information is sourced from transactional systems.

A detection may be detrimined in our construction of proving the construction of a second constr

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undeclared Currency (Traveller) (as at 29 February 2020)

	Financial Year					
47E(d)						
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Number of detections*	2017-18 800	2018-19 767	Variance (33)	2018-19 540	2019-20 430	Variative (11

detections include all monies on a person such as pockets, wallet, carry-on bags, envelopes and checked-in bags. All foregin currencies are converted to AUD. All amounts are totalled and recorded

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Home

Freedom of Information

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Tobacco Detections

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18 3. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Number of detections^	112,584	286,657	174,073	184,487	120,024	(64,463
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	198.77	127.44	(71.33
Cigarette sticks (millions)	253.55	423.78	170.24	269.04	277 50	8.40
Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)	383.16	668.44	285.27	418.45	408 97	(9.48
		5.0.000	THE ADDRESS OF A DECK			

* The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Illicit Goods



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
7E(d)						
						N
						82
						198
	2,007	2,271	264	1,287	1,737	0
al Detections		736	(471)	547	741	E E
al Detections Released	1,207	730	· · · ·			
	1,207	2	0	2	1	AA
				2 344	1 539	

imported firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ** The term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, blank firearms, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Freedom of Inforr the under



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Interventions

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo	(as at 31	October 2019)	
	jus at or		

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,371,527	2,722,381	
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)	
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)	
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,545	(10,494)	
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,193	(12)	
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.6%	44.0%	

Sea Cargo

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	2,339,818	2,262,291	(77,527)	
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.1%	1.7%	(20.9%)	
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	49,082	37,541	(11,541)	
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	5,006	4,424	(582)	
Detections	836	891	55	600	495	(105)	
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	12.0%	11.2%	(6.6%)	

International Mail (as at 31 January 2020)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	24.9 (m)	21.1 (m)	(3.7 m)	
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	160,162	126,151	(34,011)	
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	54,256	112,136	57,880	
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	33.9%	88.9%	162.4%	

Travellers

	Financial Year				Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	30,584,989	30,600,885	15,896
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	15,648,335	15,616,744	(31,591)
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	14,936,654	14,984,141	47,487
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	18,529,434	19,116,570	587,136
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	7,559,905	7,990,781	430,876
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	10,969,529	11,125,789	156,260
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	89.9%	91.3%	1.6%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance (as at 31 January 2020)	4,584	4,191	(393)	2,518	1,898	(620)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	58,518	49,984	(8,534)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	6,650	4,822	(1,828)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	1,929,830	1,875,072	(54,758)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	961,642	948,439	(13,203)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	968,188	926,633	(41,555)
Detector Dog Program (as at 31 J	anuary 2020)					Aff

Financial Year

	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	7,722	9,110	1,388
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	1,178	1,006	(172)
Asbestos						11

Δε	best	hoe
73	Deal	103

	Financial Year				0 2	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	2,184	1,627	(557)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	178	68	(110)
Detections	70	24	(46)	21	6	(15)

Year to Date

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	180	172	(8)	
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	177	150	(27)	
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	958	980	22	
Bay Class	256	270	14	154	195	41	
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	804	785	(19)	

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19 2019-20 Variand		
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	69.06 (m)	54.40 (m)	-14.65 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	2	4	2	
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	10	25	15	

Key Observations s. 47E(d)



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 18 March 2020 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact	Office number	Mobile number	Group mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					82
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					1S
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					Affairs Act 19
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				Af
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				D I
6	Sally Pfeiffer				Home nation
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				Ha
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship					
Illicit Goods					F II
Interventions					oi
•	Kingsley Woodford Smith Luke Morrish				Department
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				leased by der the Fr



P

Тс

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 18 March 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

227 256

Population Statistics by Refugee Status &	Location - Manus	5		
Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	72	0	21	
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	45	
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	57	0	0	
PNG Settlement	29	0	0	
otal in PNG	160	0	67	
Australia (Medical)	194	0	62	

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	161	26	22	209
Total in Nauru ²	161	26	22	209
Australia (Medical)	935	24	5	964
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	1	0	0	1
Total Medical Transfers	936	24	5	965
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹ s. 33(a)(iii)	0	7	7	0
USA s. 33(a)(iii)	327	375	702	0

Total	341	389	730	1			
a cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.							

² Resettlements ins. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	11-Mar	18-Mar	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	283	283	0
Total	283	283	0

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	Incident Types 11-Mar		Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	0	0
Self Harm - Threat	0	0	0
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	0	0	0
Total	0	0	0

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs **Home Affairs Weekly Statistics**

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 18 March 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 11-Mar	As at 18-Mar	Weekly movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,416	1,412	(4)
Total IMAs	254	394	140	512	511	(1)
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	498	497	(1)
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	14	14	0
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	904	901	(3)
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	843	840	(3)
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	58	58	0
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	3	3	0
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	618	627	9
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	519	525	6
IMA	718	704	(14)	594	599	5
Non- MA	245	395	150	477	483	6
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	21	28	7
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	21	28	7
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	89	89	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	56	56	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 11-Mar	As at 18-Mar	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	738	745	7
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	738	745	7
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
IMA	1	1	0	1	1	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 29 February 2020)

Categories	Financial Year			Year to Date			
Gategories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
lotal	20,286	21,110	824	14,719	12,449	(2,2 70)	
Critical	47	59	12	34	49	15	
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	2,430	2,832	402	
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	12,255	9,568	(2,687)	
Types							
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	942	635	(3 07)	
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	160	53	(107)	
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	129	111	(18)	

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity ⁵
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	7	23	30	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	86	275	361	379	446
Adelaide ITA	13	10	23	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	178	169	347	263	309
Villawood IDF	81	355	436	480	599
Brisbane ITA	131	68	199	119	140
Northern APOD	15	0	15	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	0	1	1	0	0
Total	515	901	1.416	2.473	2.946

¹Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Residence Determination & BVE



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 18 March 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 11-Mar	As at 18-Mar	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,629	10,566	(63)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,188	2,219	31
Residence Determination	355	772	417	836	837	1

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 11-Mar	As at 18-Mar	Weekly movement
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	12,817	12,785	(32)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,629	10,566	(63)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	10,578	10,512	(66)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,893	1,880	(13)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	731	735	4
Adult IMA BVE in effect wi h a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	9,945	9,920	(25)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,188	2,219	31

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 11-Mar	As at 18-Mar	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	284	284	0
UAMs	8	5	(3)	3	3	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	172	172	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 11-Mar	As at 18-Mar	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	846	847	1
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	299	300	1
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	257	257	0
IMA Minors	158	281	123	280	280	0
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	10	10	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 12 March and 18 March 2020:

s. 47F(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics IMA Removals & Returns



ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹ (as at 31 January 2020)

Onshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Olisitole	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	464	392	(72)	248	224	(24)	
Voluntary Removals	136	90	(46)	54	36	(18)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	17	7	(10)	
Voluntary Returns	297	277	(20)	176	181	5	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns

Offshore		Financial Year			Year to Date	ar to Date	
Onshore	2017-18 2018-19 Variance		2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	215	172	(43)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	205	167	(38)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 11 Feb 2020

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	Departures (No.) - YTD			Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD		
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Onshore	196	186	(10)	\$634,178	\$628,800	(\$5,378)
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 18 March 2020 unless specified

Key Points

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Total Applications Onhand	5,053	1,012	6,065
TPV Applications Onhand	571	350	921
Onhand Primary	531	34	565
Onhand Review ¹	32	274	306
Remitted Awaiting Decision	8	42	50
SHEV Applications Onhand	4,482	662	5,144
Onhand Primary	4,229	101	4,330
Onhand Review ¹	204	555	759
Remitted Awaiting Decision	49	6	55
2			

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,666	1,592	14,258
TPV Grant	2,091	1,067	3,158
SHEV Grant	10,575	525	11,100
Refusals	7,061	3,675	10,736

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	789	2,498	3,287
Affirmed	6,107	2,283	8,390

Finally Determined Decisions²

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
13,383	3,862	17,245
2,272	3,320	5,592
11,111	542	11,653
5,802	1,915	7,717
4,113	223	4,336
1,689	1,692	3,381
64	0	64
	2,272 11,111 5,802 4,113 1,689	2,272 3,320 11,111 542 5,802 1,915 4,113 223 1,689 1,692

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legacy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMA Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,569	140	1,709
Removal/Returns	682	1,305	1,987
Voluntary Removals	78	359	437
Involuntary Removals	21	93	114
Voluntary Returns	583	853	1,436
Deceased	33	42	75

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	4,786	25	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	80	15	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,906	129	11

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198 Released by Department of Home Affairs the E pun





.;-,-

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total Humanitarian Program	18,750	11,212	7,538	59.8%
Offshore	17,100	10,219	6,881	59.8%
Onshore	1,650	993	657	60.2%
Offshore	17,100	10,219	6,881	1

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	7,939	4,551	63.6%
Middle East*	6,450	5,065	1,385	78.5%
Asia	2,930	1,387	1,543	47.3%
Africa	2,670	1,431	1,239	53.6%
Americas	440	56	384	12.7%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	2,280	2,330	49.5%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	363	637	36.3%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	1,869	1,631	53.4%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	40	60	40.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

	Target	Current %
Women as a proportion of the offshore program	60%	51.3%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	23.3%
Persecuted Minorities	90%	91.0%

*Regional Resettlement represents the YTD percentage of the offshore Humanitarian Program that has been referred

to regional locations, and excludes referrals under the Community Support Program (CSP).

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment, the information is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting.

2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In-Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk).

Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Immigration Integrity	& Status Resolution Activities
-----------------------	--------------------------------

		Financial Year		Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Program Integrity Activities						
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	14,424	17,494	3,070
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,935	1,764	(171)
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	8,609	8,235	(374)
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities						
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	999	741	(258)
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	773	393	(380)
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	5,651	5,577	(74)
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	3,355,187	4,494,351	1,139,164
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	4,682,605	4,958,820	276,215
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	216	153	(63)

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵							
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	29,526	37,544	8,018	
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	511	495	(16)	
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	80	40	(40)	

	Financi	ial Year	Year to Date		
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Jan-2019	As at 31-Jan-2020	
The SR Population					
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	13,038	13,659	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019	
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	856	899	
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia ⁹	62,900	N/A			

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,858	7,429	571	4,400	4,168	(232)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,545	(1,558)	3,273	2,724	(549)	

1 Figures for 2019-20 were extracted from Departmental systems on 11 Feb 2020. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2019-20 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 11 Feb 2020.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Migration Program

		Financial Year		Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	109,588	106,667	2,921
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	29,897	31,821	(1,924)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	25,546	26,533	(987)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	3,994	4,914	(920)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	357	375	(18)
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	77,631	72,455	5,176
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	26,325	20,000	6,325
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	9,429	12,435	(3,006)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	17,072	16,645	427
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	19,216	15,333	3,883
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	4,240	4,575	(335)
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	150	133	17
Global Talent	0	0	0	1,199	3,333	(2,134)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	59	157	(98)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	2,001	2,233	(232)

Citizenship

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	86,599	93,337	6,738
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	73,668	145,789	72,121
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	13,191	13,052	(139)
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	29,209	29,450	241

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	6,102,941	5,950,698	(152,243)	
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	242,874	246,673	3,799	
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	1,286,758	1,308,368	21,610	
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	8,110	7,924	(186)	
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	265,722	269,740	4,018	
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	116,469	129,774	13,305	
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	57,121	48,880	(8,241)	
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	3,977,222	3,806,113	(171,109)	
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	148,665	133,226	(15,439)	

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at		
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	28-Feb-19	29-Feb-20	Variance	
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,334,801	2,353,879	19,078	
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	191,890	226,057	34,167	
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	24,053	30,881	6,828	
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	673,259	677,583	4,324	
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,840	5,931	A 2 91	
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	608,350	597,481	(10,869)	
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	119,799	140,804	21,005	
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	157,107	138,918	(18,189)	
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,564	16,857	T 0 2,293	
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	389,674	376,325	(13,349)	
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	150,265	143,042	0 (7,223)	

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Illicit Goods



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Drugs						
Detections		Financial Year		Year to Date		
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2017-18 2018-19		2018-19	2019-20	Variance
3. H LUT						
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	27,718	21,200	(6,518)	14,535	12,238	(2,297)
Total Drugs	43,278	35,874	(7,404)	23,083	21,930	(1,153)
Final Weight (kg)		Financial Year			Year to Date	
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance

Total Major Drugs	14,082.17	19,962.84	5,880.67	10,291.24	7,699.94	(2,591.30)

* A detection may be determined from either confirmatory or presumptive tests. This information is sourced from transactional systems.

A detection may be determined in our curve community of predimpert cash, this immunity source from the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

declared Currency (Traveller) (as at 20 Eebruary 2020)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)						
	0047.40	0010 40		2012 10		82
Total Number of detections*	2017-18 800	2018-19 767	Variance (33)	2018-19 540	2019-20 430	Wariance
Value (\$m)	16.31	14.06	(2.25)	10.63	6.23	0
						epartment of Home

Released by Department of Hon

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Tobacco Detections

Year to Date			
2019-20	Variance		
120,024	(64,463)		
	(71.33)		
	8.46		
and the second	(9.48) (70.81)		
	127.44 277 50 408 97 331 24		

Equivalent weight represents the total weight of loose leaf tobacco detections together with the total weight of cigarette sticks (calculated using an average weight per

^ The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982





Illicit Goods

Australian Government

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Detections" of Undeclared	Conventional** Firearm	ns, Parts & Access	sories				
	Fi	Financial Year			Year to Date		
47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	/ariance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	e
						s 982]
rtal Detections	2,007	2,271	264	1,287	1,737	airs 1982	4
Released	1,207	736	(471)	547	741	of 19	19
Released Re-Exported	1,207	736	(471) 0	547 2	741	19	1
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred	1,207 2 474 324	736 2 536 997	(471) 0 62 673	547 2 344 394	741 1 539 456	me Affairs on Act 19	1
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items actu	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Und	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firearms	547 2 344 394 s, parts and accessories detect	741 1 539 456 cions are 'undeclared de	tection Act 19	1 1 sures'
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred .detection relates to the number of items actu oorted firearm is considered an 'undeclared de juirements.	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced etection' when it has been detected and id	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Und entified by the ABF as a prohibite	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firearm ed or restricted firearm and w	547 2 344 394 s, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared	741 1 539 456 cions are 'undeclared de	tections not seiz tections not seiz tections difficult	1 1 sures
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items actu- ported firearm is considered an 'undeclared de juirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced etection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Und entified by the ABF as a prohibito , blank firearms, BB guns and pai	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firearm ed or restricted firearm and w ntball guns but includes all ot	547 2 344 394 s, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared her firearms.	741 1 539 456 cions are 'undeclared de	of the Affairs	1 1 sures'
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items actu- ported firearm is considered an 'undeclared de juirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced etection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Und entified by the ABF as a prohibito , blank firearms, BB guns and pai	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firearm ed or restricted firearm and w ntball guns but includes all ot	547 2 344 394 s, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared her firearms.	741 1 539 456 cions are 'undeclared de	of the Affairs	1 1 sures'
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items actu- ported firearm is considered an 'undeclared de juirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced etection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Und entified by the ABF as a prohibito , blank firearms, BB guns and pai	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firearm ed or restricted firearm and w ntball guns but includes all ot	547 2 344 394 s, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared her firearms.	741 1 539 456 cions are 'undeclared de	of the Affairs	1 1 sures'
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred Adetection relates to the number of items actu- ported firearm is considered an 'undeclared de juirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced etection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Und entified by the ABF as a prohibito , blank firearms, BB guns and pai	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firearm ed or restricted firearm and w ntball guns but includes all ot	547 2 344 394 s, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared her firearms.	741 1 539 456 cions are 'undeclared de	tment of internation Act 19	1 (1 : : : : : : : : : :
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred A detection relates to the number of items actu ported firearm is considered an 'undeclared de quirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced etection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Und entified by the ABF as a prohibito , blank firearms, BB guns and pai	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firearm ed or restricted firearm and w ntball guns but includes all ot	547 2 344 394 s, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared her firearms.	741 1 539 456 cions are 'undeclared de	tment of internation Act 19	19 (19 6 cures'.
Re-Exported Disposed	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced etection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Und entified by the ABF as a prohibito , blank firearms, BB guns and pai	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firearm ed or restricted firearm and w ntball guns but includes all ot	547 2 344 394 s, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared her firearms.	741 1 539 456 cions are 'undeclared de	tment of internation Act 19	45 19 (19 tures'.
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred A detection relates to the number of items actu ported firearm is considered an 'undeclared de quirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced etection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Und entified by the ABF as a prohibito , blank firearms, BB guns and pai	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firearm ed or restricted firearm and w ntball guns but includes all ot	547 2 344 394 s, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared her firearms.	741 1 539 456 cions are 'undeclared de	r Department of Information Actinic	19 (19 6 cures'.
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred A detection relates to the number of items actu ported firearm is considered an 'undeclared de quirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced etection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Und entified by the ABF as a prohibito , blank firearms, BB guns and pai	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firearm ed or restricted firearm and w ntball guns but includes all ot	547 2 344 394 s, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared her firearms.	741 1 539 456 cions are 'undeclared de	tment of internation Act 19	19 (19 6 cures'.
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred A detection relates to the number of items actu ported firearm is considered an 'undeclared de quirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced etection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Und entified by the ABF as a prohibito , blank firearms, BB guns and pai	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firearm ed or restricted firearm and w ntball guns but includes all ot	547 2 344 394 s, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared her firearms.	741 1 539 456 cions are 'undeclared de	d by Department of Information Actinic	19 (19 6 cures'.
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred Adetection relates to the number of items actu- ported firearm is considered an 'undeclared de juirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced etection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Und entified by the ABF as a prohibito , blank firearms, BB guns and pai	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firearm ed or restricted firearm and w ntball guns but includes all ot	547 2 344 394 s, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared her firearms.	741 1 539 456 cions are 'undeclared de	d by Department of Information Actinic	19 (19 ((
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred detection relates to the number of items actu- ported firearm is considered an 'undeclared de juirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced etection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Und entified by the ABF as a prohibito , blank firearms, BB guns and pai	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firearm ed or restricted firearm and w ntball guns but includes all ot	547 2 344 394 s, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared her firearms.	741 1 539 456 cions are 'undeclared de	d by Department of Information Actinic	1! (1! :ures'.
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred Adetection relates to the number of items actu- ported firearm is considered an 'undeclared de juirements. The term 'conventional' firearms excludes fire	1,207 2 474 324 ually detected. This information is sourced etection' when it has been detected and id earm categories such as imitations, airguns	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Und entified by the ABF as a prohibito , blank firearms, BB guns and pai	(471) 0 62 673 eclared conventional firearm ed or restricted firearm and w ntball guns but includes all ot	547 2 344 394 s, parts and accessories detect where it has not been declared her firearms.	741 1 539 456 cions are 'undeclared de	by Department of Information Act 19	1 1 sures'

Interventions



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo	(as at 31	October 2019)	
All Ourgo	ao at o i		

	Financial Year					
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,371,527	2,722,381
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,545	(10,494)
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,193	(12)
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.6%	44.0%

Sea Cargo

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	2,339,818	2,262,291	(77,527)
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.1%	1.7%	(20.9%)
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	49,082	37,541	(11,541)
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	5,006	4,424	(582)
Detections	836	891	55	600	495	(105)
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	12.0%	11.2%	(6.6%)

International Mail (as at 31 January 2020)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	24.9 (m)	21.1 (m)	(3.7 m)
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	160,162	126,151	(34,011)
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	54,256	112,136	57,880
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	33.9%	88.9%	162.4%

Travellers

	Financial Year					
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	30,584,989	30,600,885	15,896
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	15,648,335	15,616,744	(31,591)
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	14,936,654	14,984,141	47,487
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	18,529,434	19,116,570	587,136
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	7,559,905	7,990,781	430,876
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	10,969,529	11,125,789	156,260
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	89.9%	91.3%	1.6%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance (as at 31 January 2020)	4,584	4,191	(393)	2,518	1,898	(620)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	58,518	49,984	(8,534)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	6,650	4,822	(1,828)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	1,929,830	1,875,072	(54,758)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	961,642	948,439	(13,203)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	968,188	926,633	(41,555)
Detector Dog Program						Aff

Detector Dog Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	8,795	10,138	1,343	
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	1,288	1,087	(201)	
Asbestos						1	

As	best	tos

	Financial Year				0 20	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	2,184	1,627	(557)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	178	68	(110)
Detections	70	24	(46)	21	6	(15)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	189	180	(9)	
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	205	174	(31)	
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	1,086	1,146	60	
Bay Class	256	270	14	180	223	43	
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	906	923	17	

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	78.83 (m)	62.49 (m)	-16.34 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	2	4	2	
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	10	25	15	

Key Observations

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 198.

CU



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 25 March 2020 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact	Office number	Mobile number	Group mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					32
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					S 08
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					t 1
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				Affairs Act 198
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				OF
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				Home ation.
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				Ho
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship	David Ness				
Illicit Goods	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				ler //
Interventions					of
					epartment dom of Inf
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	Kingsley Woodford Smith				6p
	Luke Morrish				G D
					Fre
For general queries please contact:	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				
					th
					eased ler the
					ele



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 25 March 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	1	3
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	74	0	21	95
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	45	45
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	56	0	0	56
PNG Settlement	28	0	0	28
Total in PNG	160	0	67	227
Australia (Medical)	194	0	62	256

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	161	26	22	209
Total in Nauru ²	161	26	22	209
Australia (Medical)	935	24	5	964
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	1	0	0	1
Total Medical Transfers	936	24	5	965
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹ s. 33(a)(iii)	0	7	7	0
USA s. 33(a)(iii)	327	375	702	0

Total	341	389	730	0	
Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.					

² Resettlements ins. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	18-Mar	25-Mar	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	283	283	0
Total	283	283	0

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	18-Mar	25-Mar	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	0	0
Self Harm - Threat	0	0	0
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	0	1	1
Total	0	1	1

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1983



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs **Home Affairs Weekly Statistics**

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 25 March 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Detention Facility Characteristics

Mainland	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 18-Mar	As at 25-Mar	Weekly movement
Total Occupancy	1,108	1,352	244	1,412	1,373	(39)
Total IMAs	254	394	140	511	509	(2)
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	497	495	(2)
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	14	14	0
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	901	864	(37)
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	840	817	(23)
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	58	47	(11)
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	3	0	(3)
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	627	618	(9)
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	525	538	13
IMA	718	704	(14)	599	600	1
Non- MA	245	395	150	483	502	19
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	28	0	(28)
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	28	0	(28)
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	89	89	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	56	56	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 18-Mar	As at 25-Mar	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	745	752	7
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	745	752	7
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
IMA	1	1	0	1	1	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 29 February 2020)

Categories	Financial Year			Year to Date			
outegories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Total	20,286	21,110	824	14,719	12,449	(2,270)	
Critical	47	59	12	34	49	15	
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	2,430	2,832	402	
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	12,255	9,568	(2,687)	
Types							
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	942	635	(307)	
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	160	53	(107)	
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	129	111	(18)	

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity ⁵
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	7	17	24	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	85	259	344	379	446
Adelaide ITA	13	10	23	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	178	158	336	263	309
Villawood IDF	80	345	425	480	599
Brisbane ITA	131	74	205	119	140
Northern APOD	15	0	15	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	0	1	1	0	0
Total	513	864	1.377	2,473	2,946

¹Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Residence Determination & BVE



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 25 March 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 18-Mar	As at 25-Mar	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,566	10,554	(12)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,219	2,210	(9)
Residence Determination	355	772	417	837	837	0

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 18-Mar	As at 25-Mar	Weekly movement
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	12,785	12,764	(21)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,566	10,554	(12)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	10,512	10,498	(14)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,880	1,876	(4)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	735	735	0
Adult IMA BVE in effect wi h a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	9,920	9,907	(13)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,219	2,210	(9)

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 18-Mar	As at 25-Mar	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	284	284	0
UAMs	8	5	(3)	3	3	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	172	172	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 18-Mar	As at 25-Mar	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	847	847	0
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	300	300	0
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	257	257	0
IMA Minors	158	281	123	280	280	0
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	10	10	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 19 March and 25 March 2020:

s. 47F(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics IMA Removals & Returns



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹ (as at 31 January 2020)

Onshore		Financial Year			Year to Date		
Onshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	464	392	(72)	248	224	(24)	
Voluntary Removals	136	90	(46)	54	36	(18)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	17	7	(10)	
Voluntary Returns	297	277	(20)	176	181	5	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns

Offshore	Financial Year			Year to Date			
Offshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	215	172	(43)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	205	167	(38)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 11 Feb 2020.

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	Departures (No.) - YTD			Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD		
	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Onshore	196	186	(10)	\$634,178	\$628,800	(\$5,378)
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information 0 Freedom the P. pun



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 25 March 2020 unless specified

Key Points

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
4,981	1,014	5,995
561	354	915
517	38	555
36	275	311
8	41	49
4,420	660	5,080
4,185	99	4,284
186	556	742
49	5	54
	4,981 561 517 36 8 4,420 4,185 186	4,981 1,014 561 354 517 38 36 275 8 41 4,420 660 4,185 99 186 556

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,703	1,596	14,299
TPV Grant	2,102	1,068	3,170
SHEV Grant	10,601	528	11,129
Refusals	7,083	3,674	10,757

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	795	2,497	3,292
Affirmed	6,154	2,282	8,436

Finally Determined Decisions²

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
13,425	3,866	17,291
2,283	3,321	5,604
11,142	545	11,687
5,822	1,916	7,738
4,114	223	4,337
1,708	1,693	3,401
64	0	64
	13,425 2,283 11,142 5,822 4,114 1,708	13,425 3,866 2,283 3,321 11,142 545 5,822 1,916 4,114 223 1,708 1,693

Notes:

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legacy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMA Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,571	140	1,711
Removal/Returns	681	1,306	1,987
Voluntary Removals	78	359	437
Involuntary Removals	21	93	114
Voluntary Returns	582	854	1,436
Deceased	33	42	75

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	4,728	23	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	80	13	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,928	127	11

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from

merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload. 5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 198.







Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
18,750	11,212	7,538	59.8%
17,100	10,219	6,881	59.8%
1,650	993	657	60.2%
	Allocation 18,750 17,100	Allocation Grants 18,750 11,212 17,100 10,219	Allocation Grants Balance 18,750 11,212 7,538 17,100 10,219 6,881

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	12,490	7,939	4,551	63.6%
Middle East*	6,450	5,065	1,385	78.5%
Asia	2,930	1,387	1,543	47.3%
Africa	2,670	1,431	1,239	53.6%
Americas	440	56	384	12.7%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	2,280	2,330	49.5%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	363	637	36.3%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	1,869	1,631	53.4%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	40	60	40.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

	Target	Current %
Women as a proportion of the offshore program	60%	51.3%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	23.3%
Persecuted Minorities	90%	91.0%

*Regional Resettlement represents the YTD percentage of the offshore Humanitarian Program that has been referred

to regional locations, and excludes referrals under the Community Support Program (CSP).

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment, the information is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting.

2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In-Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk).

3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs the under

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Immigration Integrity	& Status Resolution Activities
-----------------------	--------------------------------

		Financial Year		Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Program Integrity Activities						
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	14,424	17,494	3,070
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,935	1,764	(171)
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	8,609	8,235	(374)
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities						
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	999	741	(258)
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	773	393	(380)
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	5,651	5,577	(74)
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	3,355,187	4,494,351	1,139,164
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	4,682,605	4,958,820	276,215
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	216	153	(63)

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year		Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵						
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	29,526	37,544	8,018
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	511	495	(16)
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	80	40	(40)

	Financi	ial Year	Year to Date		
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Jan-2019	As at 31-Jan-2020	
The SR Population					
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	13,038	13,659	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019	
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	856	899	
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia ⁹	62,900	N/A			

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,858	7,429	571	4,400	4,168	(232)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,545	(1,558)	3,273	2,724	(549)	

1 Figures for 2019-20 were extracted from Departmental systems on 11 Feb 2020. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2019-20 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 11 Feb 2020.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



1.

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Migration Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	109,588	106,667	2,921
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	29,897	31,821	(1,924)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	25,546	26,533	(987)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	3,994	4,914	(920)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	357	375	(18)
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	77,631	72,455	5,176
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	26,325	20,000	6,325
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	9,429	12,435	(3,006)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	17,072	16,645	427
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	19,216	15,333	3,883
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	4,240	4,575	(335)
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	150	133	17
Global Talent	0	0	0	1,199	3,333	(2,134)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	59	157	(98)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	2,001	2,233	(232)

Citizenship

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	86,599	93,337	6,738
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	73,668	145,789	72,121
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	13,191	13,052	(139)
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	29,209	29,450	241

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	6,102,941	5,950,698	(152,243)	
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	242,874	246,673	3,799	
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	1,286,758	1,308,368	21,610	
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	8,110	7,924	(186)	
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	265,722	269,740	4,018	
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	116,469	129,774	13,305	
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	57,121	48,880	(8,241)	
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	3,977,222	3,806,113	(171,109)	
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	148,665	133,226	(15,439)	

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at	
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	28-Feb-19	29-Feb-20	Variance
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,334,801	2,353,879	19,078
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	191,890	226,057	34,167
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	24,053	30,881	6,828
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	673,259	677,583	4,324
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,840	5,931	A 91
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	608,350	597,481	(10,869)
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	119,799	140,804	21,005
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	157,107	138,918	(18,189)
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,564	16,857	T 0 2,293
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	389,674	376,325	(13,349)
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	150,265	143,042	0 (7,223)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Illicit Goods



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Drugs						
Detections		Financial Year			Year to Date	
s. 47E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	27,718	21,200	(6,518)	15,955	13,590	(2,365)
Total Drugs	43,278	35,874	(7,404)	25,581	24,526	(1,055)

Final Weight (kg)		Financial Year			Year to Date	Marianaa		
s. 47E(d)	2017-18		Variance	2018-19 2019-20 Varian				

* A detection may be determined from either confirmatory or presumptive tests. This information is sourced from transactional systems.

* Precursor detections refer to detections of chemical substances that are prohibited imports / exports that may be used in the manufacture of illicit drugs. Some precursors detected were likely not intended for the manufacture of illicit drugs but were active ingredients in health supplements, cold and flu preparations, herbal medicines and weight-loss products purchased on the internet.

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undealared Curreney (Travellar)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
7E(d)	-					
						<u> </u>
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	
Total Number of detections*	2017-18	2018-19 767	Variance (33)	2018-19 540	2019-20 430	

detections include all monies on a person such as pockets, wallet, carry-on bags, envelopes and checked-in bags. All foregin currencies are converted to AUD. All amounts are totalled and recorded. Released by Department of Home Freedom of Information

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

the

E pun

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Tobacco Detections

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total	112,584	286,657	174,073	184,487	120,024	(64,46
Number of detections [^]						
A CRACK TAR DR. C. MARCH. 4. 00		311.99	76.94	198 77	127.44	(71.3)
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99 423.78	76.94	198.77 269.04	127.44	
Number of detections^ Tobacco (tonnes) Cigarette sticks (millions) Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)		311.99 423.78 668.44	76.94 170.24 285.27	198.77 269.04 418.45	127.44 277 50 408 97	(71.3 8.4 (9.4

A The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a "bin' or a "pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Illicit Goods

Australian Government

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

		inancial Year	sories		Year to Date	
			Marianaa			Mariana
17E(d)	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
						0
						82
						19
	2,007	2,271	264 (471)	1,287	1,737	airs 19
Released	1,207	736	(471)	547	1,737 741 1	19
					741	Affairs ct 19
Released Re-Exported	1,207 2	736 2	(471) 0	547 2	741	Affairs Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actua	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Uni	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories del	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	etection Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuar ted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Uni	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories del	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	etection Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actua tted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det rements.	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Uni entified by the ABF as a prohibit	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories del where it has not been declar	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	of the Artialre
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuar ted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firea	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id arm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit , blank firearms, BB guns and pa	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and sintball guns but includes all of	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories det where it has not been declar ther firearms.	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	t of hit are Affairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actua ted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firea	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id arm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit , blank firearms, BB guns and pa	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and sintball guns but includes all of	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories det where it has not been declar ther firearms.	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	t of hit are Affairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actua ted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firea	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id arm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit , blank firearms, BB guns and pa	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and sintball guns but includes all of	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories det where it has not been declar ther firearms.	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	ent of the Affairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuar ted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firea	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id arm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit , blank firearms, BB guns and pa	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and sintball guns but includes all of	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories det where it has not been declar ther firearms.	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	ent of the Affairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuar ted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firea	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id arm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit , blank firearms, BB guns and pa	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and sintball guns but includes all of	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories det where it has not been declar ther firearms.	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	ent of the Affairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuar rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firea	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id arm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit , blank firearms, BB guns and pa	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and sintball guns but includes all of	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories det where it has not been declar ther firearms.	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	ent of the Affairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuar rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firea	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id arm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit , blank firearms, BB guns and pa	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and sintball guns but includes all of	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories det where it has not been declar ther firearms.	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	ent of the Affairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuar rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firea	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id arm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit , blank firearms, BB guns and pa	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and sintball guns but includes all of	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories det where it has not been declar ther firearms.	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	y Department of the Affairs
Re-Exported Disposed	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id arm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit , blank firearms, BB guns and pa	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and sintball guns but includes all of	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories det where it has not been declar ther firearms.	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	by Department of Information Act 19
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuar rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firea	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id arm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit , blank firearms, BB guns and pa	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and sintball guns but includes all of	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories det where it has not been declar ther firearms.	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	d by Department of Informet Afriairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuar rted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firea	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id arm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit , blank firearms, BB guns and pa	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and sintball guns but includes all of	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories det where it has not been declar ther firearms.	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	d by Department of Informet Afriairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuar ted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firea	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id arm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit , blank firearms, BB guns and pa	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and sintball guns but includes all of	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories det where it has not been declar ther firearms.	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	d by Department of Informet Afriairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actua ted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firea	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id arm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit , blank firearms, BB guns and pa	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and sintball guns but includes all of	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories det where it has not been declar ther firearms.	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	d by Department of Informet Afriairs
Released Re-Exported Disposed Still in Store/Transferred etection relates to the number of items actuar ted firearm is considered an 'undeclared det rements. e term 'conventional' firearms excludes firea	1,207 2 474 324 ally detected. This information is sourced tection' when it has been detected and id arm categories such as imitations, airguns,	736 2 536 997 from transactional systems. Un entified by the ABF as a prohibit , blank firearms, BB guns and pa	(471) 0 62 673 declared conventional firearr ted or restricted firearm and sintball guns but includes all of	547 2 344 394 ns, parts and accessories det where it has not been declar ther firearms.	741 1 539 456 tections are 'undeclared du	by Department of Information Act 19

Interventions



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo	(as at 31	October 2019)	
All Guige	ao at o i		

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,371,527	2,722,381
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,545	(10,494)
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,193	(12)
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.6%	44.0%

Sea Cargo

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	2,339,818	2,262,291	(77,527)
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.1%	1.7%	(20.9%)
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	49,082	37,541	(11,541)
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	5,006	4,424	(582)
Detections	836	891	55	600	495	(105)
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	12.0%	11.2%	(6.6%)

International Mail (as at 31 January 2020)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	24.9 (m)	21.1 (m)	(3.7 m)
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	160,162	126,151	(34,011)
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	54,256	112,136	57,880
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	33.9%	88.9%	162.4%

Travellers

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	30,584,989	30,600,885	15,896
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	15,648,335	15,616,744	(31,591)
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	14,936,654	14,984,141	47,487
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	18,529,434	19,116,570	587,136
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	7,559,905	7,990,781	430,876
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	10,969,529	11,125,789	156,260
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	89.9%	91.3%	1.6%
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance (as at 31 January 2020)	4,584	4,191	(393)	2,518	1,898	(620)
Interventions						
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	58,518	49,984	(8,534)
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	6,650	4,822	(1,828)
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	1,929,830	1,875,072	(54,758)
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	961,642	948,439	(13,203)
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	968,188	926,633	(41,555)
Detector Dog Program						Aff

Detector Dog Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date	24
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	8,795	10,138	1,343
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	1,288	1,087	(201)
Asbestos						1

As	bestos

	Financial Year				0 20	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	2,184	1,627	(557)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	178	68	(110)
Detections	70	24	(46)	21	6	(15)

Released by Depa under the Freedom

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	189	180	(9)
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	205	174	(31)
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	1,086	1,146	60
Bay Class	256	270	14	180	223	43
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	906	923	17

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19 2019-20 Variance		
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	78.83 (m)	62.49 (m)	-16.34 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	2	4	2
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	10	25	15

Key Observations s. 47E(d)

> Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1983



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 01 April 2020 unless specified

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Overview

The Home Affairs Weekly Statistics is produced by the Data Division of the Department of Home Affairs.

The intention of the report is to provide a regular snapshot of metrics and trends covering certain key aspects of the Department. The report will also highlight emerging or prominent issues.

The report is developed in consultation with program owners across the Department. Any clarification on figures within the report can be provided directly by the relevant business area.

The content of the report has been produced specifically for the Minister's Office. All other parties who wish to republish the statistics or commentary contained in this document must seek permission from the relevant business areas. Requests for additional statistics should also be directed at the relevant business areas. The Data Division can assist in facilitating these requests.

Table of Contents	Page
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	2
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island	3
Residence Determination & BVE	4
IMA Removals & Returns	5
Legacy Caseload	6
Humanitarian Program	7
Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution	8
Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship	9
Illicit Goods	10 & 11
Interventions	12
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	13

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Contacts:

For specific data queries contact:

Data topic	Contact		Mobile number	Group mailbox	
Manus and Nauru - Population Statistics	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)			
Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island					
Residence Determination & BVE					32
IMA Removals & Returns - Onshore					SI 38
IMA Removals & Returns - Offshore					t J
Legacy Caseload	Sally Pfeiffer				Affairs Act 19
Humanitarian Program - Onshore	Sally Pfeiffer				
Humanitarian Program - Offshore	Sally Pfeiffer				Home
Compliance & Status Resolution	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				Ho
Migration & Temporary Entrants					of
Citizenship	David Ness				
Illicit Goods	s. 22(1)(a)(ii)				epartment dom of Infi
Interventions					of H
					LIB
Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations	Kingsley Woodford Smith				do
	Luke Morrish				DO
					by Fre
For general queries please contact:	₽ <mark>s</mark> . 22(1)(a)(ii)				
					eased ler the
					0 5
					ele



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Manus

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Manus & Nauru - Population Statistics

Weekly statistics as at COB 01 April 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers	Total
Manus	2	0	0	2
Port Moresby (Third Country) ¹	71	0	30	101
Port Moresby (R & R)	1	0	37	38
Port Moresby (Community Placement)	60	0	0	60
PNG Settlement	26	0	0	26
Total in PNG	160	0	67	227
Australia (Medical)	194	0	62	256

¹ Includes refugees attending US resettlement appointments or awaiting departure to the US. Also includes refugees progressing their own third country resettlement. Not all refugees in this cohort are necessarily on a departure pathway.

Note: Does not include 53 Failed Asylum Seekers currently detained by the Immigration and Citizenship Authority (ICA). The policy position between Home Affairs and ICA is that once a failed asylum seeker in PNG is detained by ICA then they are no longer considered part of the Regional Resettlement Arrangement (RRA)

Population Statistics by Refugee Status & Location - Nauru

Location	Refugees	Still in RSD Process	Failed Asylum Seekers ¹	Total
Regional Processing Centre (RPC)	0	0	0	0
Nauru Community	161	26	22	209
Total in Nauru ²	161	26	22	209
Australia (Medical)	936	23	5	964
Port Moresby (Medical)	0	0	0	0
Taiwan (Medical)	1	0	0	1
Total Medical Transfers	937	23	5	965
Port Moresby (R & R)	0	0	0	0

¹ Figures include transferees who have gone through the requisite appeals processes and are now considered to be failed asylum seekers by the government of Nauru. Official confirmation of these cases was received on 02 May 2018.

² Excludes two PNG determined refugees who were transferred to Nauru voluntarily.

Third Country Resettlements

Country	Manus	Nauru	Total	Weekly Movement
Cambodia ¹	0	7	7	0
s. 33(a)(iii)				
USA	327	375	702	0
s. 33(a)(iii)				

Total	341	389	730	0

¹ Cambodia figures include four previously settled refugees who have subsequently returned to their country of origin voluntarily.

² Resettlements in s. 33(a) were attained through refugee self-arrangements.

Children in Nauru

	25-Mar	1-Apr	Weekly Movement
RPC	0	0	0
Community	0	0	0
Medical Transfer (Australia)	283	283	0
Total	283	283	0

RPC Incident Types - Nauru

Incident Types	25-Mar	1-Apr	Weekly Movement
Self Harm - Actual	0	0	0
Self Harm - Threat	0	0	0
Food/Fluid Refusal	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual	0	0	0
Assault Nonsexual - Under 18	0	0	0
Assault Sexual	0	0	0
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1	0	(1)
Total	1	0	(1)

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Australian Government Department of Home Affairs **Home Affairs Weekly Statistics**

Detention Facilities - Mainland & Christmas Island

Weekly statistics as at COB 01 April 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Detention Facility Characteristics

Total Occupancy Total IMAs		30-Jun-2019		As at 25-Mar	As at 01-Apr	movement
Total IMAs	1,108	1,352	244	1,373	1,372	(1)
	254	394	140	509	508	(1)
IMA Adult Males	245	355	110	495	494	(1)
IMA Adult Females	7	37	30	14	14	0
IMA Minors	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total Non IMAs	854	958	104	864	864	0
Non- MA Adult Males	781	899	118	817	822	5
Non- MA Adult Females	71	58	(13)	47	42	(5)
Non- MA Minors	2	1	(1)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	330	353	23	618	625	7
Avg days in Detention	353	485	132	538	544	6
IMA	718	704	(14)	600	608	8
Non- MA	245	395	150	502	507	5
Avg days In Detention (Children)	161	542	381	0	0	0
IMA	118	483	365	0	0	0
Non- MA	204	661	457	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	82	83	1	89	89	0
IMA	31	31	0	33	33	0
Non- MA	51	52	1	56	56	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	13	20	7	21	21	0
IMA	8	8	0	9	9	0
Non- MA	5	12	7	12	12	0
Christmas Island*	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 25-Mar	As at 01-Apr	Weekly movement
Occupancy	239	0	(239)	4	4	0
IMA Adult Males	78	0	(78)	1	1	0
IMA Adult Females	0	0	0	1	1	0
IMA Minors	0	0	0	2	2	0
Non- MA Adult Males	161	0	(161)	0	0	0
s501 Character Cancellations	119	0	(119)	0	0	0
Avg days in Detention	820	0	(820)	752	759	7
IMA	1,246	0	(1,246)	752	759	7
Non- MA	613	0	(613)	0	0	0
Escapes (Since July 2013)	3	3	0	3	3	0
IMA	3	3	0	3	3	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0
Deaths (Since July 2013)	1	1	0	1	1	0
IMA	1	1	0	1	1	0
Non- MA	0	0	0	0	0	0

Onshore Incident Categories (as at 31 March 2020)

Categories		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Categories	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Total	20,286	21,110	824	16,455	13,677	(2,7 78)	
Critical	47	59	12	43	51	8	
Major	4,178	3,718	(460)	2,771	3,194	423	
Minor	16,061	17,333	1,272	13,641	10,432	(3,209)	
Types							
Abusive/Aggressive Behaviour	1,092	1,308	216	1,055	721	(3 34)	
Food/Fluid Refusal	246	171	(75)	163	61	(102)	
Self Harm - Actual	186	166	(20)	140	136	(4)	

Held Detention Populations⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾

Facility	IMA Population	Non-IMA Population	Total Population	Operational Capacity	Contingency Capacity ⁵
North West Point	0	0	0	462	544
Christmas Island APOD	4	0	4	667	784
Perth IDC	7	16	23	34	40
Yongah Hill IDC	84	259	343	379	446
Adelaide ITA	13	10	23	25	40
Melbourne ITA & ITA3	178	155	333	263	309
Villawood IDF	80	348	428	480	599
Brisbane ITA	131	75	206	119	140
Northern APOD	15	0	15	44	44
Alternate Place of Detention	0	1	1	0	0
Total	512	864	1.376	2.473	2,946

¹Immigration detention centres operate in a dynamic environment. It can take several days for action taken on the ground to be reflected in DIBP systems. All figures are subject to change on a daily basis.

² Capacity information can change depending on the configuration of accommodation and the cohorts within a facility.

 $^{\rm 3}\,{\rm All}$ figures within this report are based on DIBP operational data.

⁴ Some children may be reported in an IDC as recorded in DIBP systems, although they are technically accommodated in an APOD.

⁵ This field represents the expected occupancy rate (determined by the Department) for the current month. The contract provides sufficient bandwidth to cover all facilities at their maximum contingency capacity utilisation.

Released by Department of Hor

Freedom of Informati

the

under

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Residence Determination & BVE



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Weekly statistics as at COB 01 April 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

IMAs in the Community

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 25-Mar	As at 01-Apr	Weekly movement
Bridging Visa Category E - In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,554	10,474	(80)
Bridging Visa Category E - Ceased	1,530	2,041	511	2,210	2,262	52
Residence Determination	355	772	417	837	835	(2)

IMA Bridging Visa Category E

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 25-Mar	As at 01-Apr	Weekly movement
Total IMAs	17,420	14,507	(2,913)	12,764	12,736	(28)
In Effect	15,890	12,466	(3,424)	10,554	10,474	(80)
IMA BVE with working rights	15,864	12,422	(3,442)	10,498	10,418	(80)
Dependants	2,845	2,161	(684)	1,876	1,874	(2)
IMA Final Departure BVE ¹	654	653	(1)	735	728	(7)
Adult IMA BVE in effect wi h a Code of Behaviour Condition	12,829	10,087	(2,742)	9,907	9,880	(27)
Ceased - In Community	1,530	2,041	511	2,210	2,262	52

Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 25-Mar	As at 01-Apr	Weekly movement
Minors ²	168	285	117	284	284	0
UAMs	8	5	(3)	3	3	0
RD Revoked (Since July 2013)	165	165	0	172	172	0

Cohorts In Residence Determination

	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	Variance	As at 25-Mar	As at 01-Apr	Weekly movement
Total in RD ²	368	781	413	847	845	(2)
IMA Adult Males	98	262	164	300	299	(1)
IMA Adult Females	99	229	130	257	256	(1)
IMA Minors	158	281	123	280	280	0
Non- MAs	13	9	(4)	10	10	0

1 Figures include IMA BVE holders who are finally determined and have been granted a BVE on departure grounds or part of the reminder to apply project and have not yet lodged.

2 This number is inclusive of both IMA s and Non-IMA s.

Key Observations

The following incidents occurred between 26 March and 1 April 2020:

• Nil

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics IMA Removals & Returns



ustralian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Onshore IMA Removals & Returns¹ (as at 31 January 2020)

Onshore		Financial Year		Year to Date			
Olisilore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Onshore Returns and Removals	464	392	(72)	248	224	(24)	
Voluntary Removals	136	90	(46)	54	36	(18)	
Involuntary Removals	28	24	(4)	17	7	(10)	
Voluntary Returns	297	277	(20)	176	181	5	
Onshore Crew Removals	3	1	(2)	1	0	(1)	

Offshore IMA Removals & Returns (as at 31 March 2020)

Offshore	X	Financial Year		Year to Date			
Offshore	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Offshore Returns and Removals	403	269	(134)	230	174	(56)	
Voluntary Returns	94	11	(83)	10	5	(5)	
Involuntary Removals	14	0	(14)	0	0	0	
Third Country Settlement ²	295	258	(37)	220	169	(51)	

1 Please note that reporting in relation to IMA assisted or managed departures (including returns from the community and removals from immigration detention) has changed. As part of its program of statistical improvement, the Department has automated its production of statistics on IMA returns/removals. The transition has resulted in a change to the previously reported figures. The reported figures were extracted from Departmental systems as at 11 Feb 2020

2 Third country settlement includes refugees settled in Cambodia, 33(a) and the United States of America. Note that the historical figures for previous financial years have been refreshed and updated at the commencement of the current program year. As a result, due to retrospective data entries or systems corrections; and recent improvement to methodologies in the extraction of system data, the figures will differ from those previously reported.

Return Services

	D	Departures (No.) - YT	D	Re-Integration Assistance (\$) - YTD			
	2018-19	8-19 2019-20 Variance			2019-20	Variance	
Onshore	196	186	(10)	\$634,178	\$628,800	(\$5,378)	
Offshore	8	3	(5)	\$200,000	\$75,000	(\$125,000)	
Nauru	2	3	1	\$50,000	\$75,000	\$25,000	
Manus	6	0	(6)	\$150,000	\$0	(\$150,000)	

Key Observations

Rapid Departure Assistance service (RDA)

The Rapid Departure Assistance service, delivered by the International Organisation for Migration as part of their existing returns services, is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres and was implemented on 30 May 2014. This service provides an increased amount of financial assistance for individuals, compared to the assistance available to those returning from an onshore location. The increased costs associated with the implementation of RDA offshore accounts for the increase in costs across the program, despite a drop in the number of comparative returns from Manus Island and Nauru. Allowances are provided on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis and consist of cash and in-kind assistance.

Voluntary Departure Assistance service (VDA)

The Voluntary Departure Assistance service is only available to transferees in the Regional Processing Centres, and was implemented on 11 July 2014. This is a departmental service and facilitates departure for those transferees who wish to return home, but who the International Organization for Migration are unable to assist. Voluntary Departure Assistance allowances are cash allowances only and are structured on a GDP per capita, country-specific basis. Therefore, the amount of assistance provided through VDA is less than that which is offered under RDA due to the unavailability of in-kind assistance.

198 Released by Department of Home Affairs Act Information Freedom of the P. pun



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Legacy Caseload

Weekly statistics as at COB 01 April 2020 unless specified

Key Points

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Remaining in the IMA Legacy Caseload

Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
4,938	1,020	5,958
562	355	917
512	38	550
42	276	318
8	41	49
4,376	665	5,041
4,130	104	4,234
197	556	753
49	5	54
	4,938 562 512 42 8 4,376 4,130 197	4,938 1,020 562 355 512 38 42 276 8 41 4,376 665 4,130 104 197 556

Primary Decisions²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Grants	12,728	1,597	14,325
TPV Grant	2,104	1,068	3,172
SHEV Grant	10,624	529	11,153
Refusals	7,117	3,675	10,792

Review Outcomes²

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Remitted	795	2,497	3,292
Affirmed	6,177	2,282	8,459

Finally Determined Decisions²

	Non-Fast Track	Total
13,450	3,867	17,317
2,285	3,321	5,606
11,165	546	11,711
5,843	1,918	7,761
4,118	223	4,341
1,725	1,695	3,420
64	0	64
	2,285 11,165 5,843 4,118 1,725	2,285 3,321 11,165 546 5,843 1,918 4,118 223 1,725 1,695

All eligible IMAs have had pre-application processing completed, including s46A bar lifts and invitations to apply letters sent. Statistics relating to IMA Legacy Caseload differ from the statistics relating to IMAs generally. The IMA Legacy Caseload excludes cohorts such as those finally determined to be granted or refused a visa.

Additional Information (cumulative)

	Fast Track	Non-Fast Track	Total
Born to IMA	1,571	142	1,713
Removal/Returns	689	1,312	2,001
Voluntary Removals	78	360	438
Involuntary Removals	22	94	116
Voluntary Returns	589	858	1,447
Deceased	34	42	76

Detention Status⁴

	BVE in Community ⁵	Held Detention ⁶	Residence Determination
Onhand Primary	4,669	21	4
Remitted Awaiting Decision	80	13	2
Finally Determined Refusal	5,948	128	11

1 Includes IMAs who are 'in the review window' where relevant.

2 Includes protection outcomes since 19 September 2013.

3 Excluded Fast Track represents IMAs at various stages of processing who have been excluded from merits review.

4 Excludes a small number of IMAs on Temporary Humanitarian Stay (subclass 449) or Temporary

Humanitarian Concern (subclass 786) visas who have not yet lodged, are currently in the process or have already been finally determined. Figures exclude certain cohorts of IMAs that do not form part of the IMA Legacy Caseload.

5 BVE in community includes IMAs who previously held a BVE and are now undergoing a re-grant process.

6 Includes IMAs who are in correctional facilities.

Freedom of Information Act 198. Released by Department of Home Affairs the E pun





Department of Home Affairs

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Humanitarian Program

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

2019-20 Humanitarian Program

Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
18,750	11,212	7,538	59.8%
17,100	10,219	6,881	59.8%
1,650	993	657	60.2%
	Allocation 18,750 17,100	Allocation Grants Allocation Grants 18,750 11,212 17,100 10,219	Allocation Grants Balance 18,750 11,212 7,538 17,100 10,219 6,881

Offshore Component

Regionally Allocated Places	Annual Allocation	Grants	Grants Balance % of a del	
Total	12,490	7,939	4,551	63.6%
Middle East*	6,450	5,065	1,385	78.5%
Asia	2,930	1,387	1,543	47.3%
Africa	2,670	1,431	1,239	53.6%
Americas	440	56	384	12.7%

* includes 3 grants to Oppressed Woman

Cohort Specific Allocations	Annual Allocation	Grants	Balance	% of allocation delivered
Total	4,610	2,280	2,330	49.5%
Community Support Program (CSP)	1,000	363	637	36.3%
Vulnerable Woman and Children (VWC)	3,500	1,869	1,631	53.4%
LGBTQI Pilot	100	40	60	40.0%
Unaccompanied Humanitarian Minor (UHM) (with no links to Australia) Pilot	10	8	2	80.0%

	Target	Current %
Women as a proportion of the offshore program	60%	51.3%
Regional Resettlement*	40%	23.3%
Persecuted Minorities	90%	91.0%

* Regional Resettlement represents the YTD percentage of the offshore Humanitarian Program that has been referred to regional locations, and excludes referrals under the Community Support Program (CSP).

Notes:

1. This information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs and was extracted from departmental systems on the dates outlined above. As data has been drawn from a dynamic system environment, the information is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting.

2. Visas counted include subclass 200 (Refugee), 201 (In-Country Special Humanitarian Program), 202 (Global Special Humanitarian Program), 203 (Emergency Rescue) and 204 (Woman at Risk).

3. Onshore visas counted include subclass 866 (Permanent Protection).

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs the under

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution Monthly statistics as at COB 31 January 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Immigration Integrity	& Status Resolution Activities
-----------------------	--------------------------------

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Program Integrity Activities						
Source Informa ion (dob-ins/allegations)	17,852	25,452	7,600	14,424	17,494	3,070
Field Actions - Visited/Executed ²	4,067	2,999	(1,068)	1,935	1,764	(171)
Locations ³	14,776	14,203	(573)	8,609	8,235	(374)
Employer Compliance/Sanctions Activities						
Location of Illegal Workers ³	2,393	1,615	(778)	999	741	(258)
Employer Awareness Activities ⁴	1,322	984	(338)	773	393	(380)
New VEVO registra ions	10,325	9,670	(655)	5,651	5,577	(74)
VEVO organisation checks	4,768,924	6,142,411	1,373,487	3,355,187	4,494,351	1,139,164
VEVO self checks	6,693,809	8,027,127	1,333,318	4,682,605	4,958,820	276,215
Illegal Worker Warning Notices (IWWNs)	322	297	(25)	216	153	(63)

Immigration Integrity & Status Resolution - Population¹

		Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens entering the SR Population ⁵							
Total Visa Cancellations ⁶	57,429	53,993	(3,436)	29,526	37,544	8,018	
Visa Cancellations - s501: Character ^{6,7}	905	943	38	511	495	(16)	
Visa Cancellations - BVE	183	207	24	80	40	(40)	

	Financi	ial Year	Year to Date		
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Jan-2019	As at 31-Jan-2020	
The SR Population					
Compliance cases managed in the community (BVE) ⁸	12,348	13,262	13,038	13,659	
	As at 30-Jun-2018	As at 30-Jun-2019	As at 31-Dec-2018	As at 31-Dec-2019	
Compliance cases managed in detention ⁸	975	902	856	899	
Estimate of Unlawful Non-Citizens in Australia ⁹	62,900	N/A			

		Financial Year		Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Non-citizens leaving the SR Population ¹⁰							
Departures from the Community ¹¹	6,858	7,429	571	4,400	4,168	(232)	
Removals from Detention ¹²	7,103	5,545	(1,558)	3,273	2,724	(549)	

1 Figures for 2019-20 were extracted from Departmental systems on 11 Feb 2020. As data has been drawn from a dynamic source, any historical figures provided may differ slightly in previous or future reporting.

2 Figure includes General field actions and Employer Awareness visits. Field Operations activity has focussed on higher threat targets in 2017-18, including businesses and individuals who pose a significant risk to the Australian community. While this has resulted in a slight reduction in overall activity, Field Operations in 2019-20 will continue to focus activity according to the ABF Priorities.

3 Some non-citizens may have been located more than once in any given program year. Each location event is counted.

4 Employer Awareness activities includes field visits and administrative actions - Employer awareness activity statistics are also included as part of 'Field Actions - visited/executed

5 This does not include all persons entering the SR Population as there are other factors and cohorts that lead into the SR Population aren't reflected

6 The figures include all onshore/offshore visa cancellations. A visa may be recorded as cancelled more than once: An example of a visa being recorded as cancelled more than once is if the visa is cancelled and the cancellation is subsequently revoked or set aside, and then the visa is cancelled again. A cancellation may be revoked or set aside for a number of reasons; including, further legal proceedings and administrative or jurisdictional errors. Duplicates may also exist.

7 s501 visa cancellation statistics have been derived from corporate frozen data and may not match other operational or live reporting. This excludes s501F visa cancellations. These figures have been provided by Complex & Controversial Cases section and was extracted on 11 Feb 2020.

8 This figure excludes IMAs, IMA crew, IMA BVEs, Illegal Foreign Fishers and other unauthorised arrivals.

9 Due to data availability this figure can only be provided yearly. There are known errors in the Estimate of UNC and numbers provided are an estimate only and are rounded. The Estimate of UNC is reported annually. No IMA are included in the UNC data

10 Please note that SRS reporting in relation to assisted/managed departures and resolutions populations has changed, due to recently implemented improvements to methodologies for producing these datasets. As a result, historical figures will differ from those previously reported. Figures in this table account for onshore assisted/managed departure only and does not include departures of non-citizens from Offshore Processing Centres.

11 Figures include IMA returns from the community.

12 Figures include IMAs, illegal foreign fishers (IFFs) and border turnarounds (sea and air arrivals who were not immigration cleared).

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Temporary Entrants, Migration & Citizenship Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Migration Program

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2019-20	Pro-Rata Ceiling	Variance
Migration Program	162,417	160,323	(2,094)	109,588	106,667	2,921
Family	47,732	47,247	(485)	29,897	31,821	(1,924)
Partner	39,799	39,918	119	25,546	26,533	(987)
Parents	7,371	6,805	(566)	3,994	4,914	(920)
Other Family	562	524	(38)	357	375	(18)
Skill	111,099	109,713	(1,386)	77,631	72,455	5,176
Employer-Sponsored	29,307	33,025	3,718	26,325	20,000	6,325
Skilled Independent	39,137	34,247	(4,890)	9,429	12,435	(3,006)
State/Territory Nominated	20,457	16,672	(3,785)	17,072	16,645	427
Regional	14,738	18,308	3,570	19,216	15,333	3,883
Business Innovation and Investment	7,260	7,261	1	4,240	4,575	(335)
Distinguished Talent	200	200	0	150	133	17
Global Talent	0	0	0	1,199	3,333	(2,134)
Special Eligibility	236	115	(121)	59	157	(98)
Child	3,350	3,248	(102)	2,001	2,233	(232)

Citizenship

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Citizenship Conferral Lodgements	239,413	138,387	(101,026)	86,599	93,337	6,738	
Citizenship Acquisitions	80,649	127,674	47,025	73,668	145,789	72,121	
Descent Lodgements	20,093	19,852	(241)	13,191	13,052	(139)	
Evidence Lodgements	45,199	43,838	(1,361)	29,209	29,450	241	

Temporary Visa Grants*

		Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance		
Temporary	8,694,048	8,818,837	124,789	6,102,941	5,950,698	(152,243)		
Crew and Transit	351,516	347,744	(3,772)	242,874	246,673	3,799		
New Zealand	1,856,614	1,889,988	33,374	1,286,758	1,308,368	21,610		
Other Temporary	13,074	11,886	(1,188)	8,110	7,924	(186)		
Student	378,292	405,742	27,450	265,722	269,740	4,018		
Temporary Resident (Other)	180,459	186,148	5,689	116,469	129,774	13,305		
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	64,470	81,975	17,505	57,121	48,880	(8,241)		
Visitor	5,639,167	5,686,318	47,151	3,977,222	3,806,113	(171,109)		
Working Holiday Maker	210,456	209,036	(1,420)	148,665	133,226	(15,439)		

* From 1 July 2017 figures include subclass 773 Border visas.

Temporary Visa Holders in Australia

		As at			As at		
	30-Jun-18	30-Jun-19	Variance	28-Feb-19	29-Feb-20	Variance	
Temporary	2,062,770	2,197,058	134,288	2,334,801	2,353,879	19,078	
Bridging Visa	176,216	205,616	29,400	191,890	226,057	34,167	
Crew and Transit	13,075	12,076	(999)	24,053	30,881	6,828	
New Zealand	673,198	678,658	5,460	673,259	677,583	4,324	
Other Temporary	4,691	5,129	438	5,840	5,931	A 91	
Student	486,934	553,139	66,205	608,350	597,481	(10,869)	
Temporary Resident (Other)	109,730	132,467	22,737	119,799	140,804	21,005	
Temporary Resident (Skilled)	147,339	142,828	(4,511)	157,107	138,918	(18,189)	
Temporary Protection	12,538	15,413	2,875	14,564	16,857	T 0 2,293	
Visitor	304,140	316,469	12,329	389,674	376,325	(13,349)	
Working Holiday Maker	134,909	135,263	354	150,265	143,042	0 (7,223)	

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Drugs							
Detections		Financial Year to Date			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
s. 47E(d)							
Total Maior Drugo	07.740	24.000	(6.549)	45.055	40.500	(2.265)	
Total Major Drugs s. 47E(d)	27,718	21,200	(6,518)	15,955	13,590	(2,365)	
Total Drugs	43,278	35,874	(7,404)	25,581	24,526	(1,055)	

Final Weight (kg)	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
s. 47E(d)						
Total Major Drugs	14,082.17	19,962.84	5,880.67	12,529.15	8,439.70	(4,089.44)
* A detection may be determined from either confi	rmatory or presumptive tests. Thi	is information is sourced from	transactional systems			

s. 47E(d)

^b ATS detections include methamphetamine and amphetamine but excludes MDMA (ecstasy).

^c PIED detections include steroids, DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone / prasterone) and hormones.

^d On 5 September 2015, legislation amendments came into force which allows Border Force officers to search for and seize New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) and Substances Represented as Serious Drug Alternatives (SDA).

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Undeclared Currency (Traveller)

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
s. 47E(d)						
						32
Total	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Number of detections*	800	767	(33)	540	430	(110)
Value (\$m)	16.31	14.06	(2.25)	10.63	6.23	(4.40)
* Detections of undeclared currency do not include in detections include all monies on a person such as poor						nal systems. The value of
detections include an monies on a person such as pot	ckets, wallet, carry-on bags, en	relopes and checked-in bags.	an foregin currencies are conv		totalled and recorded.	DE
Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from the system of th	rom previously reported figures	s. Data is typically available 1	month after the end of each re	porting period.		20
						ti ol
						TO
						4 4
						0 2
						オポ
						5

Released by Department

Freedom of

under the

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Home Affairs Weekly Statistics Illicit Goods

Department of Home Affairs

Australian Government

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
47E(d)	2017-18 s. 47E(d)	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Total						
Number of detections [^]	112,584	286,657	174,073	184,487	120,024	(64,463
Tobacco (tonnes)	235.05	311.99	76.94	198.77	127.44	(71.33
Cigarette sticks (millions)	253.55	423.78	170.24	269.04	277 50	8.40
	383.16	668.44	285.27	418.45	408 97	(9.48
Duty Evaded (\$m) (ex GST)	000.10	000.44			100 01	10.40

* The number of detections may be more than stated due to current recording practices. For example, one detection could be a 'bin' or a 'pallet' etc.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Freedom of Information Act 1982 Released by Department of Home Affairs the under





Illicit Goods

Australian Government Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified

All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

		Financial Year			Year to Date	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
47E(d)						
						2
						rs 982
	2,007	2,271	264	1,287	1,737	airs 198
tal Detections				547	741	
		736	(4/1)			Second C.S.
Released	1,207	736	(471)			
tal Detections Released Re-Exported Disposed		736 2 536	0 62	2 344	1 539	

imported firearm is considered an 'undeclared detection' when it has been detected and identified by the ABF as a prohibited or restricted firearm and where it has not been declared to the ABF in accordance with the import ** The term 'conventional' firearms excludes firearm categories such as imitations, airguns, blank firearms, BB guns and paintball guns but includes all other firearms.

Note: Data is taken from live systems and may vary from previously reported figures. Data is typically available 1 month after the end of each reporting period.

Released by Department of Freedom of Inforn the under



Home Affairs Weekly Statistics

Interventions

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Manage the Lawful Movement of Goods

Air Cargo	(as at 31	October 20	19)
	(as at 51		13)

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Air Cargo Consignments	50,654,372	53,048,477	2,394,105	16,649,146	19,371,527	2,722,381	
Import Inspection Rate	3.5%	2.1%	(41.5%)	3.8%	1.0%	(74.9%)	
Inspections	1,798,093	1,101,250	(696,843)	638,124	186,665	(451,459)	
Examinations	117,353	84,622	(32,731)	34,039	23,545	(10,494)	
Detections	9,431	8,423	(1,008)	3,205	3,193	(12)	
Exam Detection Rate	8.0%	10.0%	23.9%	9.4%	13.6%	44.0%	

Sea Cargo

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Number of Sea Cargo Manifests	3,348,737	3,380,878	32,141	2,339,818	2,262,291	(77,527)	
Import Inspection Rate	2.7%	2.1%	(22.1%)	2.1%	1.7%	(20.9%)	
Inspections	89,253	70,238	(19,015)	49,082	37,541	(11,541)	
Examinations	8,876	7,359	(1,517)	5,006	4,424	(582)	
Detections	836	891	55	600	495	(105)	
Exam Detection Rate	9.4%	12.1%	28.5%	12.0%	11.2%	(6.6%)	

International Mail

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Inspections	54.6 (m)	36.4 (m)	(18 2 m)	27.9 (m)	29.5 (m)	1.6 (m)	
Examinations	262,912	235,289	(27,623)	171,098	141,484	(29,614)	
Detections	84,866	79,685	(5,181)	59,162	123,460	64,298	
Exam Detection Rate	32.3%	33.9%	4 9%	34.6%	87.3%	152.4%	

Travellers

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Total Air Travellers Movements	43,176,487	44,738,318	1,561,831	30,584,989	30,600,885	15,896	
Arrivals	21,710,980	22,526,015	815,035	15,648,335	15,616,744	(31,591)	
Departures	21,465,507	22,212,303	746,796	14,936,654	14,984,141	47,487	
Total Automated Border Movements	25,972,480	27,454,088	1,481,608	18,529,434	19,116,570	587,136	
Automated Border arrivals	10,272,969	11,136,372	863,403	7,559,905	7,990,781	430,876	
Automated Border departures	15,699,511	16,317,716	618,205	10,969,529	11,125,789	156,260	
% of travellers cleared within 30 minutes	92.2%	90.5%	(1.9%)	89.9%	91.3%	1.6%	
Total traveller arrivals refused immigration clearance (as at 31 January 2020)	4,584	4,191	(393)	2,518	1,898	(620)	
Interventions							
Examinations	85,694	86,550	856	58,518	49,984	(8,534)	
Detections	10,185	9,645	(540)	6,650	4,822	(1,828)	
Total Sea Travellers Movements	2,844,514	2,655,299	(189,215)	1,929,830	1,875,072	(54,758)	
Arrivals	1,417,008	1,312,448	(104,560)	961,642	948,439	(13,203)	
Departures	1,427,506	1,342,851	(84,655)	968,188	926,633	(41,555)	
Detector Dog Program						Aff	

Detector Dog Program

	Financial Year				Year to Date	A
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Taskings	15,626	13,603	(2,023)	8,795	10,138	1,343
Detections	2,550	1,784	(766)	1,288	1,087	(201)
Asbestos						f l

Data Division

	Financial Year				0 6	
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Targeted Shipments	5,132	3,012	(2,120)	2,184	1,627	(557)
Examinations	376	215	(161)	178	68	(110)
Detections	70	24	(46)	21	6	(15)

Released by Depa under the Freedom

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



Vessel Patrols, Aerial Surveillance & Operations



Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

Monthly statistics as at COB 29 February 2020 unless specified All statistics are correct at time of publication and are subject to revision

Vessel Patrol Days

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
ABFC Ocean Shield	321	295	(26)	189	180	(9)	
ABFC Thaiyak	311	254	(57)	205	174	(31)	
ABFC Patrol Days	2,036	1,646	(390)	1,086	1,146	60	
Bay Class	256	270	14	180	223	43	
Cape Class	1,780	1,376	(404)	906	923	17	

Aircraft Coverage (NM²)

	Financial Year			Year to Date		
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance
Coverage	120.79 (m)	120.64 (m)	-0.15 (m)	78.83 (m)	62.49 (m)	-16.34 (m)

Illegal Foreign Fishers & Vessels

	Financial Year			Year to Date			
	2017-18	2018-19	Variance	2018-19	2019-20	Variance	
Illegal Foreign Fishing Vessels Apprehended	14	5	(9)	2	4	2	
Illegal Foreign Fishers Apprehended & Processed	58	41	(17)	10	25	15	

Key Observations

CU